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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 29th Annual General Meeting of the Members of M/s Eldeco Housing and Industries
Limited will be held on Friday, 26th September, 2014 at 3:00 P.M. at Hotel Express Sarovar Portico, Scctor-39, Surajkund,
Faridabad-121010, Haryana to transact the following businesses; ‘

ORDINARY BUSINESS
1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as at 31st March, 2014 and Profit and Loss
Account forthe year ended on that date along with the reports of Auditors and Directors thereon; and

To declare a dividend on equity shares,

To appoint a Director in place of Mr Shiv Kumar Garg (DIN:00166035) wbo retires by rotation and being eligible offers
himself' for reappointment,

To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Rules framed thereunder, as amended from time to time, M/s Doogar & Associates, Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.000561N), be and is bereby re-appointed as Auditors of the Company to bold office from the
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the 32nd AGM of the Company to be held in the
year 2017 (subject to ratification of their appointment at every AGM), at such remuneration plus service tax, out-of-
pocket, travelling and living expenses, etc., as may be mutually agreed between the Board of Directors of the Company
and the Auditors.”

SPECIALBUSINESS
5.

To appoint Shri Ashish Jain (DIN: 00483052) as an Independent Director and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to
pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Shri Ashish Jain (DIN: 00483052), a non-
executive Director of the Company, who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as
provided in section 149(6} of the Act and who is eligible for appointment, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent
Director of the Company for 5 (five) consccutive years for a term up to the conclusion of the 34th Annual General Meeting
ofthe Company inthecalendaryear2(19.”

To appoint Shri Ranjit Khattar (DIN:06726997) as an Independent Director and in this regard to consider and if thought fit,
to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule I'V and all other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (inctuding any
statutory moditication(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Shri Ranjit Khattar (DIN:00726997), anon-
executive Director of the Company, who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as
provided in section 149(6) of the Act and who is eligible for appointment, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent
Director of the Company for 5 (five) consecutive years for a term up to the conclusion of the 34th Annual General Meeting
ofthe Company in thecalendar year 2019.”

To appoint Shri Rahul Aggarwal (DIN: 01588598) as an Independent Director and in this regard to consider and if thought
fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
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“Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Shri Rahul Aggarwal (DIN: 01588598), a
non-executive Director of the Company, who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as
provided in section 149(6) of the Act and who is eligible for appointment, be and is hereby appointed as an Independent
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ofthe Company in the calendar year 2019.”

8. Toappoint Shri Anil Tiwari (DIN: 02132374) as an Independent Director and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to
pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 read witb Schedule IV and all other applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Shri Anil Tiwari (DIN: 02132374), a non-~
executive Director of the Company, who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for independence as ;
provided in section 149(6) of the Act and who is eligible for appointment, be and is bereby appointed as an Independent :
Director of the Company for 5 (five) consecutive years for a term up to the conclusion of the 34th Annual General Meeting
ofthe Company in the calendar year 2019.”

6. Toconsider, and if thought fit, to pass the following resolutions, with or without modification(s) as a Special Resolution:

“Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of section 196, 197, 198 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013
(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) & provisions of the Articles of
Association of the Company and other applicable provisions, the consent of the Members be and is hereby given for
payment of remuneration of Shri Shiv Kumar Garg, Whole Time Director designated as Executive Chairman of the ‘
Company w.e.f. Ist October, 2014 on the terms and conditions as mentioned below and with the liberty to the Board of ‘
Directors to alter and vary the terms and conditions including the remuneration so as not to exceed the limits specified in |
the Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013,

(A) Remuneration: Rs. 3,00,000 (Rupees Three Lac Only) per month w.e.f. Ist October, 2014 till 30th September, 2015
(B) Perquisites:
() Gas, Electricity, Water and Furnishings: Expenditure incurred by the Company on providing gas, electricity,
water and furnishings, valued as perthe Income Tax Rules, 1962,
(ii) Medical Reimbursement: Expenses incurred for self and his family. i
(iif} Security: Expenses incurred for provision of security guards at the residence.

(iv) Leave Travel Concession: Leave as per rules of the Company. Leave Travcl Concession for self and family
once in ayear incurred in accordance with therules ofthe Company.

(v) ClubFees: Fees of clubs subject to amaximum of two clubs,
For the purpose of calculating the above ceiling, perquisites will be evaluated as per the Income Tax Rules, 1962, wherever
applicable. Inthe absence of any such rule, perquisites shall be evaluated at actual cost.
Resolved further that the following perquisites payable to Shri § K Garg will not be included in the aforesaid remuneration:

a) Contribution to provident fund, superannuation fund or annuity fund to the extent these either singly or put togcther
are not taxable under the Income-tax Act, 1961;

b) Gratuity payable at a rate not exceeding halfa month’s salary for each completed year of service;

Resolved further that payment/re-imbursement of telephone and/or mobile phone(s) bills, conveyance, fuel expenscs or
other out of pocket expenses incutred in course of the official duties will not be included in the aforesaid remuneration and in
specific, the Company inter-alia shall make payment/ reimburse for the following:
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Car: Provision of Car for use of Company’s business purposes. The use of Company’s Car for business purposes will
not be considered as a perquisite. The Company shall bill the use of car for private purposes.

Telephone: Mobile Phone & provision of telephones at residence will not be considered as a perquisite and the
Company shall bill personal long distance calls made.

Entertainment expenses: Reimbursement of entertainment expenses actually and properly incurred for the busincss

of the Company, subject to a reasonable cetling as may be tixed from time to time.

Resolved further that the Executive Chairman shall not be entitled to sitting fees for atiending meetings of the Board of
Directors or any committee(s) thereof.

Resolved further that in the cvent of loss, absence or inadequacy of profits, the aforesaid remuneration shall be the minimum
reinyuneration,

Resolved further that Shri Pankaj Bajaj, Managing Director, Shri Anil Tiwari, Director and Shri Ashish Jain, Director of the
Company, be and is hereby authorised to take all necessary steps to give effect to the aforesaid resolution.”

Regd.Office: By order of the Board

Shop No.16, Second Floor For Eldeco Housing and Industries Ltd
Eldeco Station 1, Site No.1

Sector-12, Faridabad-121007

Haryana
Date:13th August, 2014 ' Shruti Gupta
Place: Lucknow Company Secretary

‘04 Annual Report 2013-2014




NOTES
1.

The relevant explanatory statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of itemno. 5 to 8 of the
notice setout above is annexed herewith,

AMEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT APROXY TO
ATTEND AND ONAPQLL TO VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELFE. THE PROXY NEED NOT BE AMEMBER OF THE

COMPANY. A BLANK FORM OF PROXY IS ENCLOSED HEREWITH AND, IF INTENDED TO BE USED, IT
SHOULD BE RETURNED DULY COMPLETED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS
THAN FORTY EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE SCHEDULED TIME OF THE COMMENCEMENT OF 29TH
ANNUAL GENERATLMEETING.

A PERSON CAN ACT AS PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY IN NUMBER AND
HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE NOT MORE THAN 10% OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY
CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS. HOWEVER, AMEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN 10% OF THE TOTAL SHARE
CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY
AND SUCHPERSON SHALLNOTACTAS PROXYFORANY OTHER PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER.

Every member entitled to vote at the meeting, or on any resolution to be moved thercat, shall be entitled during the period

beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and ending with the conclusion of the

meeting, to inspect the proxies lodged, at any time during the business hours of the company, provided not less than three
days’ notice in writing ofthe intention soto inspect is given to the company.

The Share Transfer Books and Register of Members of the Company will remain closed from 20th day of September 2014

to 26th day of September, 2014 (both days inclusive),

A. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify/send the following to the Registrar & Transfer Agent
(RTA) of the Company M/s Skyline Financial Services Pvt Ltd., D-153/A, 1st Floor, Okhla Industrial Area, Phase-I,
New Delhi- 110 020; Phone No. 011-26812682-83:-

i} their email id, in case the same have not been sent earlier, for the purpose of recciving the communication
electronically,

ii} any change in their address/e-mail id/bank details, share certificate(s), held in multiple accounts in identical names or
joint accounts in the same order of names, for consolidation of such sharcholding into one account.

Members holding shares in dematetialized form are requested to notify to their Depositoty Participant:

i) theiremailid.

ii) all changes with respect to their address, email id and bank details.

Kindly note that as per SEBI Citcular CIR/MRD/DP/10/2013 dated March 21, 2013 it is mandatory for the company to

print the bank account details of the investors in dividend payment instrument. Hence, you ate requested to registet/

update your correct bank account details with the Company/RTA/Depository Participant, as the case may be.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India has notified that the shareholders/ transferee of shares (including joint

holders) holding shares in physical form are required to furnish a certified copy of their Income Tax Permanent Account

Number (PAN) card to the Company / RTA while transacting in the securities market including transfer, transmission or

any other corporate action. Accordingly, all the shareholders/ transferee of shares (including joint holders} in physical

form are requested to furnish a certified copy of their PAN Catrd to the company/ RTA while transacting in the securities

market including transfer, transmission or any other corporate action.

The shares of the Company are under compulsory Demat trading. Members holding shares in physical form are requested

to convert their shares into dematerialized form in their own interest and convenience purpose.

In accordance with Section 20 of the Companies Act, 2013 service of documents on members by a company is allowed
through electronic mode. Accordingly, as a part of Green Initiative, soft copy of the Annual Report for the year ended
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10.

11,

12.

13.

March 31, 2014 has been sent to all the members whose email address(es) are registered with the Company/Depository
Participant(s) unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. Further, in terms of SEBI Circular No.
CIR/CFD/DIL/7/2011 dated 05.10.2011 the hard copies of Ansiual Repott have been sent to all other members who have
notregistered their email address(es). Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to register their email

address with their Depository Participant only. The Notice of the 29th Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report for

CZUT3-TA will also e availablie ool the Company s websiic whww.eldecogroap.coii (0f download by nc members. 1he
. physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company’s Registered Office for inspection during

business hours.

The Shareholders/Proxies are requested to produce at the Registration Counter(s) the attendance slip duly completed and
signed, for admission to the meeting hall. However, in case ofnon-receipt of Notice of Annual General Meeting, membets
are requested to write to the Company at its registered office for issuing the duplicate of the same or download the same
from Company's website www.eldecogroup.com,

In case you have any query relating to the enclosed Annual Accounts you are requested to send the same to the Company
Secretary at the Registered Office of the Company at least 10 days before the date of Annual General Meeting so as to
enahle the management to keep the information ready fot teplying at the meeting.

Transfer of unclaimed dividend: The Company has transferred the unclaimed dividend for the financial year 2005-06 to
the Investors Education and Protection Fund, in the month of January, 2014 it terms of the provisions of Section 205A of
the Companies Act, 1956.

Schedule for transfer of unclaimed dividend to the Investors’ Fund:

Financial Year Ratc Datc of LastDate for Last Date for
Ended Declaration Claiming Transfer to TEPF

31.03.2007 10% 29/09/2007 05/11/2014 04/12/2014

31.03.2008 10% 27/09/2008 03/11/2015 02/12/2015

31.03.2009 10% 30/09/2009 06/11/2016 05/12/2016

31.03.2010 10% 30/09/2010 06/11/2017 05/12/2017

31.03.2011 106% 24/09/2011 31/10/2018 30/11/2018

31.03.2012 10% 28/09/2012 02/11/2019 01/12/2019

31.03.2013 80% 27/09/2013 03/11/2020 02/12/2020

14.

15.

16.

17.

06!

In terms of provisions of Section 205A of the Companies Act, 1956, the amount of dividend for the financial year 2006-07
that still remains unclaimed is required to be transferred to the Investors Education and Protection Fund ot or before 4th
December, 2014. Any sharehelder who has not encashed the dividend warrants for the financial year 2006-07 and onwards
may claim the same immediately. Please note that the unclaimed dividend once transferred to Investors Education
and Protection Fund cannot be claimed by the shareholders.

As a measure of economy, copies of Annual Report will not be distributed at the venue of the Annual General Meeting.
Members are, therefore, requested to bring their own copies ofthe Annual Report to the meeting,

The information required to be provided under the Listing Agreetment entered into by the Company with the Stock
Exchanges regarding the Directors proposed to be reappointed are provided in the Report on Corporate Governance
forming part of the Annual Report.

Details under Clause 49 of the Listing agreement with the Stock exchanges in respect of the Directors seeking
appointiment/re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting, is separately annexed hereto. The Directors seeking
appointment/reappointment have furnished the declaration under Rule 14 of the Companies (Appointment and
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Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 as required under Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013.

18. Allthe documents referred to in the accompanying Notice are open for inspection at the Registercd Office of the Company
on all working days between 11.00 amto 1.00 pmup to the date of Annual General Meeting, The Register of Directors and
Key Managerial Personnel & their Shareholding and the Register of Contracts & Arrangements in which directors are
interested shall be open for inspection at the meeting to any person having right to attend the meeting,

a)

b)

19. Voting through electronic means:

1) Pursuant to tbe provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, a member may exercise his right to vote by electronic means (e-voting) in respect of the
resolutions contained in this notice.

i) The Company is providing e-voting facility to its members to enable them to cast their votes electronically. The
Company has engaged the services of Central Depository Services (India) Limited as the Authorised Agency to
provide e-voting facilities,

iit) The Board of Directors have appointed M/s Kwmar Gaurav Agarwal & Co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi, as the
Scrutinizer, for conducting the e-voting processin a fair and transparent manner,

1v) Members are requested to carefully read the instructions for e-voting before casting their vote,

v) Thecut-off date (i.e. the record date) for the purpose of e-voting is 14th August, 2014,

The voting rights of the Members shall be in proportion to the paid-up value of their shares in the equity capital of
the Company as onthe cut-off date (i.¢. the record date), being 14th August, 2014,

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of e-voting period and before the closing of working hours on 25th
September, 2014 unblock the votes in the presence of at least two (2) witnesses not in the employment of the
Company and will make a Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the
Chairman ofthe Company,

The Scrutinizer's decision on the validity ofthe vote shall be final and binding,

The Results on resolutions shall be declared on or aftcr the AGM of the Company and the resolutions will be

deemed to be passed on the AGM date subject to receipt of the requisite number of votes in favour of the
resolutions.

The result declared along with the Scrutinizer's report shall be placed on thc website of the Company

{(www.eldecogroup.com) within 2 (two) days of passing of the resolutions at the AGM and communicated to the
Stock Exchanges where the Company shares are listed.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR E-VOTING:

(i) The voting period begins:

Commencement of e-voting From (9:00 a.m. (IST) on
20" September, 2014

End of e-voting Upto 06:00 p.m. (IST) on
22" September, 2014

During this period shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, may
cast their vote electronically, The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter.

(i) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com.
(iii) Click on Shareholders.
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{iv) Now Enter your User ID
a. ForCDSL: 16digits beneficiary ID,
b. ForNSDL: § Character DPID followed by 8 Digits Client D,

¢. Membersholding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.
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(vi) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of
any company, then your existing password is to be used.

(vii)Ifyouare a first timc user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax
Department (A pplicable for both demat sharecholders as well as physical
shareholders)

* Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company
/Depository Participant are requested to usc the first two letters of
their name and the 8 digits of the Folio number / Client ID in the PAN
field.

+ In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable
number of ()’s before the number after the first two characters of the
name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with
Folio/ Client ID 1 then enter RAOO000001 in the PAN field.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the
company records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy
format,

Dividend Bank Details Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in

the company tecords for the said detmataccount or folio.

» Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login, If the
details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter
the Number of Shares in the Dividend Bank details field as mentioned
in instruction (v).

{viil) Afterentering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

(ix) Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selcetion screen. However, members
holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily
enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is also to be used by the demat
holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company
opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other
person and take utmost care to kcep your password confidential.

(x) For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained
in this Notice.

{xi) Click onthe EVSN of Eldeco Housing and Industries Limited.

(xii) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO*
for voting, Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and
option NO impiies that you dissent to the Resolution.

(xiil) Click onthe “RESOLUTIONS FTILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.
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(xiv) After selecting the resolution you have decided to voie on, click on “SUBMIT™. A confirmation box will be
displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK?”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and
accordingly modify vour vote,

(xv) Once you“CONFIRM?” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote,

(xvi) _You can also take out print of the voting done by vou by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the Voting page

(xvii) If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then enter the User ID and the image verification code and
click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.,
(xviii) Note for Non-Individual Shareholders & Custodians:
*  Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRIete.) and Custodians are required to log on
to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates and Custodians respectively.
. A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk.evoting@edslindia,.com.
+  Aflerreceiving the login details, a compliance user should be created using the admin login and password. The
Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.
+  Ascamned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the
Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same,
(xix) Incase youhave any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQs™)

and e-voting manual available at www.cvotingindia.com under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESS PURSUANT
TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 '

Jtem No.5to8

As per section 145(5) oI the Companies Act, 2U15 the Company 1s required to appoint Independent Directors under section
149(4) within a period of one year from 01,04,2014 1.e. the date of commencement of the said section and Rules made there
under. Since the Company had already appointed Shri Ashish Jain, Shri Ranjit Khattar, Shri Rahul Aggarwal and Shri Anil
Tiwati as Non-Executive Independent Directors suhject to retirement hy rotation in the past, in terms of Companies Act, 1956
and the Listing Agreement with the stock exchanges, and who are liahle to retire hy rotation in the ensuing annual general
meeting, the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 13th August, 2014 after consideration has recommended to reappoint
the ahove said Directors as Non-Executive Independent Directors within the meaning of Section 149 and 152 [including
section 149(10)] of the new Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule IV attached thereto and Rules made there under, not
suhject to retirement hy rotation, for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years with effect from the date of this Annual General
Meeting upto the conclusion of Annual General Meeting of the Company to he held in the calendar year 2019.

The Company has received declarations from Shri Ashish Fain, Shri Ranjit Khattar, Shri Rahul Aggarwal and Shri Anil Tiwari
that they meet the criteria of independence as prescrihed under Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and also under
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the stock exchanges. They have further confirmed that they are not disqualified from
heing appointed as Director under Section 164 of'the said Act, The Board of Directors are of the opinion that Shri Ashigh Jain,
Shri Ranjit Khattar, Shei Ralul Aggarwal and Shri Anil Tiwari are persons of integrity and possess relevant expertise and
experience and are cligible and fulfil the conditions specified hy the Companies Act, 2013 for the position of an independent
dircetor of the Company. The Board considers that their association as Directors will be beneficial to and in the interest of the
Company. The hriefresume of the said Directors, the nature of their expertise in specific functional areas, names of Companics
in which they have held directorships, commitiee memherships/ chairmanships, their shareholding etc., are separately
annexed hereto, The Board of Directors recommend the ordinary resolutions for your approval. The said independent directors
are not related to any of the directors or key managerial personnel (including relatives of directors or key managerial
personnel) of the Company in terms of Section 2(77) of the Companies Act, 2013,

None of the Directors and key managerial personnel of the Company (including relatives of directors or key managerial

personnel) other than the respective Non-Executive Independent Director himself, is concerned or interested, financially or
otherwise, in these resclutions.

Item No. 9:

Shri Shiv Kumar Garg was appointed as Whole Time Director cum Executive Chairman by the Board of Directors on 13th
May, 2011 for a period of 5 years commencing from 15th May, 2011 till 14th May, 2016 and confirmed by the shareholders in
the Annual General meeting held on 24th September, 2011. His remuneration was approved by the members in their meeting
held on 24th Septemher, 2011 for a period upto 30th Septemher, 2014. The remuneration of Shri Shiv Kumar Garg has to he
renewed with fresh approval of members. The remuneration mentioned in the resolution is approved by the Nomination and
Remuncration Committee and Board Meeting in its meeting held on 13th August, 2014,

The detailed remuneration has heen disclosed in proposed resolution in the Notice calling the ensuing Annual General
Meeting,

The information required under Schedule V ofthe Companies Act, 2013 are asunder:
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GENERALINFORMATION

(1) Nature of Industry

ELDECO Housing and Industries Ltd is engaged in the businesss of

Real Estate.

(2} Date or expected datc of
commencement of

The Company is aiready in existence and is in operation since July 1985.

. | h | ot
LUTHNEICT L TAT 1_)1 UUUCLIVY

{3} In case of new companies,

expected date of commencement of
activities as per project approved by
financial institutions appearing in the
prospectus.

NotApplicabie

(4) Financial Performance of the Company for last 2 years is given below:
(Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars Financial Year
31stMarch 2014 Standalone 31stMarch 2013 Standalone
Revenue:
1 Revenuefrom operations 4741.05 4665.59
2 Other Income 36519 1090.08
Total Revenue 5106.24 5755.67
Expenses:
1) Expenditure 6474.07 4967.84
2) Changes inInventories of (2628.11) (505.72)
Finished Stock & Projectin Progress

Total Expenses 3845.96 4462.12
Profit before tax 1260.28 1293.55
Tax Expenses:
i CurrentTax 44771 351.49
il Taxrelatedto previous years - -
i Deferrcd Tax (7.15) (3.15)

440.56 348.34
Profit After Tax 819.73 945.21
Previous Balance in Profit & L.oss Account 5404.69 4843 .55
Minority Interest - -
Shares of Profits of Associates (Net) - -
Profit available for appropriation 622442 5788.76
Less: Proposed dividend 39.33 157.33
Tax on proposed dividend 6.68 26.74
Transfer to general reserve 100.00 200.00
Balancein Profit & Loss Account 6078.41 5404.69
Earning per share (Rs.) 41.68 48.06
Dividend per Share (Rs.) 2.00 8.00
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II. INFORMATIONABOUT THE APPOINTEE

{1} Background details

Shri 8. K. Garg, the promoter and founder of the ELDECO Group has
been serving Eldeco Housing & Industries Ltd. as the Executive
Chairman. The company has grown from strength to strength under the
stewardship of Shri Shiv Kumar Garg. He is a Diploma Holder in Civil

and Rural Engg. and AMIE (INDIA) and has also worked as Lecturer in
Polytechnic and as consulting engineer. He has wide and rich experience
of'53 years in Real Estate & Construction Industry.

(2)|Pastremuneration

Monthly remuneration : Rs. 3,00,000 (Rupees Three Lacs only) per month
w.e.f. Ist October, 2011 till 30th September, 2014

Perquisites:

i,  Gas, Electricity, Water and Furnishings: Expenditare incurred by
the Company on providing gas, electricity, water and furnishings,
valued as per the Income Tax Rules, 1962,

ii. Medical Reimbursement: Expenses incurred for selfand his family.

iii. Security: Expenses incuired for provision of security guards at the
residence.

iv. Leave Travel Concession: Leave as per rules of the Company.
Leave Travel Concession for self and family once in a year incurred in
accordance withthe rules ofthe Company.

v. Club Fees: Fees of clubs subject to a maximum of two clubs,

(3)}| Recognition or awards

Shri Shiv Kumar Garg has an expericnee of 53 years in Real Estate &
Construction Industry. He has beenawarded several times, including:
Life Time Achievement Award in 2008, Indian Leadership Award,
International Achievers Award 2010-2011 in 2011 & Life Time
Achievement Award in a ceremony held in British Parliament in
Londonin 2011.

(4

S’

Job profile and his suitability

Shri Shiv Kumar Garg, being the Executive Chairman of the Company is
entrusted with substantial powers in relation to normal business matters,
He is having rich experience of 53 years in Real Estate & Construction
Industry.

(5){Remuneration proposed

Monthly remuneration of Rs. 3,00,000 (Rupees Three Lacs Only) per
monthw.e.f.1st October, 2014 till 30th September, 2015,

Perquisites:

i. Gas, Electricity, Water and Furnishings: Expenditure incurred by
the Company on providing gas, electricity, water and furnishings,
valued as per the Income Tax Rules, 1962,

ii. Medical Reimbursement: Expenses incurred for selfand his family.

Hi, Security: Expenses incurred for provision of security guards at the
residence.

iv. Leave Travel Concession: Leave as per rules of the Company.
Leave Travel Concession for self and family once in a year incurred in
accordance with the rules of the Company.

v. ClubFees: Fees of clubs subject to a maximum of two clubs.
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In the event of loss, absence or inadequacy of profits, the aforesaid
remuneration shall be the minimum remuneration.

(6)

Comparative remuneration profile
with respect to industry, size of
the company, profile of the position

The exactfigures are not readily available. However, the proposed
remuneration is reasonably justified in comparison with the general
market trends and remuneration package of top-level managerial persons

and person (in case of expatriates the
relevant details would be w.r.t.
the country of bis origin).

having comparative qualifications and experience.

Y

Pecuniary rclationship directly or
indirectly with the company, or
relationship witb the managerial
personnel, ifany

The appointee is the main promoter of the Company. Save as the
managerial temuneration be does not have any other material pecuniary
telationship with the Company. He is father in law of Shri Srikant Jajodia.

1. OTHERINFORMATION
(1)| Reasons for loss orinadequate profits | The Company is in profit. However fixed remuneration is proposed to bej
paid as minimum remuneration in the event of loss/absence/inadequacy of
profits due to unavoidable circumstances.
{(2)| Steps taken or proposed to be taken The Company is taking cost cutting measures and exploring new avenucs
for improvement ofbusiness to improve profitability,
(3)| Expected increase inproductivity and | The company is expected to have improved sales and proﬁtability figures

profits in measurable terms

in the next financial years.

Additional disclosure are also given under appropriate head(s) in the Corporate Governance report annexed to the Directors’

Report.

Under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, consent of members is required for payment of remuneration to Shri Shiv
Kumar Garg as Whole Time Director cum Executive Chairman. The Board, accordingly, recommends the resolution for

approval of the Members as a Special Resolution.

None of the Directors of the Company, except Shri S.K. Garg himself & Shri Srikant Jajodia being son- in law of Shri 8. K.
Gargare concerned or interested in the proposed resolution,

Regd. Office:

Shop No.16, Second Floor
Eldeco Station 1, Site No. 1
Sector-12, Faridabad-121007
Haryana

Date:13" August, 2014
Place: Lucknow

By order of the Board
For Eldeco Housing and Industries Ltd

Shruti Gupta
Company Secretary
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Dear Members

=t

DIRECTORS' REPORT

Accounts for the financial vear ended 31st March, 2014.

e Andited Annual

Financial Highlights
(Rs,in Lacs)
Financial Year ended
Particulars 31stMarch2014 | 31st March2014 | 31stMarch 2013 ; 31stMarch 2013
Consolidated Standalone Consolidated Standalone

Revenue:
1) Revenue from operations 6925.71 4741.05 5607.55 4665.59
2) Other Income 463,15 365.19 787.81 1090.08
Total Revenue 7388.86. 5106.24 10395.36 5755.67
Expenses:
1) Expenditure 8431.01 6474.07 10101.22 496784
2} Changes in Inventories (3003.83) (2628.11) (1365.90) (505.72)
of Finished Stock &
Project in Progress
Total Expenses 5427.18 3845.96 8731.32 4462.12
Profit before tax 1961.68 1260.28 1664.04 1293.55
Tax Expenses:
i Current Tax 684.61 447,71 701.88 351.49
ii Tax related to previous years (1.06) - 2.98 -
ili Deferred Tax (6.77) (7.15) (3.06) (3.15)

676.78 440,56 701.80 348.34
Profit After Tax 1284.90 819.73 962.24 945.21
Previous Balance in Profit & 5038.72 5404.69 4471.97 4843.55
Loss Account
Minority Interest {0.01) - 0.02 -
Shates of Profits of Associates (Net) 166.86 - (11.43) -
Profitavailable for appropriation 6490.47 6224.42 542279 5788.76
Less: Proposeddividend 39.33 39.33 157.33 157.33
Tax on proposed dividend 6.68 6.68 26.74 26.74
Transfer to general reserve 100,00 100.00 200.00 200.00
Balance inProfit & Loss Account 6344.46 607841 5038.72 5404.69
Earning pet share (Rs.) 72.96 41.68 48.35 48.06
Dividend per Share (Rs.) 2.00 2.00 8.00 8.00
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Ycarin Retrospect

During the year under review, total income of the Company was Rs. 5106.24 Lacs as against Rs.5755.67 Lacs in previous year
ended 31"*Match, 2013. Profit before tax was Rs. 1260.28 Lacs as against Rs. 1293.55 Lacs in the previous year. Profit after
tax for the year under review was Rs. 819.73 Lacs as against Rs. 945.21 lacs during the previous year. Your Directors are
putting in their best efforts to further improve the performance of the Company.

The detailed Management Discussion & Analysis Report is attached hereto with the Director's Report and should be read as
part ofthis Directors' Report,

Material changes etc.

Save as mentioned elsewhere in this Report, no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company 3 1*March, 2014 and the datc of this Report,

Dividend

Your Directots have recommended a dividend of Rs. 2,00 per equity share (last year Rs. 8.00 per equity share) for the financial
year ended March 31, 2014, amounting to Rs,39.33 Lac (exclusive of Dividend tax of Rs. 6.68 Lac). The dividend will be paid
to members whose names appear in the Register of Members as on 20" September 2014; in respect of shares held in
dematerialized form, it will be paid to members whose names are furnished by National Securities Depository Limited and
Central Depository Services (India) Limited, as beneficial owners as on that date.

Transfer to Investors Education and Protection Fund

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 205A(5) and 205C of the Companies Act, 1956, relevant amounts which remained
unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years have been transferred by the Company, from time to time on due dates, to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund.

Pursuant to the provisions of Investor Education and Protection Fund (Uploading of information regarding unpaid and
unclaimed amounts lying with companies) Rules, 2012, the Company has uploaded the details of unpaid and unclaimed
amounts lying with the Company as on September 27, 2013 (date of last Annual General Meeting) on the Company's website
(www.eldecogroup.com), as also on the Ministry of Corporate Affairs website.

Public Deposits

As at 31" March, 2014, the Company held Fixed Deposits of Rs. 70.60 lacs from the Public, Shareholders and Employees, out
of which deposits for Rs. 5,30 lacs, due for repayiment on or before 31" March, 2014 were not claimed by depositors as on that
date.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

1. Conservation of Energy: Your Company is conscious about cnergy consumption and environmental issucs related with
it, Tt is continuously making sincere efforts towards conservation of energy and optimizing its usage in all aspects of
operations.

2. Technology Absorption: The Company is taking advantage of the latest developments and advancements in the
Construction Industry. The Company is using indigenous technology which is well established in the Country and no
foreign technology/ know how was purchased. The Company has not incutred any R & D expenditure during the year.
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3. Export Activities: There was no export activity in the Company during the year under review. The company is not
planning any export in the near future, as well.

4. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: There was no Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo during the year under
review,

Particulars of Employees

During the financial year under review, none of the Company's employees was in receipt of remuneration as prescribed under
Section 217(2A) of the Companics Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Amendment Rules, 2011,
and hence no particulars are required to be disclosed in this Report,

Subsidiary Companies and Consolidated Financial Statements

Asondate there are following subsidiaries of the Company:

1.  Aadesh Constructions Private Limited

2. Bliss Constructions Private Limited

3. Carnation Realtors Private Limited

4, Deepjyoti Constructions Private Limited
5. Facility Constructions Private Limited

6.  Fixity Constructions Private Limited

7. GarvConstructions Private Limited

8.  HalwasiyaAgro Industries Limited

9. IrisRealtors Private Limited

10. Khwahish Constructions Private Limited
11. Mahal Constructions Private Limited

12.  Milaap Constructions Private Limited
13. NeoRealtors Private Limited

14. Neptune Infracon Private Limited

15. Numerous Constructions Private Limited
16. Perpetual Constructions Private Limited
17.  Prasiddhi Constructions Private Limited
18.  Primacy Constructions Private Limited
19.  Samarpit Constructions Private Limited
20.  Shivaye Constructiong Private Limited
21.  Suniyojit Constructions Private Limited
22,  Sushobhit Constructions Private Limited
23. Swarg Constructions Private Limited

24,  Swarnim Nirman Private Limited

25.  VillaConstructions Private Limited

In accordance with the General Circular No. 2 and 3 dated 8th February 2011 and 21st February 2011 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India, the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and other documents of the
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subsidiary companies are not being attached with the Balance Sheet of the Company. However the financial information of tbe
subsidiary companies is disclosed in the Annual Report in compliance with the said circular. The Company will make
available the Annual Accounts of the subsidiary companies and the related detailed information to any member of the
Company who may be interested in obtaining the same.

Theannonalaceonnts of the subsidiary companies will also be kept open for inspection at the Registered Office ofthe Comuaﬁv

and that of the respective subsidiary companies. The Consolidated Financial Statements presented by the Company include
the financial results of its subsidiary companies.

Corporate Governance

The Company has complied with the provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing A greement relating to the Corporate Governance,
The Reporton Corporate Governance as stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement forms part of the Annual Report.
A Certificate from M/s R & D Company Secretaries confirming compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated under Clause 49, is also annexed to the Report on Corporate Governance.

Directors

Pursuant to Sections 149, 152 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, one-third of such of the
Directors as are liable to retire by rotation, shall retire every year and, if eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment at evety
Annual General Meeting. Consequently, Mr Shiv Kumar Garg, Director, will retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting, and being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Further as per Section 149(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Company is required to appoint Independent Directors under
Section 149(4) within a petiod of one year from 1.4.2014 i.e, the date of commencement of the said Section and Rulcs made
thereunder. Since the Company had already appointed Mr Rahul Aggarwal, Mr Anil Tiwari, Mr Ashish Jain and Mr Ranjit
Khattar as Non-Executive Independent Directors subject to retirement by rotation in the past, in terms of Companies Act, 1956
and the Listing Agreement, thc Board of Directors in their meeting held on August 13, 2014 after consideration has
recommended to reappoint all the aforesaid Directors as Non-Executive Independent Directors within the meaning of Section
149 and 152 [including Section 149(10)] of the new Companies Act, 2013 read with Scbedule 1V attached thereto and Rules
made there under, not subject to retitement by rotation, for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years. Your Directors recommend
their appointment /re-appointment at the ensuing Annual General Mecting.

Brief resume of the Directors proposed to be reappointed, nature of their expertise in specific functional areas and names of
companies in which they hold directorships and memberships/ chairmanships of Board/ Committees, are provided in the
Reporton Corporate Governance forming part of the Annual Report.

Auditors

M/s Doogar and Associates, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the Company, will retire at the conclusion of the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible; offer tbemselves for re-appointment as Statutory Auditors for the
financial year 2014-15. Pursuant to Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and relevant Rules prescribed there under, the
Company has received certificate dated 13" August, 2014 from the Auditors to the effect, inter-alia, that their re-appointment,
if made, would be within the limits laid down by the Act, shall be as per the terms provided under the Act, that they are not
disqualified for such re-appointment under the provisions of applicable laws and also that there is no proceeding against them
or any oftheir partners pending with respect to professional matter of conduct.
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Auditors' Report

The observations of the Auditors, together with the notes to accounts referred to in the Auditors® Report, are self-explanatory
and donot call for any further explanation from the Directors.

omnpliance Certificate

Tn terms of the provisions of Section 383A of thc Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies (Compliance Certificate)
Rules, 2001 and Notification issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the company is not required to take Compliance
Certificate u/s 383A ofthe Companies Act, 1956 as the company has a Whole Time Company Secretary.

Directors' Responsibility Statement

In terms of the provisions of Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act, 1956, and to the best of their knowledge and belief and
according to the information and explanations obtained by them and save as mentioned elsewhere in this Report, the attached
Annual Accounts and the Auditors' Report thereon, your Directors confirm that:

a. inthepreparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31,2014, the applicable accounting standards
read with requirements sct out under Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956, have been followed and there are
no material departures from the same;

b. the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudentso as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as
at31st March, 2014 and of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date;

c. the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safegnarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities; and

d. The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern basis,

Listing
The Equity shares of the Company are presently listed at BSE Ltd, Mumbai and U.P. Stock Exchange Ltd, Kanpur. The
Company has already paid listing fees to these Stock Exchanges for the financial year 2014-2015. |

Acknowledgement ‘

Your Directots take this opportunity to place on record their sincere appreciation for the co-operation and assistance the
Company has received from the Bankers and various Government Departments. The Board also places on record its
appreciation of the devoted services of the employees; support and co-operation extended by tbe valued business associates
and the continuous patronage ofthe customers of the Company.

Forand on behalf of the Board
FEldeco Housing and Industries Lid

Date: 13" August,2014 SKGarg
Place: Lucknow Chairman
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Cautionary Statement

Certain Statements found inthe Management D1scu5510n and Analys1s may const1tute "Forward Looking Statements” within

risks, uncertainties and other factors that are dlﬂicult to pred1ct and which 1nay cause our actual results performance or
achievements to be different from any future results, performance and achievernents expressed or implied by these statements.

In accordance with the Code of Corporate Governance approved by the Sceurities and Exchange Board of India, shareholders
and readers are cantioned that in the case of data and information external to the Company, no representation is made on its
accuracy or comprehensiveness thongh the same are based on sources thought tobe reliable.

The Company does not undertake to make any announcement in case any of these forward looking Statements become
materially incorrect in future or any update made thereon.

Business Overview

Eldeco City, the integrated township in 113 Acres at I.L.M Road in partnership with areputed FDI entity, is fast taking shape.
Possessions in Sector A are in process and many families have moved in. The Company has allotted approximately 780 villas
in the township. Most of the units of Sector A are ready and offer of possession for 385 units has already been released, out of
which possession of 169 units is already done. The complex has been widely appreciated by every visitor for its ambience,
low-tise open layout and the infrastructure. Work of Sector B is going on a fast pace and we should be in a position to offer
possession of further 300 units in a year's time. Eldeco City Breeze, a group housing project located within Eldeco City,
comprises of approximately 2 Lacs sq. ft of built up area. 60% of the units at Eldeco City Breeze have been booked and the
construction is progressing as per schedule.

Construction at Eldeco Saubhagyam, a group housing project consisting of approximately 11.50 lac sq. 1t built up arca at
Shahced Path, Raibareilly Road, is going on in full swing. The structure work of 6 towers is at advance stage of completion
with finishing work going on in 4 towers. The structurc of the club and central basement is completed. In terms of Sales,
majority of the units have been sold out. Possessions should start in the second halfof 2015.

The structure of Eldeco Eternia, a premium group housing of more than 3.50 Lacs sq. ft of built up area at Sitapur Road is
completed and finishing work of the building is in progress. Integrated with Eldeco Eternia is the proposed high end block-
Eldeco Merville. Eldeco Merville consists of 2 towers out of which one tower was launched in the year 2013-2014, Out of
total 48 units laynched, more than 55% of theunits are sold.

Last year Eldeco Elegance, a high end apartment complex in Gomti Nagar was completed. This project has received much
acclaim in the local market, We are in discussion with the representative group of allottees at Eldeco Elcgance for formation of
RWA and initiating the process of handover of the common serviccs.

Construction at Eldeco Elegante, a commercial project consisting of approx 49000 sqft built up area at Vibhuti Khand, Gomti
Nagar, Lucknow, is going on in full swing, In terms of sales, motethan 55 % of the units have been sold out.

In the year 2013-14, the commercial office market space remained sluggish due to macro economic factors, The Company's
State-of-the-art Office complexes, Eldeco Corporate Chamber-2 & Eldeco Corperate Tower being operational and are
already an address of some esteemed organizations. We will endeavor to lease or sell out the remaining spaces inthese projects
during 2014-15.

Eldeco Samridhi, the project comprising of plots and villas spread in approx 8 acres, was launched in 2013-14, which gota
steady response from the market. Eldeco Shaurya, a mini township project spread in approx 37 acres situated at Bijnore road,
Lucknow consisting of Plotted development & Group Housing, was launched in 2013-14, which got an enormous response
from the market. Out of 180 plots and 46 villas launched by the company more than 90% of the units were sold out.

Five star CRISIL Rating for Eldeco Saubhagyam and Eldeco City was renewed this year.
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Forthcoming Projects Plan:

e Landacquisitionis under process for Sultanpur Road Township project, a township of 200 acres.

e FEldeco Shaurya, a mini township project which has been launched on Bijnore road, Lucknow. The Company
proposes to launch Group Housing in the project after the receipt of approvals. The Company also proposes marginal
expansionofihe township by tving up adjacent lands.

® Tbe Company proposes to launch "Eldeco Towne - II" in partnership with a reputed FDI entity at Sitapur Hardoi By-
pass, near [IM, Lucknow after the receipt of approvals. It comprises of apartments, Independent Villas, Independent
Floor, EWS, Commercial Block, Chib etc.

Industry Structure & Developments

The Indian real estate sector has come a long way and is today one of the fastest growing markets in the world. It comprises
four sub-sectors - housing, retail, bospitality, and commercial, While housing contributes to five-six percent of India's gross
domestic product (GDP), the remaining three sub-sectors are also increasing at a fast pace. The total realty market in the
countryis expected to touch US$ 180 billion by 2020.

Real estate in India is being recognised as an infrastructure service that is driving the economic growth engine of the country.
Growing mfrastructure requirement in diverse sectors such as tourism, education, healthcare, etc., are offering several
investment opportunities for both domestic as well as foreign investors. Total investment by private equity (PE) funds in the
real estate secior from January-March 2014 was approximately Rs 28 billion (US$ 465.19 million). This is a substantial
increase of 28 per cent compared to the previous quarter and close to 2.5 times the investments during January-March 2013,

The role of the Government of India has been instrumental in the development of the sector. With the government trying to
introduce developer and buyer friendly policies, the outlook for the real estate sector in 2014 does look promising. The
Government of India has allowed FDI up o 100 per cent in development projects for townships and settlements. Hundred per
cent FD1is also permitted in the hotel and tourism sector through the automatic route.

A committee on Streamlining Approval Procedure for Real Estate Projects (SAPREP) was constituted by the Ministry of
Housing & Urban Poverty Alleviation (MHUPA} to streamline the process of seeking clearances forreal estate projects.

Market Size/ Growth Prospects

The marketsize ofthe Indian real estate sector stood at US$ 55.6 billion in 2010-11 and is expected to touch US$ 180 billion by
2020. In fact, the demand is expected to grow ata compound annual growth rate (CAGR) of 19 per cent in the period 2010-
2014, with Tier I metropolitan cities expected to account for about 40 per cent of this growth.

The number of new launches in the residential segment during the first quarter of 2014 has increased by 43 per cent at 55,000
units across eight major cities. Bengaluru recorded the largest number of units launched at an increase of 22 per cent at 16,838
units, followed by Mumbai and Chennai, according toa report by Cushman & Wakefield.

Investments

New supply of retail space in shopping malls in India's top seven cities is expected to more than double to 11.7 million sq ft in
2014. This will take up the mall stock across India's metropolitan cities to 87.7 million sq ft by the end of the year, according to
areport by Jones Lang LaSalle, a global real estate consultancy giant.

The construction development sector, including townships, housing, built-up infrastructure ard construction-development
projects garnered total foreign direct investment (FDI) worth US$ 23,131.64 million in the period April 2000-February 2014,
Construction (infrastructure) activities during the period received FDI worth USS$ 2,462.60 million, according to tbe
Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion (DIPP).

References: http.//www.ibef.org
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Opportunities and Threats

In the face of rapid urbanization, the basic infrastructure of the cities is unable to cope up the rising demand which has
resulted in shortage in the residential sector alone. Housing activities have both forward and backward linkages which not
only contribute to capital formation, generation of employment, and income opportunities but also to economic growth.
Estimates show that every rupee invested in housing and construction adds 78 paise to the GDP. The demand for better

lifestyle has enhanced consumption levels and rapid growth in several areas like township development with state of art
facilities, commercial space and mall construction. The Company with its wide portfolio is expected to benefit from
improvement in lifestyle and higher aspiration levels. With enhanced banking facilities and easy availability of consumer
credit especially home loans there seems to be a seemingly unending prospect of future growth and unprecedented revenues,
A number of incentives/ initiatives are being taken for promoting affordable housing such as allowing external commercial
borrowing (ECB) for low cost affordable housing projects

A major policy concern for India is the widening gap between demand and supply of housing units and inadequate housing
finance solutions. Nearly 30 per cent of the country's population lives in cities and urban areas and this figure is projected to
reach 50 per centin 2030, The present urban housing shortage is 18.78 million units of which 95.6 per cent is in economically
weaker sections (EWS) / low income group {LIG) segments and requites huge financial investment. Further, stringent
government regulations regarding environment and forest cover and various safety regulations could bring in new
complexities and cost increase for the industry, itnpacting the Company's business.

QOutlook on Risks & Concerns

The Indian construction and real estate sector continues to be a favoured destination for global investors. Several large global
investors, including a number of sovereign funds, have taken the first move by partnering with successful local investors and
developers for investing in the Indian real estate market. This is expected to result in high transaction activity, especially in
income yielding commercial office assets during 2014, The residential asset class looks to have great potential for growth.
"With housing requirements growing across cities and funds investing in the asset class primarily in the form of NCDs
providing fixed returns, investments in the right project have the potential to yield healthy returns,” said Mr Sanjay Dutt,
Executive Managing Director - South Asia, Cushman & Wakefield. Further, demand for space from sectors such as education
and healthcare has opened up ample opportunities in the real estate sector.

ELDECO derive all income from business in India. Consequently, ELDECO performance, the market price and liquidity of
the Equity Shares may be affected by changes in exchange rates and controls, interest rates, government policies, taxation,
social and ethnic instability and other political and economic developments in and affecting India.

Internal Control System and their Adequacy

The Company has an adequate system of internal controls in place. Tt has documented procedures covering all financial
and operating functions. These controls have been designed to provide a reasonable assurance with regard to
maintaining of proper accounting controls, monitoring of operations, protecting assets from unaunthorized use or losses,
compliances with regulations and for ensuring reliability of financial reporting. The Company has continued its efforts to
align all its processes and controls with global best practices in these areas as well.

Some significant features of the internal control systems are:
v Preparation and monitoring of annual budgets for all operating and service functions;

v A well-established multi-disciplinary Internal Audit team, which reviews and reports to management and the
Audit Committee about the compliance with internal controls and the efficiency and effectiveness of operations
and the key process risks.

v Audit Committee of the Board of Directors, comprising independent directors, regularly reviews the audit plans,
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significant audit findings, adequacy of internal controls, compliance with Accounting Standards as well as reasons
for changes in accounting policies and practices, if any;

v Anti-frand programmes.

The Board takes responsibility for the total proeess of risk management in the organisation, The Audit Committee reviews

involvement and communication across businesses. The results of the risk assessment and residual risks are presented to the
senior management,

Corporatc Sceretarial

The Corporate Secretarial department functions as a facilitator for good Corporate Governance practices in the Company. A
dedicated team of well qualified professionals ensure that the Company follows the high governance standards and guidelines
faid down by the Board. Corporate Secretarial drives the implementation of robust compliance systems and further assists the
Board in ensuring proper and adequate documentation of its meetings and that of its Committees. It plays a pivotal role in
managing alargeshareholder bascin an efficient manner,

Material Developments in Human Resources

Human resource continues to be the backbone of ELDECO business. The Company lays strong emphasis on attracting and
retaining the best talent. Personal developmental initiatives including training, both technical and managerial, are regularly
conducted to enhance human potential. ELDECO had 67 employees onroll.

The Company's objective going forward would be to nurture and harness core management teams and explore outsourcing
which will enableus to enhanee management bandwidth and focus.

Financial Performance Vis-a-vis Operational Performance

In a challenging environment, the Company has been able to grow its revenues and profits. Whilst the Company's profit after
tax is Rs. 819,73 Lacs against Rs. 945.21 Lacs in the previous year, the margins were under pressure mainly due to the rising
_ input costs, The following table sets forth the breakup of the Company's expenses as part of the netrevenue.

Financial Year ended
Particulars 31stMarch2014 31stMarch2014  31st March 2013 31s¢t March 2013
Consolidated Standalone Consolidated Standalonc
Revenue:
1)Revenue from operations 6925.71 4741.05 9607.55 4665.59
2} Other Income 463,15 365.19 787.81 1090.08
Total Revenue 7388.86 5106.24 10395.36 5755.67
Expenses:
1) Expenditure 8431.01 6474.07 10101.22 4967.84
2) Changesin Inventories (3003.83) {2628.11) {1369.90) (505.72)
of Finished Stock &
Project in Progress
Total Expenses 5427.18 3845.96 8731.32 4462.12
Profit before tax _ 1961.68 1260.28 1664.04 1293.55
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Tax Expenses:

1) CurrentTax 684,61 44771 701.88 351.49
it) Tax related to previous yeats (1.06) - 2.98 -

iii) Deferred Tax (6.77) (7.15) {3.06) {3.15)
Profit After Tax 1284.90 819,73 962,24 94571
Previous Balance in Profit & 5038.72 5404.69 4471.97 4843.55
Loss Account

Minority Interest {0.01) - 0.02 -
Shares of Profits ot Associates (Net) 166.86 - (11.43) -
Profit available for appropriation 6490.47 622442 542279 5788.76
Less: Proposed dividend 39.33 39.33 157.33 157.33
Tax onproposed dividend 6.68 6.68 26,74 26.74
Transferto generalreserve 100.00 100.00 200.00 200.00
Balance in Profit & Loss Account 6344.46 607841 5038.72 5404,69
Earning per share (Rs,) 72.96 41.68 48.35 48,06
Dividend per Share (Rs.) 2.00 2,060 8.00 8.00
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Corporate Governance refers to the set of systems, principles and processes by which a company is governed. They provide the
guidelines as to how the company can be directed or controlled so as to fulfill its goal and objectives in a manner thatadds to the
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from the Board of Directors, management, and shareholders to customers, suppliers, financers, cmployees and society at large.
Strong and improved Corporate Governance practices are indispensable in today 's competitive world and complex economy.

ELDECO looks at Corporate Governance requirements as an integral part of business strategy which contributes to business
growth in ethical perspective. Besides complying with the prescribed corporate practices as per Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement, the Company has voluntarily adopted various practices of governance in terms of highest ethical and responsible
standard of business, globally benchmarked.

This chapter, along with the chapters on Management Discussion and Analysis and Additional Sharcholders Information,
reports ELDECO compliance with Clause 49 of Listing Agreement highlighting the additional initiatives taken in line with
mternational best practices.

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

ELDECO's philosophy is to view Corporate Governance from the viewpoint of business strategy rather than mete compliance
norms. Strong governance practices of the Company have been rewarded in terms of improved share valuations, stakeholder’s
confidence, market capitalization, high credit ratings ete, This has helped ELDECO to pay uninterrupted dividends to its
shareholders.

The Company has established systems and procedures to ensure that its Board of Directors is well informed and well equipped
to fulfill its overall responsibilitics and to provide the management with the strategic direction catering to exigency of long
term shareholders value. It's initiatives towards adhering to highest standards of governance include self governance,
professionalization of the Board, fair and transparent processes and reporting systems and going beyond the mandated
Corporate Governance Code requirements of SEBL Being a value driven organization the Company envisages attainment of
the highest lcvel of transparency, accountability and equity in ali facets of its operations including everyone it works with, the
community it is in touch with and the environment ithas an impact on.

2. BOARD OFDIRECTORS

The Company maintaing an optimum combination of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent Directors. The Board
consists of total Eight (8) directors as on 31st March 2014. Mr. S K Garg is the Executive Chairman of the Company and Mr
Pankaj Bajaj is the Managing Director of the Company.

None of the Directors on the Company's Board is a Member of more than ten Committees and Chairman of more than five
Committees (Committees being, Audit Committee and Investors' Grievance Cominittee) across all the companies in which he
isaDirector,
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Following is the list of Directors and other details as on 3 1st March, 2014

Name of the Director Category No. of positions held in other Public Companies!

& Designation Board Committee
Membership Chairmanship

S.K. Garg Executive 4 - -

Executive Chairman Promoter

Pankaj Bajaj Executive 1 1 -

Managing Director Promoter

Shrikant Jajodia? Non-Exccutive 2 - -

Director Promoter

Arvind Bajaj Non-Executive 1 - -

Director Promoter

Anil Tiwari Non-Executive - - -

Ditector Independent

Ranjit Khattar Non-Executive 1 - -

Director Independent

Ashish Jain Non-Executive - - -

Director Independent

Rahul Aggarwal® Non-Executive - - -

Director Independent

lexcludes directorships in Associations, Private, Foreign and Section 25 companies

2(Change in designation from Whole Time Director to Director w.e.f, 1" October, 2013
3 Appointed w.e.f 2" August, 2013,
Directors' Attendance Record

During the period 01.04.2013 to 31.03.2014, 5 (five) meetings of the Board of Dircctors wete held on 08.04,.2013, 30.05.2013,
(2.08.2013, 13.11.2013 and 05.02.2014. The Board was supplied with all relevant information and supporting papers, which
were required, to transact the business specified in the agenda of Board Meetings held. The intervening period between the
Board Meetings was well within the maximum time gap of four months as prescribed in Clause 49 cf the Listing Agreement.
Details of attendance of Directors in the Board meeting during this period are as under:

Name of the Director No. of Board Attendance at Whether attended
Meeting the Board Meeting Last AGM
S.K. Garg 5 5 Yes
Pankaj Bajaj 5 5 Yes
Shrikant Jajodia 5 3 Yes
Arvind Bajaj 5 0 No
Anil Tiwari 5 5 Yes
Ranjit Khattar 5 0 Yes
Ashish Jain 5 1 Yes
J.P. Bhargaval 2 2 NA
Mr Rahul Aggarwal® 3 0 Yes
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M, J.P.Bhargava ceased to be a Director w.e.f. 10th June, 2013 due tohis sudden demise.
2Appointed w.e.f. 2nd August, 2013

3. DISCLOSURE REGARDING APPOINTMENT & RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTORS IN THE ENSUING
AGM.

Briefparticulars of Directors who are appointed/re-appointed in this AGM are as follows:

Particulars Mr Anil Tiwari Mr Ashish Jain Mr Ranjit Khattar
(1) (2) (3)
DIN 02132374 00483052 00726997
Father's Name Late Shri Rama Kant Tewari Mt. Brij Mohan Jain Late A.R. Khattar
Date of Birth 28/06/1951 20/09/1971 16/09/1959
Address 68, Vishnu Puri, Aliganj, 10 Underhill Lane, R-785, New Rajinder
Lucknow- 226024 Civil Lines, Nagar, New Delhi-
Uttar Pradesh Delhi-110 054 110 060
Designation Director Director Director
Education M.A.LLB Mechanical Engineer and Chartered Accountant
MBA
Experience Over 31 years' experience in | Over 14 years' experience in Over 31yrs

Banking Sector Management experience as
Practicing Chartered
Accountant

Companies in which Nil Nil i

liolds Dircctorship®*

Companies in which

holds membership Nil Nil Nil

of committces® '

Shareholding in

the Company Nil Nil Nil

(No. & %)

Particulars Mr Rahul Aggarwal Mr Shiv Kumar Garg
(4) (5)

DIN 01588598 00166035
Father's Name Mr. Naresh Kumar Gupta Late Dr. K.L. Garg
Date of Birth 26/02/1970 06/02/1942

Address R-64, Greater Kailash-1 289, Hemkanha, Eldeco Greens,
New Delhi 110 048 Gomti Nagar Lucknow-226 010
Uttar Pradesh
Designation Director Executive Chairman
Education B Pharm., PGDM AMIE
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Experience 20 years of experience in Private Over 39 years Experience as

(No. & %)

* Only Public Companies included.

4, COMMITTEES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
ELDECO has four Board level Committees:
a) Audit Committee
b) Nomination and Remumeration Committee
¢) Stakeholders Relationship Committee
dy Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

The Board is responsible for constituting, assigning, co-opting and fixing the terms of reference for members of various
Committees. Details on the role and composition of these Committees, including the number of meetings held during the
financial year and the related attendance, are provided below.

LAUDIT COMMITTEE
Composition

As on31si March, 2014, the Audit Conunittee of the Company comprises the following directors:

1. Mr Anil Tiwari - Chairman (Independent Director)
2. Mr Ranjit Khattar- Member (Independent Director)
3. Mr. SK Garg - Member (Executive Promoter)

Ms Shruti Gupta, Company Secretary is the Secretary of the Committee.

Meetings & Attendance

During the financial year 201314 the Audit Committee held 4 (four) meetings on 30.05.2013, 01.08.2013, 06,11.2013 and
27.01.2014, The intervening period between the Audit Committee Meetings was well within the maxinuun time gap of four
months as prescribed in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, Details of attendance of members in the Audit Committee
meeting during this period are as under:
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My J.P.Bhargava ceased to be Directorw.e.f 10% June, 2013 due to his sudden demise.
My Ranjit Khattar was inducted as Member of Audit Committee w.e f. 274 July, 2013,

Role and Power of Audit Committee

All members of the Audit Committee have accounting and financial management expettise. The Chairman of the Committee
attended the Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on September 27, 2013 to answer sharehofders’ querics. The Audit
Committee shall have the authority to investigate into any matter that may be prescribed and the matters listed below and for
this purpose the Audit Committee shall have full access to information contained in the records of the Company and external
professional advice, ifnecessary:

1.

it,

il

iv,

Vi,

To review the financial reporting process, all financial statements.
Torecommend appointment/ re-appointment/ replacement/ removal/ Audit fees/ any other fees of Statutory Auditor.

Reviewing along with management, the listing compliances, related party disclosures, qualifications in draft andit
report, matters required to be included in Directors Responsibility Statement, quarterly financial statements before its
submission to the Board, changes in accounting policies, major accounting entries based on estimate of management.
To look into all matters rclating to internal control system, internal audit system and the reasons for substantial
defaults in the payment to the depositors.

To review functioning of "Whistle Blower/Vigil Mechanism", if any.

To review Management Discussion and Analysis of financial condition and results of operation, statement of
significant Related Party Transactions as submitted by management, internal audit report, term of cbief internal
auditor (including his remuneration).

II. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

(formerly known as Remuneration Committee)

Composition

As on 31st March, 2014, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee consists of three Directors, all of them being non-
executive and independent directors.

1.
2,
3.

MrAnil Tiwari - Chairman (Independent Director)
Mr Ranjit Khattar - Member (Independent Director)
Mr Ashish Jain - Member (Independent Director)

Ms Shruti Gupta, Company Secretary is the Secretary ofthe Committee.
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Name of the Director Category No of Audit Committee | Attendance at the Audit

Meeting Commmittee Mecting

Mr. Anil Tiwari |  Chairman 4 4

‘ Independent Director ‘

M. SK Garg Member 4 4

Executive Promoter

Mr. J P Bhargava! Member 1 I

Independent Director ' |

Mr Ranjit Khattar? Member 3 3 |
Independent Director



Meetings & Attendance

During the period 01.04.2013 t0 31.03.2014, 1 (One) meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was held on
07.10.2013. The Committee was supphied with all relevant information and supporting papers, which were required, to
transact the business speeified in the agenda of Meeting held

Nameof the No. of Nomination and Attendance at the

Director Category Remuneration Committee | Nomination and Remuneration
meeting Cemmittee Meeting

Mt Anil Tiwari Chairman (Independent Director) 1 1

Mr Ranjit Khattar Member (Independent Director) 1 1

Mr Ashish Jain Member (Independent Director) 1 1

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall have the power to determine the Company's policy on specific
remuneration packages including pension rights and other compensation for executive directors and for this purpose, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall have full aceess to information contained in the records of the Company and
external professional advice, if necessary.

Remuneration Policy of the Company

The Executive Chairman and the Whole Time Director of the Company are entitled for payment of Remuneration as decided
by the Board and approved by the members as per the provisions of the Companies Aet, 1956, No remuneration was paid to
any Non-Executive Directors during the financial year 2013-14 except sitting fee for attending Board meetings,

Details of the Directors' Remuneration for the financial year ended 31st March, 2014

Name of Director Salaries & Commission, Sitting Fee Total No. of
Perquisites Bonus Ex-gratia (InRs.) Ameount Shares held
(InRs.) (IinRs.) {(InRs)) (& %)
S.K Garg 36,00,000 Nil Nil 36,00,000 Nil
Pankaj Bajaj Nil Nil Nil Nil 370700
(25.02)
Shrikant Jajodia 18,49,063 Nil Nil 18,49,063 Nil
Arvind Bajaj Nil Nil Nil Nil 1,92,100
9.77)
I.P. Bhargava' Nil Nil 3500 3500 Nil
Anil Tiwari Nil Nil 12500 12500 Nil
RanjitKhattar Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Ashish Jain Nil Nil 500 500 Nil
Rahul Aggarwal’ Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil

I e J B Bhargava ceased to be a Director we f. 10th June, 2013 due to his sudden demise,
2 Appointedw.e.f 2nd August, 2013
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IIL STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

(formerly known as Investors' Grievance Committee)

Composition

executive:
1. Mr. Anil Tiwari - Chairman (Independent Director)
2. Mr. Ashish Jain- Member (Independent Director)
3. Mr. SK Garg- Member (Executive Promoter)
Ms Shruti Gupta, Company Secretary is the Secretary of the Committee.

Attendance
During the period 01.04.2013 to 31.03.2014, 10 (Ten) meetings of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee were held on
04.06.2013, 03.08.2013, 30.09.2013, 12.10.2013, 20.11.2013, 09,12.2013, 23.12.2014, 11.01.2014, 19.02.2014 and

12.03.2014. The Committee was supplied with all relevant information and supporting papers, which were required, to
transact the business specified in the agenda of Meeting held.

Name of the Director Category No of Stakeholders Relationship | Attendance at the Stakeholders
Committee Meeting Relationship Committee Meeting

Mr Anil Tiwart Chairman {Independent Director) 10 10

Mr S K Garg Member (Executive Promoter) 10 10

MrJPBhargaval | Member (Independent Director) 1 0

Mr Ashish Jain? Member (Independent Director) 9 9

My J. P Bhargava ceased to be director w.ef 10 June, 2013 due to his sudden demise.
2 My Ashish Jain was inducted as Member of Stakeholders Relationship Committee w.e.f. 2" August, 2013,

The Committee was constituted to look into redressing the sharcholders and investors' complaints and to expedite the process
of redressal of complaints like transfer of shares, non-receipt of balance sheet, non-receipt of declared dividends ete.

During the year, the Company received 4Four) complaint from the shareholders. The Complaints were resolved. There were 2
pending complaints from the sharcholders as on 31st March, 2014 which were subsequently resolved.

IV, CORPORATE SOCIALRESPONIBILITY COMMITTEE (CSR COMMITTEE)

Composition

Subscquent to the end of the financial year 2013-14, the Board of Dircctoré of the company, in their meeting held on 30th May,
2014, constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility Committee consisting of three Directors, the Chairman being non-

¢xecutive:

1. MrAnil Tiwari - Chairman (Independent Director)

2. MrPankaj Bajaj- Member (Managing Directot)
3. MrSK Garg-Member (Executive Chairman)
Ms Shruti Gupta, Company Secretary is the Secretary of the Committee.
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The role of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee is as under:-

(a) Formulate and recommend to the Board, a CSR Policy which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the
Company in line with the provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

(b} Recommend the amount of cxpenditure to be incurred on CSR activities, and

. s
vitom-tiinelo-tiine

5. GENFRALBODYMEETINGS
A. Particulars of past three Annual General Meetings of the Company:

Date Year Venue Time No.(s)of Special
Resolution passed
27th September, 2013 2012-13 Hotel Express Sarovar Portico, 3.00 p.m. Nil

Sector-39, Surajkund,

‘ Faridabad-121010, Haryana
28th September, 2012 2011-12 Hotel Express Sarovar Portico, 2:30pm ' 1
Sector-39, Surajkund,
Faridabad-121010, Haryana
24th September,2011 2010-11 Hotel The Suryaa New Delhi, 3.00 p.m. 1
New Friends Colony,
New Delhi-110065

Special Resolution passed during the last three Annual General Meetings.

Date Year Business passed

28tk Septembert, 2012 2011-12 »  Re-appointment of Mr, Shrikant Jajodia as Whole
Tire Director of the Company for 3 years w.e.f.151
December 2012

2418 eptember, 2011 2010-11 » Re-appointment of Mr. S.K. Gargas Whole Time
Directorand designated as Executive Chairman for
5 years w.e.f.15th May, 2011

All resolutions moved at the last three Annual General Meeting were passed by a show of hands by the requisite majority of
members attending the meeting.

No resolution was put through Postal Ballot in the last year and there is no resolution, which is required to be passed by Postal
Ballot.

6. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

The Audit Committee reviews the consolidated financial statements of the Company and the investments made by its unlisted
subsidiary companies. The minutes of the board meetings along with a report on significant developments of the unlisted
subsidiary companics are periodically placed before the Board of Directors of the Company.

The Company does not have any material non-listed Indian subsidiary company [Under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, a
"material non-listed Indian subsidiary" shall mean an unlisted subsidiary, incorporated in India, whose turnover or net worth
(i.c. Paid up capital and free reserves) exceeds 20% of the consolidated turnover or net worth respectively, of the listed holding
comparny and its subsidiaries in the immediately preceding accounting year] and hence, it is not required to have an
Independent Director of the Company on the Board of such subsidiary company. The Audit Committee will review the
financial statements of the Subsidiary Companies.
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7. DISCLOSURES

(a) Related Party Transactions

There are no materially significant related party transactions with its Promoters, the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel,
their Subsidiaries or Relatives etc., which may have potential conflict with the interest of the company at large. The other
related party transactions are given in point no, 37 of Notes on Accounts annexed to and forming the part of Balance Sheet and

Profitand Loss Account of the Company.
(b) Non-compliance by the Company, Penalties, Structures

There were no instances of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, structures imposed on the Company by the Stock
Exchange or SERI or any statutory authority on any matter related to capital markets during the last three years.

{¢) Nonmandatory requirements

The Company proposes to adopt the non-mandatory requirements given in Annexure-ID of Clause 49 of the listing agreement
in due course of thme.

8.CODE OF CONDUCT

The Boatd has formulated a code of conduct for the Board members and senior management of the Company. The same has
also been posted on the website of the Company. All Board members and senior management personnel have affirmed their
compliance with the code.

Declaration on compliance with code of conduct by the Chairman and the MD:

The Board has formulated a code of conduct for the Board members and senior management of the Company, which has been
posted on the website of the Company - www.eldecogroup.com

Ttis hereby affirmed that all the Directors and senior management personnel have complied with the code of conduct framed by
the Company and a confirmation to that effect has been obtained from the directors and senior management,

Sd/- Sd/-
SK Garg Pankaj Bajaj
Chairman Managing Director

9. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

a) Atpresent quarterly/ half-yearly reports are not being sent to each household of shareholders.

b) The Quarterly / half-yearly / Annual Accounts results: The Company's quarterly results are published in 'Financial
Express' (English) and Jansatta' (Hindi), and are displayed on its website (www.eldecogroup.com)

¢) Website: The Company's website is www.eldecogroup.com

d) Annual Report: The Anmuial Report containing, inter alia, Audited Annual Accounts, Consolidated Financial
Statements, Ditectors' Report, Auditors' Report and other important information is circulated to members and others
entitled thereto, The Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) Report forms part of the Annual Reportand is
displayed on the Company's website (www.eldecogroup.com). _

¢) SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES): The investor complaints are processed in a centralized web-based
complaints redress system, The salient features of this system are: Centralized database of all complaints, online
upload of Action Taken Reports (ATRs) by concerned companies and online viewing by investors of actions taken on
the complaint and its current status.
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10, GENERALSHAREHOLDERSINFORMATION
i} Annual General Meeting

Date & Time Friday, 26t September, 2014 at 3:00 pm
Venue Hotel Express Sarovar Portico, Sector-39, Surajkund, Faridabad, Haryana-121010

on ek I H .
d HICTHSTYCY

Dividend Payment Date Latestby 251 Qctober, 2014

ii) Financial Calendar

Events ‘ Tentative time frame
Financial Reporting for the first quarter Onorbefore 14th August, 2014
ended 30™ June, 2014
Financial Reporting for the second quarter Onorbefore 14" November, 2014
ending 30t September, 2014
Financial Reporting for the third quarter ending On or before 14t February, 2014
31 December, 2014
Financial Reporting for the fourtb quarter Onorbefore 300 May, 2015 (Audited)
ending 315 March, 2015

iii) Listing onStoclk Exchanges

The equity shares of the Company are lsted on the following Stock Exchanges:

BSE Ltd (BSF)

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers

Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400 001
TelNo.: 022-22721234,22721233
Fax No.: 022-22722082 /22723132
E-Mail; corp.relations(@bseindia.com
Website: www.bseindia.com

U.P. Stock Exchange Limited (UPSE)

Padam Towers,

14/113, Civil Lines,

Kanpur-208 001

TelNo.: 0512-2338074/2338115

FaxNo.: 0512-2338175/2338220

E-Mail: upse@vsnlin, upstockexchange@gmail.com

Website: www.upse-india.com

The company has paid the listing fees payable to BSE & UPSE for2014-15,
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iv) Stock Code: BSE; 523329
v) Market Price Data: High/ low of market price of the Company's equity shares traded on BSE during the last financial

year were as follows:

Month High Low Volume Month High Low Yolume
Aprill3 218,50 1.56.50) 40] Oqtober 13 168.00 142,70 449
May 13 185.55 161.55 379 November 13 205.00 150.00 3,657
June 13 169.60 143.00 1,792 December 13 207.95 179.65 16,635
July 13 219.00 145.00 10,268 Januvary 14 186.00 143.00 65,088
August 13 204.30 165.00 5,837 February 14 178.50 155,00 11,284
September 13 180.50 160.00 640 March 14 180,40 140,05 47,039

Source: www.bseindia.com

There was no quotation available ot the Company’s scrip on the UPSE,

vi) Registrar and Transfer Agents

M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited is the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent for the shares of the
Company in both physical as well as electronic modes. Securities lodged for transfer at the Registrar's address or at the
Company's Regdistered Office, are normally processed within 15 days from the date of lodgment, if the documents are
clear in all respects, All requests for dematerialization of securities are processed and the confirmation is given to the
depositories within 15 days. Senior Executives of the Company are empowered to approve transfer of shares and
debentures and other investor related matters. Grievances received from investors and other miscellanecous
correspondence on change of address, mandates, ete. are processed by the Registrars within 15 days.

Members are requested to correspond with the Company's Registrar and Transfer Agents M/s Skyline Financial
Services Private Limited quoting their folio no. at the following address:

M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited,
D-153/A, 1st Floor,
Okhla Tndustrial Area Phase -1,
New Delhi-110 020
Tel- 011-26292682-83
E-Mail: info@skylinerta.com
parveen{@skylinerta.com

vii) Reconciliation of Share Capital

Aqualified practicing Company Secretary carried out a Reconciliation of Share Capital to reconcile the total admitted
capital with NSDL and CDSL and the total issued and listed capital. The audit confirms that the total issued/paid up
capital is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number of shares in physical form and the total number of shares
in dematerialized form (held with NSDL and CDSL).

viii) Shareholding Pattern
Shareholding Pattern of the Company as on 3 1st March, 2014 is given below: -

Wéétegory No. of Shares .%
Promoters
a} Individuals / Hindu Undivided Family 11433500 58.15
~ b) Bodies Corporate 10000 0.51
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Total (A) 1153500 58.65
Public Shareholding (Non Institution)

a) Bodies Corporate 173266 8.81
b) Individuals/HUF 605314 30.77
AAIREAICRL 24398 1.5
\1} ININATUI IS T T
d) Clearing Member/ House 142 0.01
Total (B) 813100 4135

ix) Distribution of Shareholding

Distribution of Shareholding of the Company as on 31st March, 2014 is as following:

Range of Shares | Shareholders’ | % to Total No. of Shares held % to total
Numbers Number Physical | NSDL | CDSL Total Capital
Up to 5,000 2198 98.21 139000 222902 | 73551 | 435453 22.14
5,001 -10,000 17 0.76 14500 90733 | 22565 | 127798 6.5
10,001 - 20,000 14 0.63 19000 113150 | 61016 | 193166 9.82
20,001 -30,000 3 0.13 0 50818 | 25300 76118 3.87
30,001 -40,000 1 0.04 0 39265 0 39265 2.00
40,001 -50,000 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0.00
50,001-1,00,000 2 0.09 0 63400 | 84400 | 147800 7.52
1,00,001 & Above 3 0.13 0 947000 0 947000 48.15
TOTAL 2238 100.00 172560 1527268 | 266832 | 1966600 100.00

x) Dematerialization of Shares

The shares of the Company are in dematerialized segment and are available for trading in depository system of both
National Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited. As on 31% March 2014
about 91,23% (previous year 90.03%) of the Company's equity paid-up capital had been dematerialized. Trading in
equity shares of the Company at the Stock Exchange is permitted compulsorily in demat mode.

xi) Thereareno outstanding GDRs/ ADRs/ Warrants or any Convertible other Instruments as on the date.

xii) Address for Correspondence: The sharcholders may send their communication grievances/ queries to the
Registrar anid Share Transfer Agents at their Address mentioned above or to the Company at its Corporate Office:

IInd Floor, Eldeco Corporate Chamber- I,
Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar,
Lucknow-226 010
Phone: 0522-4039999
Fax No. 0522-4039900
E-mail: shareholdercomplaint(@eldecchousing.co.in
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CEO/CFO Certification

We, Pankaj Bajaj, Managing Director and Sushil Dutt Mishra, Chief Financial Officer, responsible for the finance function
certify that:
(a) Wehave reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March, 2014 and that to
the best of our knowledge and belicf:

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements
that might be misleading;
(ii) thesc statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.
(b} To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year which are
fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company's code of conduct.
(c) Weacceptresponsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that they have
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and they
. have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal
controls, ifany, of which they are aware and the steps they have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.
(d) Wehaveindicated to the auditors and the Audit committee: )
(i) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
(i) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same havc been disclosed in the notes to
the financial statements; and

(iii) instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the
management or an employee having a significant role in the company's internal control system over financial

reporting,
Sd/- Sd/-
Date:13.08.2014 Pankaj Bajaj Sushil Dutt Mishra
Place: Lucknow Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To
The Members of

M/s Eldeco Housing & Industries Ltd

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Eldeco Housing & Industries Ltd, for the year
ended on 31st March, 2014, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said company with Stock Excbange.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was
limited to procedures and implementations thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance ofthe conditions of
Cotpotate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial staterents of the Company.
In our opinion and to the best of cur information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company
has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Agreement.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company not the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

ForR&D
Company Secretaries
Date: 10.08.2014 Debabrata Deb Nath
Place: Delhi Partner

ACS:23935; CP: 8612
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To
The Mcmbers of

Eldeco H.OllSlﬁg & Industries Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Eldeco Hounsing & Industries Limited (“the Company™), which
comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsihle for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting Standards referred to in
suh-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (““the Act”) read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13th
Septemhet, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate A ffairs in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. This responsihility
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a truc and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsihility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by tbe Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to ohtain reasonahle assurance ahout whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedurcs to ohtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers

internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, hut not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectivencss of
the Company's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonahleness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We helieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide ahasis for our audit opinion.
Opinion
In cur opinion and te the best of eur information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial statements give the

information required hy the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India:

a} inthecase ofthe Balance Sheet, ofthe state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,2014
h) inthe case ofthe Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Profit for the year ended on that date; and
¢} inthe case ofthe Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
[. Asrequired hy the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order”) issued hy the Central Government of
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India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

Asrequired by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

we have obtained all the information and exptanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b)

¢)

d)

in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from
our examination of those books;

the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Casb Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in
agreement with the books of account;

in our opinion, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement comply with the
Accounting Standards referred to in subsection (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the
General Circular 15/2013 dated 13th Septembet, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respcet of Section
133 ofthe Companies Act, 2013;

on the basis of written representations rcceived from the directors as on March 31, 2014, and taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2014, from being appointed as a
director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956,

Since the Central Government has not issued any notification as to the rate at which the cess is to be paid under
section 441 A of the Companies Act, 1956 nor has it issued any Rulcs under the said section, prescribing the
mannet in which such cess is to be paid, no cess is due and payable by the Company.

FORDOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg No-0005361N)

Place: Lucknow (CA. UDIT BANSAL)
Dated: 30th May, 2014 Partner

M. No. 401642
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ANNEXURE TO AUDITORS® REPORT

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements®™ of our
Report of even date on the accounts of Eldeco Housing & Industries Limited for the year ended 31st March, 2014)

1.

(a) The Company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a phased programme of physical
verification of its fixed assets which in our opinion
is reasonable having regard to the size of the
company and the nature of its assets. Management
has physically verified certain fixed assets during
the ycar and no material discrepancies wete noticed
on such verification.

{c) Fixed assets disposed off during the year were not
substantial and therefore do not affect the going
concern assumption.

(a) The inventories of building materials, stores,
finished flats and shops have been physically
verified by the management during the yeat.

{b) As explained to us and in our opinion the procedure
followed by the Management for such physical
verification is reasonable and adequate in relation to
the size of the Company and the nature of its
business.

(c) In our opinion, Company is maintaining proper
records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on
physical verification of inventory as compared to
book records were not material and have been
properly dealt with in the books of'accounts.

(a) The Company has not granted loans, secured or
unsecured to compantes, firms or other parties
covered in theregister maintained under section 301
of the Companies Act,1956.Therefore clause 4(jii)
{a)to (d) are notapplicable to the Company.

(b) The Company had not taken any loans, secured ot
unsecured fiom companies, firms, or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 301
of the Companies Act, 1956.Therefore clause 4(iti)
(e} to (g)arenot applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanation given to us, during the course of audit, there
are adequate internal control systems commensutate
with the size of the company and nature of its business
with regard to the purchase of inventory, fixed assets
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and with regard to the sale of goods and services.
Further on the basis of our examination of the books and
records of the Company, carried out in accordance with
the generally accepted auditing principles in India, we
have neither come across norhave we been informed of
any instance of major weaknesses in intetnai control
systeml.

{a} In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that
the particulars of contracts or arrangements referred
to in register maintained u/s 301 of the Companies
Act, 1956 have been entered in the register
maintained under section 301 of'the Act.

(b) Tn our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, transactions made in
pursuance of contracts or atrangements entered into
the register required to be maintained in pursuancc
of section 301 of the Act and exceeding the value of
rupees five lacs in respect of any party during the
year have generally been made, at prices which are
reasonable having regard to the prevailing market
price at the relevant time.

In our opinion and according to the explanations given
to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of
Section 58A and 58AA or any other relevant provision
of the Comipanies Act, 1956 and the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975 with regard to the
deposit accepted from the public.

In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit
system commensurate with the size of the Company &
nature of its business.

We have broadly revicwed the cost records maintained
by the company pursuant to companies (cost accounting
records) Rules, 2011 prescribed by the Cecntral
Government under section 209(1)(d) of the Companies
Act,1956 and are of the opinion that prima-facie, the
presctibed records have been maintained, however we
have not made a detailed cxamination of such records to
ascertain whether they are accurate or complete.

{a) According to the information and explanations
given to us, undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, Investor Education and Protection




Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income Tax,
Sales tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax , Excise duty,
Customs Duty, Cess and other statutory dues have
been generally regularly deposited with the

months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information & explanations given
tous, and as per the books and records examined by
us there are no dues of Provident Fund, Investor
Education and Protection Fund, Employees State
Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax,
Service Tax, Excise duty, Customs Duty, Cess
which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute, except the followings

Nameof | Natureofthe | Amount | Forum where

the dues/Period to | (inRs) disputeis

Statute | whichitrelates pending

Income | Income Tax/ ITAT, Agra

TaxAct | AY.2009-10 | 2,15,355

Trade Vat/ AddlL

Tax Act | F.Y.2009-10 8,27,649 | Commissioner
Appeals—1I
—~Trade Tax,
Agra

10. The Company has no accurnulated losses at the end of
the financial year. The Company has not incurred cash
losses during the financial vear covered by the audit and
in the immediately preceding year.

11. According to the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of duesto
any Financial Institutions, Banks or Debenture Holders.
The Company has old outstanding of Rs.46.07 lacs from
City co-operative Bank, Lucknow in overdraft account
against FDRs of Rs. 106.29 Lacs. The aforesaid Bank has
closed down its operations. The Company has however
applied for adjustment of the outstanding against FDRs.

Place: Lucknow

Dated: 30th May, 2014

date of balance sheet for a period exceeding six

12.

14,

15

16,

17.

18.

9.

20.

21,

According to the information and explanations given to
us the Company has not granted loans and advances on
the basis of security by way of pledge of shares,
debentures or other securities.

Company as the Company is not a Chit Fund or a
Nidhi/Mutual Benefit Fund/Society.

The provisions of clause 4{xiv) of the Companies
(Auditor’s Repaort) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the
Company as the Company is not dealing in or trading in
shares, securities, debentures and other investments,

To the best of our information and explanations given to
us, the Company has not given any guarantee for loans
taken by others from bank or financial institutions.

To the best of our information and explanations given to
us, term loan raised have been applied for the purpose
for which they werereceived.

According to the information and explanations given to
us, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis
have beenused for long- term investments.

According to the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has not made any preferential
altotment of shares to Parties and Companies
Hirms/parties covered in the register maintained under
Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

The Company has not issued any debentures during the
yeat.

The Company has not raised any moncy by way of
public issue during the year.

During the course of our examination of the books and
records of the Company carried out in accordance with
the generally accepted auditing practices in India we
have neither come across any instance of fraud on or by
the Company, noticed and reported during the year, nor
have we been informed of such case by the
management.

FORDOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg No-000561N)

(CA.UDIT BANSAL)
Partner
M.No. 401642
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH , 2014

(Amount in Rupees unless otherwise stated)

PARTICULARS NOTE As At 31st March, 2014 As At 31st March, 2013
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES :
1 SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS:
a, Share Capital 2 19,666,000.00 19,666,000.00
b. Reserves and Surplus 3 699,367,183.44 621,995,780.47
2 NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
a. Long Term Borrowings 4 21,317,898.00 35,902,358.00
b. Deffered Tax Liabilities(Net) 5 1,203,322.00 1,919,246,92
¢. Other Long Term Liabilities 6 9,757,036.84 0,545,295.77
d. Long Term Provisions 7 10,659,647.00 9,654,190.00
3 CURRENT LIABILITIES
a. Short Term Borrowings 2 32,261,649.96 34,331,520.11
b. Trade Payables 9 122,886,012,03 181,466,872.56
c. Other Current Liabilities 10 998,756,707.96 849.642,754.09
d. Short Term Provisions i1 25,870,076.36 23,346,259,95
TOTAL 1,941,745,533.59 1,784,470,677.87
II. ASSETS:
1 Non-Current Assets
a. Fixed Assets 12
(i) Tangible Assets 40,827,008.22 43,874,103.14
(ii) Intangible Assets 1,144,827.54 1,451,243,13
b. Non Current Investments 13 79,658,972.00 80,027,560.00
¢. Long Term Loans & Advances 14 21,075,908.27 21,135,874.22
d. Other Non-Current Assets i5 31,507,912.00 52,248,164.,32
2  Current Assets
a. Inventorics 16 799.970,360.65 499,709,597.27
b. Trade Receivables 17 201,769,820.94 158,834,074.92
¢. Cash and Bank Balances 18 114,720,176.51 185,403,456.93
d. Short Term Loans & Advances 19 599,876,444.81 662,758,827.71
e. Other Current Assets 20 51,194,102.65 79,027,776.23
TOTAL 1,941,745,533.59 1,784,470,677.87
Notes to Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit & Loss 142
In terms of our report attached For and on Belalf of the Board
For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES,
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg. No. 000561N) 8. K. GARG PANKAJ BAJAJ
(Chairman & Executive Director) (Managing Director)
CA. UDIT BANSAL SHRUTI GUPTA
(Partner) (Company Secretary)
M, NO. - 401642

Place : Lucknow
Dated : 30th May, 2014
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND L.OSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH

2014

(Amount in Rupees unless otherwise stated)

PARTICULARS NOTE YearEnded Year Ended
31stMarch,2014 31stMarch,2013

1 REVENUE

Revenue from Operations 21 474,105,214.40 ‘466,5 59.465.86
2 Otherlacome 22 36,519,362.42 109,007,904.72

Total Revenue 510,624,576.82 575,567,370.58
II EXPENSES
1  CostofMaterial Consumed,

Construction & Other related 23 482,897,952.33 355,661,123.92

projectcost
2 Changesinlnventories of Finished Stock &

ProjectinProgress 24 {262,811,016.51) {61,423,185.10)
3 Employee Benefit Expenses 25 54,764,472.00 59,640,986.00
4 Finanee Cost 26 34,279,921,34 21,370,735.72
5 Depreciation 4,038,429.28 3,943,756.59
6  Other Expenses 27 71,426,693.33 67,019,345.70

Total Expenses 384,596,451.77 446,212,762.83
IIT PROFIT BEFORE TAX 126,028,125.05 129,354,607.75
1V TaxExpense
i, CurrentTax 44,771,000.00 35,149,000.00
1. Deferred Tax {715,924.92) (314,871.59)
V PROFITAFTERTAX 81,973,049.97 94,520,479.34
V1 EARNINGSPEREQUITY SHARE

(Nominalvalue of share Rs, 10/- each) 28

Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share (in Rs) 41.68 48.06
Notes to Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit & Loss 1-42
In terms of ourreportattached For and on Behalf of the Board
ForDOOGAR &ASSOCIATES,
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg. No. 830561N) 5. K. GARG PANKAJ BAJAJ

(Chairman & Executive Director) (Managing Director)

CA. UDIT BANSAL SHRUTI GUPTA
(Pariner) (Company Scecrctary)

M. NO. - 401642

Place : Lucknow
Dated : 30th May, 2014
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

{Amount in Rupees )

Particulars Year Ended Year Ended
March 31,2014 March 31, 2013 |

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net Profit before tax and extraordinary items 126,028,125.05 129,354,607.75
Adjustment for :

Profit on sale of Fixed Assets (169,326.87) -
Loss on sale of fixed asset 39,801.11 -
Depreciation 4,701,481.28 4,606,808.59
Dividend received {145,078.00) {146,868.00)

Interest received

(11,800,644.53)

(25,629,084.33)

Interest paid 34,279,921.34  21,370,735.72\
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 152,934,279.38  129,556,199.73
ADJUSTMENTS FOR WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES:

Inventories (300,260,763.38)  (43,039,451.16)

Trade and other rcceivables (42,935,746.02) (109,850,461.75)

Other current & non current asscts 180,660,283.29 (111,540,348.01)

Trade payables (58,580,860.53) (7,339,710.89)

Other current & non current liabilities 152,289,25528  177,783,070.58
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 84,106,448.02 35,569,298.50

Direct Taxes Paid {44,055,075.09)  (34,834,128.42)
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 40,051,372.93 735,170.08

B. CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Salc of Fixed Assets 280,625.00 -
Purchase of Fixed Assets (1,499,070.00) (2,182,506.00)
Purchase of Investmentis {31,402.00) -
Sale of Investment 399,990.00 8,354,980.00
Interest received 11,800,644.53 25,629,084.34 |
Dividend received 145,078.00 146,868.00 l
|
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES 11,095,865.53 31,948,426.34
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C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Interest & Finance Charges paid (34,279,921.34)  (21,370,735.72)
Dividend Paid (15,732,800.00)  (1,966,600.00)
Tax on Dividend (2,673,789.00) (319,032.00)
NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (52,686,510.34)  (23,656,367.72)

NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {1,539,271.88) 9,027,228.70
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS { OPENING BALANCE) 46,631,773.46 37,604,544.76
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS { CLOSING BALANCE ) 45,092,501.58 46,631,773.46

Note: The above Cash flow statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in the Accounting
Standard 3 on 'Cash Flow Statements'.

Previous year’s figures have been restated, wherever necessary, to conform to this year’s classification.
In terms of our report attached For and on Behalf of the Board

For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES,

Chartered Accountants

(Firm Reg. No. 000561N) 5. K. GARG PANKAJ BAJAJ
{Chairman & Executive Director) (Managing Director)

CA. UDIT BANSAL SHRUTI GUPTA

{Partner) (Company Secretary)

M. NO., - 401642

Place : Lucknow
Dated : 30th May, 2014
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED

MARCH 31, 2014
1. SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES: vil. Inventories
i Basisof Acconnting Inventories are valued as under:
The financial statements are prepared to comply in all Building Materials, Stores and Consumables are
material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards as valued at lower of cost, where cost is determined on
notified by the Companies (Accounting Standards) first in first out basis.
Rules, 2006 issued by the Central Government in Land is valued at cost. Cost includes cost of
exercise of power conferred under section 642(1)(a) acquisition and all related costs,
and the relevant provisions of the Companics Act, Project in Progress is valued at cost and consists of all
1956. The financial statements have been prepared direct expenditure incurred on projects under
under the historical cost convention, on the accrual execution, Cost includes cost of land, materials,
basis of accounting. The accounting policies have construction, services, borrowing costs and other ;
been consistently applied by the Company and are directly attributable to the construction/development
consistent with those used in the previous year. of the projects.
it.  UseofEstimates Completed real estate project for sale and trading stock
The preparation of financial statements in conformity are valuedatlower of cost or netrealizable value.
with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles vill. Imvestments
requircs management to make cstimates and Long term investments are stated at cost less :
assumptions that affect the repotted amounts of assets permanent diminution, if any, in value of such
and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent investments,
liabilities on the date of the financial statements. ix, RevenueRecognition !
Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any A, RealEstate Projects :
revision 1o accounting estimates is recognized The Company follows the Percentage of Completion
prospectively in current and future periods. Method (POC) of Accounting. As per this method, the |
iii. Fixed Assets revenue in the Statement of Profit and Loss at the end |
Fixed assets are stated at historical cost less of the accounting year is recognized in proportion to 3
accumulated depreciation, Cost includes purchase the actual cost incurred as against the total estimated
price and all other attributable cost to bring the assets cost of projects under execution with the Company
toits working condition for the intended use. subj ect to actual cost being 30% or mote of the total
iv.  Depreciation estimated cost, ‘ . |
Depreciation has been provided on straight line The stage of completion under the POC method is i
method at the rates prescribed under Schedule XIV to measured on the basis of percentage that actual costs |
the Companies Act, 1956 on pro-rata basis. Assets incurred on real estate projects including land,
costing below Rs. 5000 are written off in the year of construction and development cost bea}'s to the total |
purchase. estl}nated cost of the project. The estimates of the
v.  Intangibleassets projected revenues, projected profits, projected costs, |

vi,

Intangible assets comprises of computer software are
stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated
depreciation onstraight line method.

Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date
whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired, If any such indication exists, the Company
estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such
recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable
amount of the cash- generating unit to which the asset
belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The
reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is
recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

46 Annual Report 2013-2014

cost to completion and the foreseeable loss are
reviewed periodically by the management and any
cffect of changes in estimates is recognized in the
period in which such changes are determined.
Effective from st April 2012, in accordance with the
“Guidance Note on Accounting for Real Estate
Transactions (Revised) 2012” (rceferred to as
“Guidance Note™), all projects commencing on or
after the said date or projects where revenue is
recognized for the first time on or after the said date,
Revenue from real estate projects has been recognized
on Percentage of Completion method provided the
following conditions are met:
(i) All critical approvals necessary for commen-
cement of the project have been obtained.




{ii) The expenditure incurred on construction and
development is not less than 25% of the total
estimated construction and development cost.

(iii) Atleast25% ofthesaleableprojectarea is secured
by way of contracts or agreements with buyers.

(iv) At least 10% of the total revenue as per the

ii) Post employment benefits are recognized as an
expense in the Statement of Profit & Loss for the
yearin which the employee has rendered services.
The expense is recognized at the present value of
the amount payable towards contributions. The
present value is determined using market yields

of covernmentbonds.atthe balancesheet Aofn, ag
E

agreement of sale or any other legally
enforceable document are realized at the
reporting date in respect of each of the contracts
and it is reasonable to expect that the parties to
such contracts will comply with the payment
terms as defined in the respective contracts.
Unbilled revenue disclosed under other assets
represents revenue recognized based on percentage of
completion method over and above amount due as per
payment plan agreed with the customers. Amount
received from customers whicb exceeds the cost and
recognized profits to date on projects in progress, is
disclosed as advance received from customers under
other current liabilities. Any billed amount against
which revenue is recognized but amount not collected
is disclosed under tradereceivable,
Surrender of flats by buyers are valued at cost and
accounted for as ‘Cost of Construction’., When sold,
proceeds are treated as ‘Sales’.
Repair, maintenance and other costs incurred after the
completion of the project are charged to the cost of
construction in the year in which cost is incurred.
Interest due on delayed payments by customers is
accounted on receipts basis due to uncertainty of
recovery ofthe same.
Revenue from sale of completed real estate projects,
land, development rights and sale/transfer of rights in
agreements are recognised in the financial year in
which agreements of such sales are executed and there
is nouncertainty aboutultimate collections.
Income from Construction Contracts
Revenue from construction contracts is recognized on
the “Percentage of Completion Method” of
accounting,
Income from Construction contraets is recognized by
reference to the stage of completion of the contract
activity as certified by the client.
Revenue on account of contract variations, claims and
incentives are recognized upon determination or
settlement of the contract.
Revenue from Trading activities of completed
projects is accounted for on acerual basis.
Retirement and Other Benefits
i) Short-term employee benefits are recognized as
an expense at the undiscounted amount in the
Statement of Profit & Loss of the year in which
the employee has rendered services,

xi.

xii.

xiii.

xiv.

L=}
the discounting rate,

iiiy Otherlong term employee benefits are recognized
as an expense in the Statement of Profit & Loss
for the year in which the employee has rendered
services. Estimated liability on account of long
term benefits is discounted to the present value
using the market yield on government bonds as on
the date of balance sheet.

iv) Actuarial gains and losses in respect of post
employment and other long term benefits are
charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Accounting for taxes on income

The accounting treatment followed for taxes on income
is to provide for current and deferred tax. Provision for
current tax is made after taking into consideration
benefits admissible under the provisions of the Income
Tax Act, 1961. Deferred Tax resulting from the
difference between book and taxable profits is
accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been
enacted or substantially enacted as on Balance Sheet
date. The Deferred Tax is recognised and carried
forward only to the extent that there is a reasonable
certainty that the assets will be realized in future,
Earnings Per Share

BEarning per shares (EPS) are computed on the basis of
net profit after tax, The number of shares used in
computing basic EPS is weighted average number of
shares outstanding during the year.

The diluted EPS is calculated on the same basis as
basic EPS, after adjusting for the effect of potential
diluted equity shares.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when
there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that
may, but probably will not; require an out flow of
resources. Where there is a possible obligation of a
present obligation that the likelihood of outflow of
resources i8 remote, no provision or disclosure is made.
Provision is made in account in respect of those
contingencies which are likely to materialize in to
liabilities after the year end till the adoption of accounts
by Board of Directors and which have material efféct on
the position stated in the balance sheet.

Cash & Cash Equivalents

For the purpose of Cash Flow Statement cash and cash
equivalents include cash in hand, demand deposits
with barnk, other short term highly liquid investments
within original maturities of 3 months or less.
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(Amount in Rupees )

2-Share Capital As At 31st March 2014 As At 31st March 2013
Number Amount Number Amount

Authorised

Equity Shares.of Rs 10/ each 10.000.000 100.000.000.00 10,000,000 100,000,000.00.

Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up
Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each

1,966,600 19,666,000.00

1,966,600  19,666,000.00

Total Issucd, Subscribed & Fully Paid up

1,966,600 19,666,000.00

1,966,600 19,666,000.00

2.1 Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year

Particulars As At 31st March 2014 As At 31st March 2013
Equity Shares Number Amount Number Amount
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,966,600 19,666,000,00 1,966,600  19,666,000.00

Shares issued during the year
Shares bought back during the year
Shares outstanding at the end of the year

1,966,600 19,666,000.00

1,966,600  19,666,000.00

2.2 Terms/ Rights Attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of Equity Shares is
entitled to one vote per share and ranks pati passu. The Dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to approval of
the shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. In the event of liquidation, the equity sharcholders are eligible to
receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution ofall preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

2.3 Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in Equity Capital of the Company.#

Name of Shareholder As At 31st March 2014 As At 315t March 2013
No. of % of No, of % of

Shares held Holding Shares held Holding
1. Pankaj Bajaj 570,700 29.02 570,700 25.02
2. Arvind Bajaj 192,100 9.77 192,100 9.77
3. Om Prakash Bajaj* 184,200 9.37 184,200 9.37

#The aforesaid disclosure is based upon percentages computed separately for class of shares ouistanding as at the balance
sheet date, As per records of the company, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarationreceived from
shareholdersregardingbeneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal & beneficial ownership of shares,

{Amount in Rupees )

3-Rescrves & Surplus AS At As At
31st March, 2014 31st March, 2013
a. Capital Reserve '
As Per Last Balance Sheet 133,600.00 133,600.00

b. General Reserve
As Per Last Balance Sheet

81,393,067.71

61,393,067.71
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Add: Transfer from surplus in the Statement of Profit & Loss

Closing Balance

¢.  Surplus in the Statement of Profit & Loss

As Per Last Balance Sheet

¥ WP P PP o PR o) 41

10,000,000.00

20,000,000.00

91,393,067.71

81,393,067.71

540,469,112.76

484,355,222.42

4 AU TUTTU IO LG lr\-'“L
Less: Appropriations:
Transfer to General Reserve

Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares

[Rs.2 per share(Previous Year Rs.8 per share)]

Tax on Dividend
Closing Balance
Total

e DT o
(o P IRV b

10,000,000.00

520793

20,000,000.00

3,933,200.00 15,732,800.00
668,447.00 2,673,789.00
607,840,515.73 540,469,112.76
699,367,183.44 621,995,780.47

(Amount in Rup.ees )

4-Long Term Borrowings As At 31st March 2014 As At 31st March 2013
Non Current Non Current
Current Maturities Current Maturities

Secured Loans

Term Loan From Bank

Less: Amount disclosed under the head 'Other
Current Liabilities (Refer Note no.10)

Unsccured Loans
Public Deposits

21,317,898.00

14,088,498.00
14,088,498.00

6,330,000.60

29,427.358.00

6,475,600.00

18,750,000.00
18,750,000.00

25,455,000.00

Less: Amount disclosed under the head ‘Other - 6,330,000.00 - 25,455,000.00
Cutrent Liabilities (Refer Note no, [0)

Total 21,317,898.00 - 35,902,358.00 -
Maturity Profilc of Long Term Borrowing: MATURITY PROFILE

Public Deposit

Particulars Up To 1 Year Total

Rate of Interest (%) (10.75-11.00)

Public Deposit 6,330,000.00 6,330,000.00
Term Loan From Bank

Particulars Up To 1 Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Year Total
Term Loan (ROI 16%) 14,088,498.00 | 16,515,535.00 | 4,802,363.00 |35,406,396.00

Nature of Security of Term Loan :

Term Loan from bank are secured by Equitable Mortgage of Commercial Property of Plot No TC/G-10/10 Group Housing
Scheme, Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow and further secured by personal guarantee of Director.
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(Amount in Rupees )

5-Deferred Tax Liability (Nct) Deferred tax Liability/ | Current year charge/ | Deferred tax Liability/
{Asset) (Credit) (Asset)
As At 31st March 2013 As At 31st March 2014
a. Difference in depreciation for accounting 4,894,377.00 (67,841.00) 4,826,536.00

and income 1ax purpose

b, Provision For Leave Encashment & (2,975,130.08)

(648,083.92)

(3,623,214.00)

31st March 2014

Gratuity
Total 1,919,246.92 (715,924.92) 1,203,322.00
(Amount in Rupees )
6-Other Long Term Liabilities As At As At
31st March 2014 31st March 2013
Sceurity Deposit Received 9,757,036.84 6,545,295.77
Total 9,757,036.84 6,545,295.77
{Amount in Rupees )
7-Long Term Provisions As At As At

31st March 2013

Provision For Employee benefits
Provision For Gratuity

Provision For Leave Encashment

7,839,125.00
2,820,522.00

7,595,190.00
2,059,000.00

Total 10,659,647.00 9,654,190.00
{Amount in Rupees )
8-Short Term Borrowings As At As At
31st March 2014 31st March 2013

Secured
(a) Working Capital Loan
From Banks*

32,261,649.96

34,331,520.11

Total

32,261,649.90

34,331,920.11

Nature of Security of Working Capital Loans :

() Residential and Commetcial Land with construction of site office and surrounded by boundary wall and gate at
Faizullahganj, Mohibuilapur Sitapur Road, near Janakipuram flyover, Lucknow bearing khasrano.58,59,60,61,&
85 measuring 15141,54 sq. mts. Land having khasra no, 703,704 & 851 ka Haiwat Mau Mawajya, Pargana Bijnor,
Ward Ibrahimpur, Raibareilly Road, Lucknow.

(i) Further Secured by personal guarantee of Shri S.K.Garg (Chairman) & Shri Pankaj Bajaj (Managing Director).

(iif) Further Secured by First Charge on Block Assets of the Company (excluding land & building and vehicles)

(iv) Inoverdraftaccountsecured against lien onbank Fixed Deposits and personal guarantee of Directors.

*Includes overdraft facility of Rs 46,07 Lacs from City Cooperative Bank Limited, against fixed deposit of Rs 106.29 Lacs.
The said Bank has discontinued its operations, however the company has applied for repayment of fixed deposit after

adjustment of the balance outstanding in the overdraft account.
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{Amount in Rupees )

9-Trade Payables

As At

31st March 2014

As At

31st March 2013

Due to Micro Small and Medium Enterprises*

Due to Others for supplies/services

122,886,012.03

181,466,872.56

Total

122,886,012.03

181,466,872.56

* The Company has not reccived informations from vendors regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosure relating to amounts unpaid as at the year end together withinterest

paid/ payable underthe Acthas not been given.

{(Amount in Rupees )

10-Other Current Liabilities

AS At

31st March 2014

As At

31st March 2013

Current maturities of long-term debt (Refer Note No.4)
Interest accrucd but ot due on borrowings

Interest accrued and duc on borrowings

Advance from Customers

Investor Education & Protection Fund*

20,418,498.00
1,343 ,880.67

959,511,707.95

44,205,000,00
4,325,437.40
664,273.00
770,868,109.14

(1)} Unclaimed dividend 1,840,890.00 1,179,220.00
(ii) Unclaimed matured deposits (includes interest thereon) 626,331.00 2,914,433.26
Book Overdraft 1,114,508.94 9,739,107.15
Security Deposits/Retention Money 8,177,581.14 9,729,198.88
Due to Directors 167,510.26 167,510.26
Other payables

(i) Employee Related Liabilities 826,630.00 992,962.00
(if} Statutory Liabilities 4,729,170.00 4,857,503.00
Total 998,756,707.96 849,642,754.09

* Appropriate amounts shall be transferred to Investor Education & Protection Fund if and when due,

(Amount in Rupees )

11-Short Term Provisions As At As At

31st March 2014 31st March 2013
Others
Proposed Dividend 3,933,200.00 15,732,800.00
Tax on Proposed Dividend 668,447.00 2,673,789.00
Provision for Income Tax (Net of Advance Tax) 21,268,429.36 4,939.670.95
Total 25,870,076.36 23,346,259.95
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{Amount in Rupees)

13-Non Current Investmeunts

As At

As At

J1st March 2014 | 31st March 2013

Trade, Unquoted, at Cost

(a) Investment in Egnity instruments

In Subsidiary Companies

350000 (350000) Equity Shares of Rs,10/~ each fully paid up at a
premium of Rs, 10/- cach in Halwasiya Agro Industries Ltd.

45400 (49,400) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid up in
Halwasiva Agro Industries Ltd,

600 (NIL) Equity Shares of Rs 10/~ cach fully paid up at a premium of
Rs.41.67/- in Halwasiya Agro Industries Ltd.

9990 (9990) Equity Shares of Rs 10/~ each fully paid up in
Aadesh Constructions Pvt, Ltd,

9999 (9999) Equity Shares of Rs, 10/~ each fully paid up in
Bliss Constructions Pvt Ltd

9990 (9990) Equity Shares of Rs 10/~ each fully paid up in
Carnation Realtors Private Limited

9999 (9999) Equity Shares of Rs, 10/~ each fully paid up in
Deepjyoti Constructions Pvt Ltd

9999 (9999) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each fully paid up in
Facility Constructions Pvt Ltd

9999 (9999) Equity Shares of Rs, 10/~ each fully paid up in
Fixity Constructions Pvt Ltd

9990 (9990) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid up in
Garv Constructions Pvt, Lid.

9990 (9990) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid up in
Iris Realtors Private Limited

9999 (9999) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each fulky paid up in
Khwahish Constructions Pvt Ltd

9990 (9990) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid up in
Mahal Constructions Pvt, Ltd,

9990 (9990) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid up in
Milaap Constructions Pvt. Ltd.

9990 (9990) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid up in
Neo Realtors Private Limited

9990 (9990) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully pald up in
Neptune Infracon Private Limited

9990 (9990) Equity Sharcs of Rs 10/- each fully paid up in
Numerous Constructions Pvt Ltd

9999 (9999) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up in
Prepetual Constructions Pvt Ltd

9999 (9999) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up in
Primacy Constructions Pvt Ltd

NIL {9999) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up in
Prayatna Constructions Pvt Ltd

7,525,002.00

99,900.00
99,990.00
99,900.00
99,990.00
99,990.00
99,990.00
99,900.00
99,900.00
99,990.00

99,900.00

99,900.00

99,900.00
99,900.00
99,900.00
99,990.00

99,950.00

7,494,000.00

99,900.00
99,990.00
99,500.00
99,990.00
99,990.00
99,990.00
99,900.00
99,900.00
99,990.00
99,900.00

99,900.00

89,500.00
99,900.00
99,900.00
99,990.00
89,990.00

99,990.00
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9999 (9999) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up in

In Joint Venture Company

3139094 (3139094) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid
up at a premium of Rs. 10/- each in Eldeco City (P) Ltd.

4547 (4547) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up
at a premium of Rs.30/- each in Eldeco City (P) Ltd.

in Associate Companies

17500 (17500) Equity Shares of Rs,10/~ each fully paid up at a
premium of Rs. 250/- each in MAK Sales Pvt.Ltd.

1600 (1600) Equity Shares of Qmni Farms Private Limited of Rs.100/-
each fully paid up at a premium of Rs. 999.60 cach in
Omni Farms Private Limited

NIL (30000) Equity Shares of Rs 10/~ each fully paid up in
Awadh Technology Park and Sez Pvt, Ltd,

Other Investment
Investment in Equity Instruments- Quoted
In Other Companies

11500 (11500) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-each in
Union Bank of India Ltd., fully paid up

2400 (2400) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- &
94 (94) Equity Shares of Rs, 390/- each in
Punjab National Bank Ltd. fully paid up

Investment in Equity Instruments- Unquoted

5000 (5000) Equity Shares of Rs.25/- fully
paid up in Indian Mercantile Co-operative Bank Limited

62,781,880.00

181,860.00

4,550,000.00

1,759,360.00

184,000.00

111,060.00

125,000.00

Prasiddhi Constructions Pvt Ltd 99,990,00 99,990.00
10000 (9990) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid up in 100,000.00 99,900.00
Samarpit Constructions Pyt, Ltd,

10000 (9990) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid up in 100,000,00 99,900.00
Suniyajit Constructions Pvt. Ltd.

9999 (9999} Equity Shates of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up in

Sushobhit Constructions Pvt Ltd 99,990.00 99.990.00
10000 (9990) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid up in

Shivaye Constructions Pvt Ltd 100,000.00 99,900.00
10000 (9990) Equity Shares of Rs 10/~ each fully paid up in

Swarg Constructions Private Limited 100,000.00 99,900.00
9990 (9990) Equity Shares of Rs 10/~ each fully paid up in

Swarnim Nirman Private Limited 99,900.00 99,900.00
9990 (9990) Equity Shares of Rs 10/- each fully paid up in

Villa Constructions Private Limited 99,900.00 $9,900.00 -

62,781,880.00

181,860.00

4,550,000.00

1,759,360.00

300,000.00

184,600.00

111,060.00

125,000.00
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420 (420) Equity Shares of Rs 100/- each fully paid up in 42,000.00 42,000.00
Lucknow Cement Crafts Pvt. Ltd.
Total 79,658,972.00 80,027,560.00
Figtres i Bracket Tepregent those O previous year
Note: All the above shares are fully paid up
Aggregate cost of unquoted investments 79363912.00 79732500.00
Aggregate cost of quoted investments 295060.00 295060.00
Market value of quoted investments 3433585.40 7038729.10

{(Amount in Rupees )

14-Long Term Loans & Advances Ag At As At

31st March 2014 | 31st March 2013
(Unsecured considered good unless otherwise stated)
Security Deposit Paid 6,471,810.50 6,088,445.50
Direct Taxes Refundable (Net of Provisions) 14,604,097.77 15,047,428.72
Total 21,075,908.27 21,135,874.22

(Amount in Rupees)

15-Other Non Current Assets

As At
3ist March 2014

As At
31st March 2013

Deposit more than twelve months

Interest accrued and due on Bank FDR's having original

31,500,421.00

51,550,421.00

maturity of more than twelve months 7,491.00 697,743.32
Total 31,507,912.00 52,248,164.32
{Amount in Rupees)
16-Inventories As At As At
3ist March 2014 | 3ist March 2013

Langd 217,623,022.49 | 181,991,568.26
Building Material & consumables 24,961,069.03 23,142,776.39
Unsold Plots,Shops, Flats etc., 232,697,825.61 84,243,200.28

Project in Progress

304,688,443.52

210,332,052.34

Total

799,970,360.65

499,709,597.27
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(Amount in Rupces )

17-Trade Receivables

As At
31st March 2014

As At
31st March 2013

(Unsecured considered good unless otherwise stated)

ing six-manths from the date

311,734,865.00

38,636,960,19

they are due for payment
Other Trade Reccivables

170,034,955.94

120,197,114.73

Total

201,769,820.94

158,834,074.92

(Amount in Rupees )

18-Cash And Bank Balances

As At
31st March 2014

As At
31st March 2013

Cash & Cash Equivalents
Balances with Banks:

-In Current Account
Cash on Hand
Cheques on hand

Stamps in Hand

OTHER BANK BALANCES

Unclaimed/Unpaid Dividend Account

Deposit held as margin money/earnest money™

Deposit with otiginal maturity of more than three months but

less than twelve months

14,654,896.78
13,448,419.80

- 16,592,685.00

396,500.00

18,087,057.32
13,762,269.14
14,782,447.00

45,092,501.58

1,844,027.33
52,826,716.00

14,956,931.60

46,631,773.46

1,182,357.33
127,078,499.00

10,510,827.14

Total

114,720,176.51

185,403,456.93

*Ineludes deposits of Rs 106.29 Lacs from City Coopcraﬁve Bank Limited, against overdraft facility of Rs 46.07 Laes.
The said Bank hag discontinued its operations, however the company has applied for repayment of fixed deposit after

adjustment of the balance outstanding in the overdraft account.

{Amount in Rupees)

19-Short-term loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

As At
31st March 2014

As At
31st March 2013

Loans and advances to
Subsdiary Companies
Other related parties

267,025,150.00
81,264,540.60

373,108,921.00
91,636,083.35

348,289,690.60

464,745,004.35
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Advance against goods, services & others
Advances for projects

Other Advances

Other Deposits

221,037,427.00
17,028,986.00
3,298,437.00

166,710,877.00
20,187,793.03
950,675.00

o WO I W WPl B » Wl A VAT A Y

L5 1L, U, 00U VY

R Yor B0 W, K2 W WP -0 . s )
LIS by e by PR VIS

Balance with Government/statutory authorities 10,098,563.21 9,678,875.33
Prepaid Expenses 123,341.00 485,603.00
Total 599,876,444.81 | 662,758,827.71

19.1 Loans and Advances includes payment to parties (including associates) for acquiring land for development of real
estate projects, either on collaboration basis or self- development basis, for bulk booking, and for purchase of
commercial space.

19.2 Particulars in respect of loans and advances to subsidiary companies:

S.N. Name of Company Balance as at 31st Maximum outstanding during
March, 2014 March, 2013 March, 2014 March, 2013
1 Aadesh Constructions Private Limited 15,577,000.00 18,477,000.00 | 18,477,000.00 | 18,477,000.00
2 | Bliss Constructions Pvt Ltd ~ 11,612,190.00 11,612,190.00 | 11,612,190.00 | 11,612,190.00
3 Garv Constructions Pvt Ltd 98,000.00 88,000.00 98,000.00 1,088,000.00
4 | Halwasiya Agro Industries Limited - | 136,654,771.00 - [152,585,291.00
5 Mahal Constructions Private Limited 29,391,000.00 29,391,000.00 | 29,391,000.00 | 31,891,000.00
6 | Milaap Constructions Pvt Ltd 23,549,740.00 23,549,740.00 | 23,549,740.00 | 23,549,740.00
7 | Neo Realtors Pvt Ltd 19,900,000.00 25,100,000.00 | 25,100,000.00 | 25,100,000.00
8 Prasiddhi Constructions Pvt Ltd 17,570,000.00 17,570,000.00 | 17,570,000.00 ! 17,570,000.00
9 Samarpit Constructions Pvt Ltd 73,153,220.00 67,096,220.00 | 73,153,220.00 | 67,096,220.00
10 | Suniyojit Constructions Pvt Ltd 43,570,000.00 43,570,000.00 | 43,570,000.00 | 43,570,000.00
11 | Swarg Constructions Pvt Ltd .32,604,000.00 - | 32,604,000.00 -

(Amount in Rupees )

20-Other current assets As At As At

31st March 2014 | 31st March 2013
Interest accrued and due on Bank FDR's having original maturity of
less than 12 months 2,198,812.18 2,854,387.51

Unbilled Receivables 48,995,290.47 76,173,388.72

Total 51,194,102.65 79,027,776.23
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{Amount in Rupees)

21-Revenue From Operations Year Ended Year Ended
31st March,2014 | 31st March,2013

Income from Real Estate Projects 409,029,062.40 | 369,503,566.68

Income from Construction Contracts 10,125 290 00 53,531,637.18

Other Operating lncome

54,950,862.00

43,524,262.00

Total

474,105,214.40

466,559,465.86

(Amount in Rupees )

22-Other Income

Year Ended
31st March,2014

Year Ended
31st March,2013

Interest Income

on bank FDR's 10,672,186.53 19,035,953.33
Others 1,128,458.00 6,593,131.00
Rent Received 23,114,656.46 14,609,377.00
Misc. Receipts 809,746.28 751,482.33
Profit on Sale of Fixed Asset 169,326.87 -
Profit on Sale of Long Terrm Investments - 66,815,000.00
Dividend from other long term investments 145,078.00 146,868.00
Liabilities no longer required written back 419,910.28 1,056,093.06
Total 109,007,904.72

36,519,362.42

(Amount in Rupees )

23-Cost of Material Consumed and other related Project cost

Year Ended
31st March,2014

Year Ended
31st March,2013

Inventories at the beginning of the year
Building Material and consumables
Land

Add: Cost incurred during the year

Land Development,constructed units and other rights
Building Material Purchases

Expenscs through Contractors

Architects' Fees

Water & Electricity

Plant & Machinery Repairs

23,142,776.39
181,991,568.26

39,866,045.76
183,652,028.83

205,134,344 65

223,518,078.59

230,051,819.23
95,968,183.00
108,369,367.09
5,392,500.00
244,880.00
479.765.00

77,255,040.07
96,691,791.95
118,034,966.90
3,903,000.00
3,148,475.00
863,321.00
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Plan Approval & External Devp.Fees
Other project expenses
Depreciation

Mamntenance of completed projects

28,226,937.00
26,737,405.00

663,052.00
24,213,790.88

10,500.00
18,176,171.50
663,052.00
18,531,071.56

Less: Inventories at the end of the year
Building Material and consumables
Land

520:347:699:20

R A eV
ISTZTT 8958

24,961,069.03
217,623,022.49

23,142,776.39
181,991,568.26

242,584,091,52

205,134,344.65

Cost of Matertal Consumed, construction & other related project cost 482,897,952.33 355,661,123.92
(Amount in Rupees )
24-Change in Inventories in Finished stock and Project in Progress Year Ended Year Ended

31st March,2014 | 31st March,2013

Inventories at the beginning of the year
Completed real estate projects
Construction work in progress

Project in Progress

Inventories at the end of the vear
Completed real estate projects

Project in Progress

Change in Inventories of finished stock and project in progress

84,243,200.28

210,332,052.34

24,742,376.06
19,511,007.19
188,898,684.27

294,575,252.62

233,152,067.52

232,697,825.61
324,688,443.52

| 84,243,200.28
210,332,052.34

557,386,269,13

294,575,252.62

(262,811,016.51)

(61,423,185.10)

(Amount in Rupees )

25-Employee Benefit Expenses

Year Ended

Year Ended

31st March,2014 | 31st March,2013

Salaries, Wages, Allowanees and Bonus

41,108,956.00

40,148,748.00

Company's Contribution to Provident and Other funds. 6,417,879.00 7.420,375.00
Dircetors Remuneration 5,449,063.00 6,000,000.00
Staff Welfarc Expenses 1,788,574.00 6,071,863.00
Total 54,764,472.00 59,640,986.00
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{(Amount in Rupees )

26-Finance Cost Year Ended Year Ended
31st March,2014 | 31st March,2013
Interest on Secured Loans 4,681257.00 | 2,714,659.00 ;
Interest.on Public Fixed Deposits & Qther Interest 29.453.109.01 17,557,879,28
Bank Charges and Cominission 145,555.33 1,098,197.44 |
|
Total 3427992134 | 21,370,735.72 ‘
i

(Amount in Rupees )

27-Other Expenses

Year Ended
31st March,2014

Year Ended
31st March,2013

Establishment Expenses

Rent 19,967,315.00 18,139,412.00
Rates and Taxes 323,888.00 918,004.00
Insurance 53,857.00 84,358.00
Auditors Remuneration 400,000.00 350,000.00
Directors Sitting Fees 16,500.00 12,000.00
Postage, Courier & Telephone 1,240,112.39 1,371,033.83
Travelling & Conveyance 3,026,843.00 2,924,321.00
Legal & Professional Charges 10,500,088.00 5,171,741.00
Printing & Stationery 462,415.00 593,016.00
Repair & Maintenance Building 6,480,788.00 6,519,510.90
Repair & Maintenance Others 3,827,791.80 2,554,719.59
Water and Electricity 1,874,099.00 1,567,824.00
Deonations 3,112,091.00 2,337,101.00
Loss on Sale of Long Term Investments - 49.980.00
Loss on Sale of Fixed Asset 39,801.11 -
Trade Tax/Vat Paid 3,361,421.00 5,718,378.00
Miscellancous Expenses 2,854,296.01 3,336,245.38
Sub-Total 57,541,306.31 51,647,644,70
Selling Expenses

Advertisement & Publicity 9,152,823.00 10,495,706.00
Business Promotion & Discount 1,508,629.02 2,375,538.00
Comimission & Brokerage 3,223,935.00 2,500,457.00
Sub-Total 13,885,387.02 15,371,701.00
Total 71,426,693.33 67,019,345.70
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{Amount in Rupees )

(b) Guarantees
1 Earnest Money
2 Bank Guarantee

26,535,217.00
16,812,104.00

28-Earnings Per Share As At As At

31st March, 2014 | 31st March, 2013
Profit/{Loss) after tax 81973049.97 94520479.34
Equity Shares putstanding at the year end 1,966,600 1,946,600
Nominal Value Per Share (Rs) 10.00 10.00
Basic Eamnings Per Share 41.68 48.06
Diluted Earnings Per Share 41.68 48.06

(Amount in Rupecs )

29-Auditors Remuneration Year Ended Year Ended

31st March,2014 | 31st March,2013
Audit Fees 300,000.00 275,000.00
Tax Audit Fees 25,000.00 25,000.00
Certifications Fees 50,000,00 50,000.00
Others Matters 25,000.00 -
Total 400,000.00 350,000.00

(Amount in Rupees)

30-Contingent Liability As At As At

31st March, 2014 ; 31st March, 2013
(a) Claims against the company not acknowledge as debt ‘

1 Sales Tax & VAT 5,195,009.00 3,858,454.00
2 Income Tax 1,792,395.00 2,592,330.00

26,828,348.00
90,420,756.00

31. Disclosure in accordance with Accounting Standard-7 (Revised), inrespect of construction contracts entered:

{(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars

Contractrevenue tecognized as revenue for the year ended

(less recognized losses) for all the contraet in progress

contracts in progtess.

contracts inprogress.

Aggregate amount of contract costs incurred and recognized profits

The amount of customer advances outstanding for contracts in progress
The amount of retentions due from custoiners for contracts in progress,

Gross amount due from customers incinding work in progress for

Gross amount due to customers including wotk in progtress for

AsAtMarch31,2014 | AsAtMarch31,2013
10125290.00 53531637.18
10125290.00 53531637.18

NIL NIL
3298437.00 950675.00
NIL 27496607.19
NIL NIL
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32.

33,

Determination of revenues in respect of real estate projects under the ‘Percentage of Completion method’ necessarily
involves making estimates by management for projected revenues, projected profits, and costs to completion and
foreseeable loss. These estimates being of a technical nature have been relied upon by auditors.

Inventories, loans & advances , trade receivables and other current/non current assets are in the opinion of the management
donothave a value on realization in the ordinary course of the business, less than the amount at which they are stated in the

34,

35,

36.

Balance Sheet.

Balance in trade receivables, trade payables, current / non current advances given / reccived are subject to reconciliation
and confirmation from respective Parties, The balance of said trade receivables, trade payables, current / non current
advances given / received are taken as shown by the books of accounts. The ultimate outcome of such reconciliation and
confirmation can not presently be determined; therefore no provision for any liability that may result of such
reconciliation and confirmation has been made in the financial statement.

The Company has an investment of Rs.42,000.00 (31.03.2013 Rs.42,000.00) in Lucknow Cement Crafts Private Limited
(LCC). There are accumulated losses in LCC. The management of the Company is of the opinion that investment in LCC
islong term strategic investment therefore; provision for diminution in value ofinvestment is not made.

Segment Information

Business Segments

Based on similarity of activities/products, risk and reward structure, organisation structure and internal reporting system, the
company has structured its operation into the following segments:

Real Estate

Protnotion, construction, development and sale of townships, residential, commercial property, developed plot etc

Construction

Construction of propetty on behalf of others.

Real Estate

Construction

Total

REVENUE

ExternalRevenue

Total Revenue

463,979,924.40
(413,027,828.68)

463,979,924.40
(413,027,828.68)

10,125,290.00
(53,531,637.18)

10,125,290.00
(53,531,637.18)

474,105,214.40
(466,559,465.86)

474,105,214.40
(466,559,465.86)

249,109,142.10

4,909,136.48

254,018,278.58

SEGMENT RESULT

(151,820,990.15)

(19,895,773.99)

(171,716,764.14)

Unallocated corporate expenses net of

unallocated income

105,510,876.72
(47,225,267.90)

Operating Profit

148,507,401.86
(124,491,496.24)
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Interest Expenses

34,279,921.34
(20,765,972.83)

Interest Income 11,800,644.53
{25,629,084.33)
ProfitBefore Tax 12602812565
(129,354,607.74)
Income Tax (Including 44,055,075.08
Deferred Tax Adjustment) (34,834,128.41)
Net Profit after tax 81,973,049,97
{94,520,479.33)

OTHER INFORMATION
Segment Asset 1,598,318,189.40 3,298,437.00 1,601,616,626.40
(1,361,864,128.10) (28,447,282.19) (1,390,311,410.29)

Unalloeated corporate assets

TOTALASSETS
TOTALASSETS

340,128,907.19
(394,159,267.58)
1,941,745,533.59
(1,784,470,677.87)

Segment liabilities

Unallocated corporate liabilities

1,121,642,719.99
(1,009,037,806.90)

(1,012,419.88)

1,121,642,719.99
(1,010,050,226.78)

820,102,813.60
(774,420,451.09)

TOTALLIABILITIES 1,941,745,533.59
TOTALLIABILITIES (1,784,470,677.87)
Capital Expenditure 1,499,0706.00

Depreciation/amortisation
(including depreciation charged
to Costof Construction account)
Non cash expenses other then

depreciation/amortisation

(2,182,506.00)

4,701,481.28
(4,606,808.59)

Note: Figures in bracket represents previous year figures

Geographic Segment

Operation of the company do not qualify for reporting as geographic segments, under the criteria sct out under Aceounting

Annual Report 2013-2014 63’




Standard 17 on Segment reporting.
37. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:
Details of disclosure as required by “Accounting standard (AS) - 18 on Related Party Disclosures” are as under:-

A Names-of1related-na
& pia

1. Associates
1 M.A K. SalesPrivate Limited
2 OmniFarms Private Limited
3 Awadh Technology Park and SEZ Private Limited*
*(Ceased to be Associate w.e.f 30th May 2013

2. Entities over which key managerial personnel or their relatives cxcrcises significantinfluence
1 S.K Garg Constructions Pvt. Ltd

Lucknow Cement Crafts Private Limited

Ecodel Projects Private Limited

Eldeco Infrastructurc & Properties Limited

Surya Season Foods Private Limited

Eldeco Townships & Housing Limited

K L Multimedia Private Limited

Eiffel Recreation Club Private Limited

Garg Singhal & Associates

10 Space Combine

OB~ O Ln s W

3. Subsidiaries

Aadesh Constructions Private Limited
Garv Constructions Private Limited
Mahal Constructions Private Limited
Milaap Constructions Private Limited
Samarpit Constructions Private Limited
Suniyojit Constructions Private Limited
Halwasiya Agro Industries Limited

Prayatna Constructions Private Limited * '

OO0 ~1 & th B W N

Sushobhit Constructions Private Limited

—
<

Primacy Constructions Private Limited

—_
_—

Prasiddhi Constructions Private Limited

—_
[ ]

Perpetual Constructions Private Limited

[y
(%]

Khwahish Constructions Private Limited

utiad
~

Fixity Constructions Private Limited
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15 Fagcility Constructions Private Limited

16 Deepjyoti Constructions Private Limited
17 Bliss Constructions Private Limited

18 CarnationRealtors Private Limited

atet.daaitad

20 Neo Realtors Private Limited

21 Neptune Infracon Private Limited

22 Nuomerous Constructions Pvt Ltd

23 Shivaye Constructions PvtLtd

24  Swarg Constructions Private Limited

25 Swarnim Nirman Private Limited

26 Villa Constructions Private Limited
*Ceased tobe Subsidiary w.e.f 9th April 2013

Joint Venture Company
I Eldeco City Private Limited

Key Management Personnel

1 MrShiv Kumar Garg

2 MrPankaj Bajaj

3 MrShrikant Jaj odia *

*Ceased tobe Whole Time Director w.e.f 1st October 2013

Relatives of Key Management Personnel
Mrs Asha Bajaj

Mrs Varija Bajaj

Mr O.P.Bajaj

Mr Arvind Bajaj

Mrs Rashi Bajaj

Mrs Vimla Garg

Mr Brijendra Gupta
MrRajeev Bansal
MrManoj Singhal
MrAK.Garg

Mrs Nirmal Garg

Mrs Pushpa Gupta

Mr Surya Kumar Gupta

o0 = O th oL b2 —

[ N =y
oW NN = O

Ms Shivani Garg

Executive Chairman
Managing Director

Director

Mother of Mr Pankaj Bajaj
Sister of Mr Pankai Bajaj
Fatherof Mr Pankaj Bajaj
Brother of Mr Pankaj Bajaj
Wife of Mr Arvind Bajaj
Wife of Mr S.K.Garg
SoninLaw of Mr 8. K.Garg
SoninLaw of Mr 8. K.Garg
SoninLaw of Mr 8. K.Garg
Brother of Mr S.K.Garg
Sisterinlaw of Mr S.K.Garg
Sister of Mr8 K. Garg
Brother in Law of Mr S.K.Garg
Daughter of Mr 8.K.Garg

Annual Report 2013-2014 . 65..




00'008°9€5°T 00°008°9E5°1 fefeq pursry I
(00°00L°0LS) (00°00L°0L8)
00009°595° 007009595 fefeq fexued Iy
(00°00%'59) (00'00t°c9) .
- - ren s TN
preJ puapIAl(q
(00°LLL96T) (00°LLL'96Y)
- - eydng edysng sIy
(00°099°091) (00°099°0971)
- - v1dnn 1ewny BAING I
pre ysasaqu]
(00'969°F¥T) (00'969°F¥T)
0070719 00" ++0°L9€ edny rewmy eAms I
(00°969°T) (00°9694+T)
00 PF0°6LE 00 FFO'6LE vydng) edysng sy
(007007 85¢° (00°00+°855°S)
00°00%°856°S 00°00+°855°S fefeq eysy/feled 3 O TN
(00+TE's6L) (00'+ZES6L)
00°FTES6L 00'FTEC6L fefeq eltrep TN
pred 1uay
(000961 (00°096°t%)
00°£90°619 00°'£90°619 erpofef Juexuys Iy
saysmbaa g
(00°000°00+° (00'000°001°2)
00°000°00T°1 00°000°00T° 1 BIpofe[ ueLys N
“(00°000°009°9 (00°000°009°¢)
007000°009°¢ 00°000°009°C 810 TN
TOTJCIIUNIII
aanuy Jueaudis
SISIITIXI SIANE[L
PuuosIag a3y ¥o JouEosIad
FLEL B ATl Teuasemem fuedwmo) [QUU0SIaJ
1eI0L Aoy Ao garga ugp AMTWIA Arempisqns SAIEIIOSSY Juamaduegy
30 s3ANERY sannug/sommedmoy bL i1t g Ay SUGTIBSUEI]
(soadmy uy yumowy)
18$9TISNY JO 981000 ATRTHPIO oM T Santed Paje[al 9yl [Im JNO PADIeD a1aMm SUOTIORSURE) Jurmorpoy oyl g

66 Annual Report 2013-2014




(92°80L°€T6°qp) (92°80L°€T6'SH)
¥ 1T6EITL 6t 1Z6EEITL] |- PO AFRALL] SUE] TUWI()
(33N)) PaAIRIaY IIUBAPY
00 000°000°9 (0°000°000°9 poyr] serpadorg
¥ [IMHNISBIU] oomwﬁm
aloag/duniooq Aing
Hwﬂmﬁmd« I PIARITY IUACAPY
00'000°000°9 00°000°000°9 papur sanradolg
x UMEO—.Em.mE 029PH
afoxry/dunjood yng
ISUred Y UIALL) SNUBADPY
(00°005°1) (00°00s°1)
- - fefeq putsary I
$33,q SUIIS
(00'001) 000D
00°008 00008 exdng seuny] BAING IN
00'00T° €TS8 00°00T°€TS S1en) TRAS S
(00057 (00057)
00'000°T 00°000°C Jesueg Ad3(Ey I
(00°006°12) (00006°12)
00'00T°SLT 00°00TSLI (efeq nysey SUN
(00'008°97) (00700897
0000FFIE 00 00F % 1T feleq eftres sy
{00°00+°€9) (00°00%"¢9)
(H'00Z°L0S 00°002°L0% fefegy eysy SIA
(00'00Z'¥81) (00°00Z°¢81)
00°009° LY 1 009 ELY T feleq eysv/felegq O TN
(00'000°0T) (00°000°01)
00°000°08 00000°08 parrur] sanadorg
2§ SIMINISEGU] 029PTH
(00001°Z61) (00°001°26T)

Annual Report 2013-2014 67




00°015°T60°T 00°0T5°T60°T "PIT 1ad Spooy Uoseag vAMS

(59°5T6°SL9°T) (S9°626°6L9°TD)

SLTHSTLE'S SLTPSILE'S panul] 2JeAlld $318S VI
QQZV ey PIARIY IIUBADY

00°000°+09°CS - - 00°000°+09°CE "PI'T 1Ad SUORINNSTO)) S1ems

(00°000°05L) (00" 000°0SL)

- - "pIT 1A SUODITgSuQ)) JHoAnmg

(00°00L° T99°GE) (00°00L°199°65)

00°000°L50°9 00°000°L50°9 P ad suononnsue)) ndreurey

(00°000°001°+E)

(00°000°001°%T)

PAITUINT SJBALE] S10)j2ay 03N

00°000°01 00°000°01 ‘PY] 1Ag SUCUOTLISUQ]) ATEL)
{00°000°6.L€°H1) (00°000°6LE°9T)

- - PYT ‘1Ad SUONONISTO)) YSSPBY
Z pueT] 1sMEeSY pied ssueApy
00°00T+T0°LE1 00" 00T+FTOLET Py soigsmpu] 0iFy eAIsEmier

9sedg [eraIsIIo)) JO Isvyrang

{(00°000°ST8°99) {(00°000°518°99)
- - palmIr ] SJBALLJ A31) 093PTH
saIenig Aamby
J0 yoeg Lng wo jjorg
(00°000°00£° (00°000°00£°8)
- - palEry 21eAlId A1) 099P1H
saxeqg Aymby jo yory Ang

{009,L°1¢T°Y)

(00 9LLTELS)

PIT 144 SPOOY sUOseas vAIMg

68’ Annual Report 2013-2014




(00000°082) (00°000°082)

- (ANH) fefey [eyued

{000007682) (00'000°684)

- - fefeq feyued 1A
syrsoda( paxiyq Jo [emMaudy

Annual Report 2013-2014 49"

00°000°008°T
{00°000°005°T

00°000°008°T
(00°000°005°D)

eurquo)) eoedg

00°000°000°T 00"000°000°T S31RI008SY 79 [RySUIS SIED)
PIeg $994 129)IGIaY

(00°9TLFLOE (00 91LFL0°E) .

00 10ZTPSE°T 00 10T HIET payun] S1eAll] s9feS VN

PIAIIIAX SABIEY)) UOLIINOD

(00°093°<p6 sl

00°€91°EL’LT

(00°58€°8L6°91)

007 1ST9L9'8

P

(00'S8E°8LE6°9T)
00°TST°9L9°8

(00°098°S¥6°81)
00°€9T°TELLT

DI SYBALLJ SULIR] [UWIQ)

payaIr 1RATL A1) 099P[H

PAAIAIAT §39

Juamadeaey 199foag

{00 000°005 T (00°000°005°2)
- - .ﬁw]._.. .twm mnoﬁogwﬁou Hﬂ&.ﬂa.mw
{00°000°000°T] {00°000°000°T)
- - .E,H md wﬁOﬁbPﬂmﬁOU EO
00°000°00T°S 00°000°00T°S YT 1Ad SIONESY 0aN
(00°000°005°2 {00°000°005°T)
- - PIT 1Ad STOTIANLSUC,) [RUB]
(00°000°005"G1) {00"000°005°€T)
00°000°006°C 00°000°006°C PIT “1Aad STOROLIISUO)) USIPRY
pueT JSuEsSy
Moy PIATRITY IIUBAPY
(00 06.°6L9°T) {00°06L°6/.97)

‘P sensnpuy 018y eAisemey




96°LSSL]ITS

96'£8S" LT CSE

PAJIUIT'] SYEALL] SULE 1UW()

(00-96c"TTH T 00 96¢'TeH 1)
00P9T056 00 +9T056 fefeq eysy/feleqd O 1N
00 ¥ 161) {00 s+T' 16D
00°768°05T 00°268°05T fefeq eltrep sy
(00°999°6¥1°L (00°999°6¥1°L) -
00°9$T°LSO'9 00 9SELE09 "P¥T 1Ad Spoo,] wosesy eAmg
(00 000°08L) (00°000°08L)
- - (INTH) feleq (eueq
(00°000°50.L) (00°000°602)
- - 810 TMEATYS SN
(97 016°T86) (97°015°256)
97'016°L91 9T OIS LIT fefeq fexueyq 14
muuﬁ—ﬁhnm IO ___um.-mh,H
F10Z°€0°LE 1%
se Jurpueis)ng sPueeyg
00°SH9°CIE 00°SH9°¢T¢E "PIT IAJ QM) UOIFEAIOIY (AP
pPaftese meufvhum qni)
(P SFopL) (FS'8r9pL)
S6°TH6°TS S6IHGTS Sren meeAS ST
(SL60v°cL) (sL60¥°€L)
0 0ELHT 08 0ELF1 (INH) feleg feued
(00°088°¢L) {00-088°¢L)
0L FTEPT 0L PEg vl fefeq [exued 1y
ammonmuﬁ PaxIg oo pred jsaddayuy
007000°08L 00°000°08L (nNH)ekg ejuey
00°000°53L 00°000°68L [efeqy fexqueq 4
(00°000°01T) (00°000°01T)
00°000°50L 00°000°50L S1en) ERATS SI
sysoda( paxLy JO puniay

“70% Annual Report 2013-2014




00°0ET'ELL'6T

(00 SLSHFTL)

(OO TLLFSI9ET)

000ET°eLL°6T

(OO SLSFTL)

(00" TLLFSO9ET)

Py seradory
29 SINTONESLIU] 033p[g

Panmr] 21eALlg s1oalo1] 10pooy

‘P¥I SesTpU] 0X3y BAISEMIBH

(SEES6'TIRLE) (SEESETIR'LE)

0901+ 16¥°6T 09°01F 16¥°6¢ penw] S1eAld SO[ES VI

OO0 000°000°TE) (00°000°000°CE)

00°000000°CE 00°000°000°CE PRIRIL] SIBALL] STLIE] 1)

00°000°F09°Ce] 00°000+09°CE P 1AJ STONONHSUO)) SIS

{(00000°0L5°¢E) {00 000°0LS )

00°000°0L8 € D000 0LE e ‘P17 1Ad STOnONnsuo) JifoATung

(00 0TT’960°L9) (00°0TT960°L9)

00 0T ESTEL] 00-0TTESI°EL TIT 1ad suononnsuoy) idiemes

0O000°001°5E) (00°000°001°5T)

0000000661 00°000°006°61 PAIIIIE QJRATI] SIOHEDY 03N

(00 0pL6FS ET) (00" OFL 605 €T)

00 0FL 615 €T 00'0FL 6FS €T “p¥T 14 suenonnsuo) deery

(00°000°88) (00°000°88) _

Oro00°86 00°000°86 "PIT }ad SHOHOLESTO)) ATRL)

(G0°000°0LS" L) (00°000°0L5°LT)

00 000°0LS L] 00°000°0LS LT PYT A SUOTOMUSUO]) YPPIsel]

(00°000° 16£°6L) 00000 T16£°67)

00°000°16£°62 00°000°16€°6T “PVT A STOTIONISTO,) [EqEN

WwooerzLe‘Ll) {00 061°219°TD)

06171911 00061 TI9°TI "PHT 1Ad STOBONASUO)) sSIy

(00'000°LLY S (00 000°LLT 81D

00000 LLE ST 00°000°LLE ST T SUOBINLSHO) YSIPRY
SIARAIIIIY IPEI]

00°6T£HTT 00°6TE LT "py seIsnpu] 0I5y BAISeAEH

(LY 9£9°cLe VD) (LY 99 EL6'9T

Annual Report 2013-2014 71 ;




00°066°66
(00°066°66)
0006666
(00°066°66)
00'066°66
{00'066°66)
(00°066°66)
00°066°66
(00'006°66)
00'000°001
(00'006°66)
00°000°001
(00°006°66)
00°006°66
(00°006°66)
00'006°66
(00°006°66)
0000666
(00°006°66)
00°006°66
(00'000v6F 1)
00°700°5TS°L

(00 0FL €96°29)

00°0VL€96°T

(00°0¥L§96°T9)
00°0PL€96°T9

00°066°66
{00°066°66)
00°066°66
(00°066°66)
(0" 066°66
(00°066°66)
{00°066°66)
0006666
(007006°66)
00°000°00T
(00°006°66)
00"000°00!1
(00°006°66)
00°006°66
(00°006°66)
00°006°66
(00°006°66)
00°006°66
{00006°66)
0000666
(00°000+6+°L)
00°T00°CTS L

pi 184 suonongsuo) poAldsag

PY 144 suoponTsuo)) femsdaig

PYT 1A SUORONISUO)) WPPISEI]

PIT1AJ SUOONIISUO)) BIIBARL]

PIT1AJ SUOHOBOSTC Y ASBWIL]

'p1T 1ad suononysuo)) jifofung

PIT 144 suononysao)) ndeurey

Ty "1Ad suononnsuo)) dee[Ijy

"PIT 1A SUOROTISTO)) [EUEIY

‘PYT 1A SUOTIONIISEC)) ATeD)

PIT 1A STONONLISUO.) YSIPEY

"pi seLnsnpuy 013y BAISEM[RH

papwr 1eAltd A1) 093P

(00°000°00€) (00°000°00€)
- - panwr ABAL] ZHS
puE y1eJ ASo[ouyIa] YpemMy
(00°09€°65L°T) (00°09£°65L°T)
00°09£°65L°T 00°095°65L°T paauyT SJBALLY SULTE] TUW()
(00°000°05S %) {00'000°055°F)
00°000°055 11 00°000°05S Pl AJBALL] SOTES VA
SIIIULISIAU]

{00°0€T°ELLGT)

(00°0E1°ELL6T)

F4' Annual Report 2013-2014




‘sam 3y reak snotasid 21 sJuRsAIdal §1950RIq UL WUNOWNY : 10N

(00°006°66)
00°006°66
(00 006°66)
00°006°66
(00°006°66)
00°000°00T
(00'006°66)
00°000°001
(00°006°66)
00°006°66
(00°006°66)
00°006°66
(00006°66)
00°006°66
(00°006°66)
00°006°66
{(00°006°66)
00°006°66
(00°066°66)
00°066°66
(00°066°66)
00°066°66
(00°066°66)
0006666
(00°066°66)
00'066°66
(00 066°66)
00°066°66
(00°066°66)

(00°006°66)
00°006°66
(00°006°66)
00°006°66
(00°006°66)
00°000°001
(00°006°66)
00°000°001
(00°006°66)
00°006°66
(00°006°66)
00°006°66
(00°006°66)
00°006°66
(00°006°66)
00°006°66
(00006°66)
00°006°66
(00°066°66)
00°066°66
(00°066°66)
00°066°66
(00°066°66)
00°066°66
(00°066°66)
00°066°66
{00'066°66)
00706666
(00°066°66)

PrT 14 SUOBOTISUOY BIIIA

PIT 1Ad UEULIN THTHIEMS

PI “1Ad SUONONDSUO)) Sremg

P 344 STOONISUO)) 2ABATYS

D1 1Ad SUONONIISTO) SHOINWNN

P 1Ad wooexuy sunidan

PRI 2IBALLJ SIOI[EYY 09N

AU 21BAI] SI0NBY SL

PIT 1A S109]e2Y UONBILIE))

PV 1A SUOTORISUO)) YSIYEAMTY

P 1Ad STOTIHUISUC)) SST[

PYY 1Ad suononsuo)) ANIoeg

Pri ad SUOTONISUO) UKL

PFT 344 STOTONYSUO)) UYOYSHg

Annual Report 2013-2014 73




38 Employee Benefit

The details of the Company’s post-retirement benefit plans for gratuity for its employees ate given below which is certified

by theactuary and relied upon by auditors:
A. Gratuity

P : i LS S S . e S T | la it s
1) VIOVOHTICITT I TN C A T DTN Y T U L L AU T i G T AT T o R LAy

Description Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupees
As At 31 March 2014 | As At 31 March 2013
Present value of obligation at the beginning of the year 8,909,071.00 6,032,164.00
Current service cost £09,333.00 803,981.00
Interest cost 801,816.00 497,654.00
Benefit paid {2,511,212.00) (472,055.00)
Actuarial {(gain}/ loss on obligation 1,716,454.00 2,047,327.00
Present value of obligation as at the end of year 9,725,462.00 8,909,071.00

if) Net assets / liability recognized in Balance Shect as at 31st March, 2014

Description Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupees
As At 31 March 2014 | As At 31 March 2013
Present value of obligation as at 31st March, 2014 9,725,462.00 8,909,071.00
Fair value of plan assefs as at 31st March, 2014 1,886,337.00 1,313,882.00
(Assets)/Liabilities rccognized in the Baiance Sheet 7,836,125.00 7,595,189.00

iii) Amount recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss is as under:

Description Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupees
As At 31 March 2014 | As At31 March 2413
Cutrent service cost 809,333.00 803,982.00
Interest cost 801,816.00 497,654.00
Expected return on planned assets (119,277.00) (120,833.00)
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognized during the year 1,716,454,00 2,033,575.00
Additional Interest Provided by LIC (453,178.00) -
Expenses to be recognized in the statement of P/L 2,755,147.00 3,214,378.00

iv) Changes in fair value of plan assets

Description Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupees
As At 31 March 2014 | As At 31 March 2013
Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period 1,313,882.00 1,651,352.00
Additional Intercst Provided by LIC 453,178.00 -
Expected return on plan assets 119,277.00 120,833.00
Contribution - -
Bencfit Paid - (472,055.00)
Acturial Gain/Loss - 13,752.00
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period 1,886,337.00 1,313,882.00
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For determination of gratuity liability of the Company the following actuarial assumption were used.

Discount rate 9.00% 8.25%
Future salary increase 5.00% 5.00%
Expected rate of return on planned assets 6.75% 8.15%
WeEthodussd Projected-unit-crodit Biojected-unit-eredit

TIOPOAiCa~arit

actuarial method

actuarial imethod

B. Leave Encashment

Provision for leave encashment in respect of unavailed leaves standing to the credit of employees is made on accrual basis.

The Company does not maintain any fund to pay for leave encashment.

i) Movement in the liability recognized in Balance Sheet is as under:

Description Amount in Rupecs Amount in Rupees
As At 31 March 2014 | As At 31 March 2013
Present value of obligation at the beginning of the year 1,808,866.00 1,362,890.00
Interest cost 162,798.00 112,130,00
Current service cost 325,593.00 319,839.00
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation (13,506.00) 14,007.00
Benefit Paid (310,883.00) .
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 1,972,868.00 1,808,866.00

if) Amount recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss is as under:-

Description Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupees
As At 31 March 2014 | As At 31 March 2013

Current service cost 325,593.00 319,839.00

{nterest cost 162,798.00 112,130.00

Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognized during the year (13,506.00) 14,007.00

Recognized in Profit & Loss account 474,885.00 445,976.00

iif) Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet as at-31st March, 2014

Description Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupees
As At 31 March 2014 | As At 31 March 2013
Current Liability 210,352.00 171,794.00
Non Current Liability 1,762,516.00 1,637,072.00
Total 1,972,868.00 1,808,866.00

For determination of 1iability in respect of leave encashment, the Company has used the followin

g actuarial assutiption,

Discount rate 9.00% 8.75%
Future salaty increase 5.00% 5.00%
Actuarial method used Project unit credit Project unit credit

actuariat method

actuarial method
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Provision of leave encashment as per actuarial is less than the liability provided in books of accounts, therefore provision for
leave encashment has been made on accrual basis.

C. Provident Fund

The f‘nrnpunymuln:a contrihutiontostatutoreoroaddent fundinaccordance with. Emnloyvees Provident Fund.and Mise
1=rk d o peidicloy

Provision Act, 1952.

This is post employment benefit and is in the nature of defined contribution plan.

In earlier year the Company was subjected to search under section 132 of the Income Tax Act, 1961, All the assessments
for the assessment years 2006-07 to 2012-13 hag been completed u/s 153A & 143(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961. The
total demand of Rs. 1577040/ has been raised which is adjusted by the Income Tax Department from the refunds of the
Company. The Company has filed necessary appeal before the appropriate authorities in respect of addition made by the
Assessing Officer.

39

40. Interest in Joint Venture

The Company entered into a 67.58:32,42 (being company share is 32.42%) Joint Venture in Eldeco City Private Limited
(incorporated in India) with M/s Xander Investment Holding IV Limited (Mauritius) for development of the Real Estate
Project in India. For the purposes of Company’s share in assets, liabilities, income & expenses, proportionate
consolidation method has been adopted, The Company’s interest in the Joint Venture is reported as Non Current
Investments (Noteno. 13) of the Balance Sheetand stated at cost.

The Company’s share of each of the assets, liabilities, income & expenses (each after elimination of, the effect of
transactions between the Company and the Joint Venture) related to its interests in this joint venture based on un-
audited results are given here under:

(Amount in Rupces)

Particulars As At March 31, 2014 | As At March 31, 2013
Reserve & Surplus 33885246 32319906
Deferred Tax Liability 33871 19349
Trade Payables 23919810 6596340
Other Current Liabilities 352811077 416466734
Fixed Assets {including CWIP) . 919011 10099524
Non Current Investments 421395 433333
Current Investments 16327035 3453699
Inventories 98777716 88410826
Cash & Bank Balances 242428717 328133856
Short Term Loans & Advances 172678533 - 145781396
Other Current Assets 13688052 8755349
Revenue from Operations & Other Income 210680916 523976771
Cost of Project 140908349 408876000
Employee Benefit Expenses 3840124 4230762
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Finance Cost 54908 127435
Depreciation 82757 69156
Other Expenses 5253939 8061654
Profit Before Tax 60540839 102611764
Tax Expense 20681839 3ET734T0
Profit After Tax 39859000 67866984

classification.

42. All notes number 1-41 forms an integral part of the financial statements.

41, The Company has regrouped/ reclassified previous year figures where necessary to conform to with current year’s

As per our Report of even date attached

FORDOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

(CA. UDIT BANSAL)
Partner

Place: Lucknow
Dated: 30th May, 2014

For & on behalf of the Board

5. K, Garg
{Executive Chairman)

Shruti Gupta
{(Company Secretary)

Pankaj Bajaj
(Managing Director)
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Independent Auditor’s Report

To

THe Boatd of Directors of
Eldeco Housing & Industries Limited

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Eldeco Housing & Industries Limited (“the
Company™), its subsidiaries and joint venture company {(collectively referred to as “the group™) which comprise the
consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2014, and the consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and consolidated Cash
Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of these consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position, consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including accounting standards referred to in sub-
section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”) read with the General Circular 15/2013 dated 13th
September, 2013 of the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in respect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, This responsibility
includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
andit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india. Those Standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Group’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting cstimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

We did not audit the financial statements of six subsidiaries (Aadesh Constructions Private Limited, Garv Constructions
Private Limited, Mahal Constructions Private Limited, Milaap Constructions Private Limited, Samarpit Constructions Private
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Limited, Suniyojit Constructions Private Limited,) of Eldeco Housing & Industries Limited whose financial statements reflect
total assets of Rs.18,68,05,395, total revenues of Rs.29,03,200 and cash flows amounting to Rs. 22,97,912 as at 31st March
2014, and have been considered for the purpose of preparation of these consolidated financial statements. The financial
statemnents and other financial information of the above subsidiaries have been audited by M/s Sachin H Agarwal &
Associates, Chartered Accountants, whose report have been furnished to us, and in our opinion, in so far as it relates to the

AIMOUnNTS TCIIded 10 Tespect of the SubsIdiartes 15 based solety o the teport of the M/sSachir HrAgarwat-ScAssocTates;
Chartered Accountants.

The financial statements of one joint venture company namely Eldeco City Private Limited whose financial statements reflect
total assets of Rs. 1 74,01,99,640/-, total revenue of Rs.62,01,55,635/- and cash flows amounting to Rs.43,62,19,542/-as at 3 [st
March 2014, have not been audited and have been certified by the management and have been furnished to us, and our report,
in so far as atrelates to the amounts included inrespect of said joint venture company is based solely on these certified financiak
statements,

The Consolidated financial statements include the unaudited financial statements of Associate Companies namely, Omni
Farms Private Limited & MAK Sales Private Limited, for the year ended 31st March 2014 which includes the Company’s
share of profit/ (loss) amounting to Rs 69,53,826 and 80,31,078 respectively, These unaudited financial statements have been
certified by the management and have been furnished to us, and in our opinion, in so far as it relates to the amounts included in
respect of the said associate companies are based solely on these certified unaudited financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the consolidated financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fajr view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) inthecaseofthe Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Compary as at March 31,2014;
(b) inthe case ofthe Consolidated Statcment of Profit and Loss, of the Profit for the year ended on that date; and
(¢} inthe case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

FORDOOGAR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg. No-((0561N)

Place: Lucknow (CA.UDITBANSAL)
Dated: 30th May 2014 Partner
M. No. 401642
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2014

(Amount in Rupees unless otherwise statcd)

PARTICULARS NOTE As At March 31,2014 As At March 31,2013
1. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES :
1 SHAREHOLDERS' EUNDS:
a. Share Capital 2 19,666,000.00 19,666,000,00
b. Reserves and Surplus 3 759,358,549.07 617,719,037.53
2 MINORITY INTEREST 20,438.06 21,450.06
3 NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
a, Long Term Borrowings 4 21,317,898.00 35,902,358.00
b. Deffered Tax Liabilities{Net) 5 1,332,776.52 2,009,388.92
e. Other Long Term Liabilities 6 9,757,036.84 9,594,543.78
d. Long Term Provisions 7 10,659,647.00 9,654,189.00
4 CURRENT LIABILITIES
a. Short Term Borrowings 8 32,261,649.96 34,331,920.11
b. Trade Payables 9 152,142,451.45 305,852,392,82
c. Other Current Liabilities 10 1,468,594,392.07 1,297,064,635.91
d. Short term Provisions 11 27.,002,400.42 23,939,353.95
TOTAL 2,502,113,239.38 2,355,755,270.08
II. ASSETS:
1 Non-Current Assets
a. Fixed Assets 12 '
(i) Tangible Assets 45,992,323.48 49,415,762.38
(1) Intangible Assets 1,144,827.54 1,661,082.76
b. Goodwill on Consolidation 188,239.00 163,237.00
¢. Non Current Investments 13 22,766,852.63 8,087,014,82
d. Long Term Loans & Advanccs 14 31,004,907.24 21,596,146,22
e. Other Non-Current Assets 15 31,507,912.00 52,248,164.32
2  Current Assets
a, Current Investments 16 16,327,035.49 3,453,699.27
b. Inventories 17 1,118,413,228.84 802,291,323.19
¢. Trade Receivables 18 249,582,919.26 339,493,297.12
d. Cash and Bank Balances 19 401,670,291.28 531,337,888.02
e. Short term Loans & Advances 20 518,632,548.12 458,224,529.63
f.  Other Current Assets 21 64,882,154.50 87,783,125.34
TOTAL 2,502,113,239.38 2,355,755,270.08
Notes to Consolidated Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit & Loss  1-44
In terms of our report attached For and on Behalf of the Board
For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES,
Chartcred Accountants
{Firm Reg. No. 000561N) 8. K. GARG PANKAJ BAJAJ
(Chairman & Executive Director) {(Managing Director)
CA. UDIT BANSAL SHRUTI GUPTA
(Partner) (Company Secretary)
M. NO. - 401642

" Place : Lucknow
Dated :30th May, 2014
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND L.LOSS FOR
THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

{Amount in Rupees unless otherwise stated)

PARTICULARS NOTE Year Ended Year Ended
March 31,2014  March 31,2013
I REVENUE
1 Revenue from Operations 22 692,571,057.83  960,755,462.26
2 Other Income 23 46,314,832.85 78,780,653.46
Total Revenue 738,885,890.68 1,039,536,115.72
II EXPENSES
I CostofMaterial Consumed, Construction & Other related 24 668,687,837.03  845,615,525.04
project cost
2 Changes inInventories of Finished stock & Project in Progress 25 {300,383,032,22) (136,990,451.89)
3 EmployeeBenefit Expenses 26 58,604,595.71 63,871,747.33
4 Finance Cost 27 34,336,696.18 21,505,627.45
5 Depreciation 4,122,114.37 3,410,213.55
6  Other Expenses 28 77,349,247 .18 75,719,177.85
Total Expenses 542,717458.25  873,131,839.33

III PROFITBEFORE TAX
IV Tax Expense
i.  Current Tax
il. Taxrelatedto previous years

196,168,432.43

68,460,558.43
(105,857.10)

166,404,276.39

70,188,260.41
297,919.23

iii. Deferred Tax {676,612.40) (305,860.92)
V PROFITAFTER TAX 128,490,343.50 96,223,957.67
VI MINORITYINTEREST (1,012.00) 1,667.37
VIISHARE OFPROFITS OF ASSOCIATES (NET) 14,984,904.36 (1,143,087.42)
VIIIPROFITAFTER TAX, MINORITYINTERESTAND SHARE OF 143,474,235.86 95,082,537.62

PROFITS OFASSOCIATES

IX EARNINGS PER EQUITY SHARE (Nominal value of share Rs. 10/~ each)

Basic & Diluted Farnings Per Shate (inRs) 29 72.96 4835
Notes to Consolidated Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit & Loss  1-44
In terms of our report attached For and on Behalf of the Board
For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES,
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg. No. 000561N) S. K. GARG PANKAJ BAJAJ

(Chairman & Executive Director) {Managing Director)

CA. UDIT BANSAL SHRUTI GUPTA
(Partner) (Company Secretary)
M. NO. - 401642

Place : Lucknow
Dated :30th May, 2014

Annuval Report 2013-2014 81




CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR

THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2014

{Amount In Rupees)

PAFICAIars

Year-Emded
March 31, 2014

YEAr ENdeEd
March 31, 2013

A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Profit before tax, appropriations

and extra ordinary items

Adjustment for :

Profit on sale of Fixed Assets

Loss on sale of Fixed Assets

Depreciation

Dividend received

Interest received

Minority Interest

Interest paid

Profit on sale of Shares of Associates/Subsidiary
Adjustment for Opening Balance in JV Company
Share of Profit/(Loss} in Associates (Net)

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES

ADJUSTMENTS FOR WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES:

Inventories

[Trade and Other Receivables
Other current & non current assets
Trade Payables & Others

Other current & non current liabilities

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Direct Taxes Paid
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Sale of Fixed Assets

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Sale of Non Current Investments

Purchase of Current Investments

196,168,432.43

(169,326.87)
39,801.11
5,279,508.26
(145,078.00)
(21,427,103.71)
(1,012.00)
34,336,696.18
(6,871.63)
1,684,080.91
14,984,904.36

166,404,276.39

5,443,648.74
(146,868.00)
(55,442,179 .66)
1,667.37
21,505,627.45

(1,143,087.42)

230,744,031.04

(316,121,905.65)
89,910,377.86
116,261,336.14
(153,709,941.37)
172,459,670.77

136,623,084.87

(204,659,878.37)
(289,768,000.95)
58,470,779.82
99,746,453 36
217,637,617.48

139,543,568.79
(67,678,088.53)

18,050,056.21
(70,187,357.18)

71,865,479.86

280,625.00
(1,700,753.00)
311,938.17
(12,873,336.22)

(52,137,300.97)

(2,513,144.67)
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Share of Profit/(Loss) in associates
Sale of Current Investments
Interest received

Dividend received

Taa
s

(14,984,904.36)

21,427,103.71

1,143,087.41
57,375,912.39
55,442,179.66

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Interest & Finance Charges paid
Dividend Paid
Tax on Dividend

Share of Securities Premium in Joint Venture Company

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE/ (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ( OPENING BALANCE)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS ( CLOSING BALANCE )

145,078.00 146,868.00
101200 PO o e Yor b
TR T Rrioory

(7,393,236.70) 111,593,235.43

(34,336,696.18)
(15,732,800.00)
(2,673,789.00)
1,065,339.76

(21,505,627.45)
(1,966,600.00)
(319,032.00)

(11,823,949.26)

(51,677,945.41)
12,794,297.75
108,375,561.26

121,169,859.01

(35,615,208.71)
23,840,725.75
84,534,835.51

108,375,561.26

Note: The above Cash flow statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in the Accounting Standard3

on ‘Cash Flow Statements".

Previous year’s figures have been restated, wherever necessary, to conform to this year’s classification.
For and on Behalf of the Board

In terms of our report attached

For DOOGAR & ASSOCIATES,
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg. No. 000561N) S. K. GARG

(Chairman & Executive Director)

CA. UDIT BANSAL
(Partner)
M. NO. -401642

Place : Lucknow
Dated :30th May 2014

PANKAJ BAJAJ
{Managing Director)

SHRUTI GUPTA
{Company Secretary)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR

THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2014

{a) Principles of Consolidation

Fhecomsotidated-fimmnciatstatenents retate-to-Bileco Houstme-& frdustries Timited-Ctie Parent Srits-subsidiartes ot
venture company and associates {collectively referred to as ‘the Group®) as on 31st March 2014 and for the period ended
on that date. The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the principles and procedures
required for the preparation and prescntation of financial statements as laid down under the Accounting Standard 21-
“Consolidated Financial Statements™ notified by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared using uniform accounting policies for like transactions and
other events in similar circumstances and are presented to the extent possible, in the same manner as the Company’s
_separate financial statements.

The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries have been combined on line to line basis by adding together
the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses after fully eliminating intra-group balances and
transactions and resulting unrealized gain/losses. Where the cost of the investiment is higher/lower than the share of equity
in the subsidiary at the thme of acquisition the resulting difference is treated as goodwill/capital reserve.

The parent company’s investments in associates are accounted under the equity method of accounting where it is able to
excreise significantinfluence over the operating and financial policies of the investee. The Company’s sharc of profit/loss
in associates is included in the profit and loss account. Where the cost of the investment is higher/lower than the share of
equity in the associates at the time of acquisition the resulting difference is disclosed as goodwill/capital reserve in the
investment schedule. The Equity methed is accounted as per Accounting Standard 23- “Accounting for Investments in
associates in Consolidated Financial Statements” notified by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

The Company’s interest in Jointly Controlled Entities are consolidated on a line by line basis by adding together the book
values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses after eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group
transactions resulting in unrcalized gain/losses, using the ‘proportionate consolidation ‘method as per Accounting
Standard 27-“Financial Reporting of Interests in Joint Ventures™ notified by Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006.

The list of subsidiary companies, joint venture company and associates which are included in the consolidation and the
Company’s holding therein are as under:

S.No, Name of Subsidiary Year ended Year ended
March 31,2014 March 31,2013
(% of share holding)
1 | Aadesh Constructions Private Limited 99.90 99.50
2 | Garv Constructions Private Limited 99.90 99.90
3 |Mahal Constructions Private Limited 99.90 99.90
4 | Milaap Constructions Private Limited 99.90 99.90
5 | Samarpit Constructions Private Limited 100.00 99.90
6 | Suniyojit Constructions Private Limited 100.00 99.90
7 |Halwasiya Agro Industries Limited 100.00 99.85
8 | Prayatna Constructions Private Limited * NIL* 99.99
9 | Sushobhit Constructions Private Limited 95.99 99,99
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10 | Primacy Constructions Private Limited 99.99 99.99
11 | Prasiddhi Constructions Private Limited 99.99 99.99
12 | Perpetual Constructions Private Limited 99.99 99.99
13 | Khwahish Constructions Private Limited 99.99 99.99
+-rEivitr-ConstruetionsPrivated-imited Dbk D0
15 | Facility Constructions Private Limited 99.99 99.99
16 | Deepjyoti Constructions Private Limited 99.99 99.99
17 | Bliss Constructions Private Limited 99.99 99.99
18 | Carnation Realtors Private Limited 99,90 99.90
19 | Iris Realtors Private Limited 99,90 99.90
20 | NeoRealtors Private Limited 99.90 99.90
21| Numerous Constructions Private Limited 99.90 99.90
22 | Neptune Infracon Private Limited 99.90 99,90
23 | Shivaye Constructions Private Limited 100.00 99.90
24| Swarg Constructions Private Limited 100.00 99.90
25| Swarnim Constructions Private Limited 99.90 99.90
26 | Villa Constructions Private Limited 99.90 99.90

Note: All the above mentioned subsidiaries are incorporated in India only
«  *Ceased to besubsidiary Company w.e.f. 19.04.2013

Joint Venture Company
S.No. Name of Joint Venture Company Yearended Year ended
March 31,2014 March 31,2013
(% of ownership interest)
| Fldeco City Private Limited (India) 32.42 32.42
Associates
S.No. Name of Associates Yearended Yearended
March 31,2014 March 31,2013
(% ofownership interest)
1 Omni Farms Private Limited 32 32
2 MAK Sales Private Limited 35 35
3 Awadh Technology Park & SEZ Private Limited NIL* 12.50

* Ceased tobe Associate Company w.e.f. 30.05.2013

(b) Significant Accounting Policies
i. Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are prepared to comply in afl material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards as notified by
the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 issued by the Central Government in exercise of power conferred
under section 642(1)(a) and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, The financial statements have been

Annual Reporf 2013-2014 8%




ii.

prepared under the historical cost convention on accrual basts. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by
the Company and arc consistent with those used in the previous year.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and labilities and the

iv.

\

vi,

disclosure of contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in current and future periods.

Fixed Asscts

Fixed assets are stated af historical cost less accumulated depreciation, Cost includes purchase price and all other
attributable cost to bring the assets to its working condition for the intended use.

Depreciation

Depreciation has been provided on straight line method at the rates prescribed under Schedule XTIV to the Companies Act,
1956 on pro-rata basis, Assets costing below Rs. 5000 are written offin the year of purchase.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets comprise of computer software are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation on straight
line method.

Impairment of Assets

The Company asscsses ateach balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such
indication exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or
the recoverable amount of the casb- generating unit to which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying
amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the
statement of profit and loss.

vii. Inventories

Inventories are valued as under:

Building Materials, Stores and Consumables are valued at lower of cost, whete cost is determined on first in first out basis.
Land is valued atcost. Costincludes cost of acquisition and all related costs.

Project in Progress is valued at cost and consists of all direct expenditure incurred on projects under execution. Cost
includes cost of land, materials, construction, services, borrowing costs and other directly attributable to the
construction/development ofthe projects.

Completed real estate project for sale and trading stock are valued at lower of cost or net realizable value.

viii. Investments

ix.

86"

Long term investments are stated at cost less permanent diminution, if any, in value of such investments,
Revenue Recognition
A. Real Estate Projects

The Company follows the Percentage of Completion Method (POC) of Accounting. As per this method, the revenue in
the Statement of Profit and Loss at the end of the accounting year is recognized in proportion to the actual cost incuired
ag against the total estimated cost of projects under execution with the Company subject to actual cost being 30% or
mote of the total estimated cost.

The stage of completton under the POC method is measured on the basis of percentage that actual costs incurred on
real estate projects including land, construction and development cost bears to the total estimated cost of the project.
The estimates of the projected revenues, projected profits, projected costs, cost to completion and the foreseeable loss
are reviewed periodically by the management and any effect of changes in estimates is recognized in the period in
which such changes are determined.
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Effective from Ist April 2012, in accordance with the “Guidance Note on Accounting for Real Estate Transactions
(Revised) 20127 (veferred to as “Guidance Note™), all projects commencing on or after the said date or projects where
revenue is recognized for the first time on or after the said date, Revenue from real estate projects has heen recognized
on Percentage of Completion method provided the following conditions are met: ‘

(i) Allcritical approvalsnecessary for commencement ofthe project have hoen obtained.

(ii) The expenditure incurred onconstruction and development is not less than 25% ofthe total estimated construction
and development cost.

(iii) At least 25% ofthe saleable project area is sceured hy way of contracts or agreements with buyers,

(iv) At least 10% of the total revenue as per the agrecment of sale or any other legally enforceable document are
realized at the reporting date inrespect of each of the contracts and it is reasonahle to expect that the parties to such
contracts will comply with the payment terms as defined in the respective contracts.

Unhilled revenue disclosed under other assets represents rcvenue recognized based on percentage of completion

method over and ahove amount due as per payiment plan agreed with the customers. Amount received from customers

which exceeds the cost and recognized profits to date on projects in progress, is disclosed as advance received from

customers under other current liahilities. Any hilled amount against which revenue is recognized but amount not

collected is disclosed under trade receivahle.

Surrender of flats by huyers are valued at cost and accounted for as ‘Cost of Construction’. When sold, proceeds are

treated as ‘Sales’.

Repair, maintenance and other costs incurred after the complction of the project are charged to the cost of construction

inthe yearin which cost is incurred.

Intercst due on delayed payments by customers is accounted on receipt hasis due to uncertainty of recovery of the

game.

Revenue from sale of completed real estate projects, land, development rights and sale/transfer of rights in agreements

are recognised in the financial year in which agrecments of such sales are executed and there is no uncertainty ahout

ultimate collections, '
B. Income from Construction Contracts

Revenue from construction contracts is recognized on the “Percentage of Completion Method” of accounting.

Income from Construction contracts is recognized hy reference to the stage of completion of the contract activity as
certified hy the client.

Revenue on account of contract variations, claims and incentives are recoghized upon determination ot settlement of
the contract.

C. Revenuefrom trading activities of completed projects is accounted for on accrual basis.
Retirement and Other Benefits

1) Short-term employee henefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the Statement of Profit &
Loss of the year in which the employee has rendered services,

i) Post employment hencfits are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year in which the
employee has rendered services. The expense is recognized at the present value of the amount payable towards
contributions. The present value is determined using market yields of government honds, at the balance sheet date, as
the discounting rate.

iif) Otherlongterm employee benefits are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year in which
the employee has rendered services. Estimated liahility on account of long term benefits is discounted to the present
value using the market yield on government honds as on the date of balance sheet.

iv) Actuarial gains and losses in respect of post employment and other long term benefits are charged to the Statement of

Profit & Loss,
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xi. Aeeounting for taxes onineome

The accounting treatment followed for taxes on income is to provide for current and deferred tax. Provision for current tax
is made after taking into consideration benefits admissible under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred Tax
resulting from the difference between book and taxable profits is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that have been
enacted or substantially enacted as on Balance Sheet date. The Deferred Tax is recognised and carried forward only to the

extent that there is a reasonable certainty that the assets will be realised in future.

xii. Earnings Per Share
Earning per shares (EPS) are computed on the basis of net profit after tax. The number of shares used in computing basic
EPS is weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year.
The diluted EPS ig calculated on the same basis as basic EPS, after adjusting for the effect of potential diluted equity
shares.

xiii. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but
probably will not; require an out flow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation of a present obligation that the
likelihood of outflow of resoutces is remote, no provision or disclosure is made. Provision is made in account inrespect of
those contingencies which are likely to materialize in to liabilities after the year end till the adoption of accounts by Board
of Directors and which have material effect on the position stated in the balance sheet.

xiv. Cash & Cash Equivalents
For the purpose of Cash Flow Statetnent cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, demand deposits with bank, other
short term highly liquid investments within original maturities of 3 months or less.
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{Amount In Rupees)

2-Share Capital As At31March 2014 - As At31 March 2013
Number Amount Number Amount

Authorised

Fquity Shares of Rs 10/-each 10,000,000 | 100,000,000.00 | 10,000,000 |100,000,000.00

Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up

Equity Shares of Rs 10/~each 1,966,600 19,666,000.00 | 1,966,600 19,666,000.00

Total Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up 1,966,600 19,666,000.00 | 1,966,600 | 19,666,000.00

2.1 Reconciliation of thenumher of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at thecnd of the year

(Amount In Rupees)

Particulars AsAt31 March2014 AsAt31March 2013
Equity Shares Number Amount Number |  Amount
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,966,600 | 19,666,000.00 | 1,966,600 | 19,666,000.00

Shares issued during the year
Shares boughtback during the year
Shares outstandingat the cnd of the year

1,966,600

19,666,000.00

1,966,600

19,666,000.00

2.2 Terms/ Rights Attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of Equity Shares is
entitled to one vote per share and ranks pari passu, The Dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to
approval of the shareholders atthe ensning Annual General Meeting, In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders
are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of afl preferential amounts, in proportion to

their shareholding

2.3 Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in Fquity Capital of the Company.#

Name of Shareholder AsAt31 March 2014 AsAt31 March 2013
No. of % of No. of % of

Shares held Holding Shares held Holding
1. PankajBajaj 570,700 29.02 570,700 29.02
2. Arvind Bajai 192,100 9.77 192,100 9.77
3. OmPrakash Bajaj 184,200 9.37 - 184,200 9.37

#The aforesaid disclosure is based upon percentages computed separately for class of shares outstanding as at the balance
sheet date, As per records of the company, including its register of sharcholders/members and other declaration received
from shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal & beneficial ownership of

shares,
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(Amount In Rupees)

3-Reserves & Surplus AsAt As At
March 31,2014 | March31,2013

a, Capital Reserve

AsPerLast Balance Sheet 133,600.00 133,600.00

b. GeneralReserve

AsPer Last Balance Sheet

Add: Transfer from surplusin the Statement of Profit & Loss
Closing Balance

¢.  Group Share of Securities Premium in Joint Venture Company
d. Surplusinthe Statement of Profit & Loss

AsPer Last Balance Sheet

Add: Adjustment in opening balance inrespect of JV Company(Refer Note No 42)
Add: Profit for the Year

Add: Adjustment in respect to sale of subsidiary

Less: Appropriations:

Transfer to (General Reserve

Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares

[Rs.2 per share(Previous Year Rs. 8 per share)]

81,393,067.71
10,000,000.00

61,393,067.71
20,000,000.00

91,393,067.71

81,393,067.71

33,385,246.43

503,872,463.15
1,684,080.91
143,474,235.86
17,502.00

10,000,000.00
3,933,200.00

32,319,906.67

447,196,514.53

95,082,537.62

20,000,000.00
15,732,800.00

Tax on Dividend 068,447.00 2,673,789.00
Closing Balance 634,446,634.92 | 503,872,463.15
Total 759,358,549.07 | 617,719,037.53
{Amount In Rupees)
4-Long Term Borrowings AsAtMarch31,2014 As AtMarch 31,2013
Non Current Non Current
Current Maturities Current Maturities
Secured Loans
Term Loan From Bank 21,317,898.00 | 14,088,498.00 29,427,358.00  18,750,000.00

Less:Amount disclosed under thehead 'Other -
Current Liabilities (Refer Noteno. 10)

14,088,498.00

18,750,000.00

Unsecured
Public Deposits - 6,330,000.00 6,475,000.00 | 25,455,000.00
Less: Amount disclosed under the head 'Other - 6,330,000,00 - 25,455,000.00
Current Liabilities (Refer Noteno. 10)

Total 21,317,898.00 - 35,902,358.00 -
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Maturity Profile of Long Term Borrowing:

MATURITY PROFILE

Public Deposit

Particulars UpTo 1Year Total
Rate of Interest (%) (10.75-11.00)

Pubte-Peposit 633066000 6330;000:06
Term Loan From Bank

Particulars UpToe 1Year 1-2 Years 2-3Year Total
Term Loan (ROIL16%) 14,088,498.00 | 16,515,535.00 4,802,363.00 | 35,406,396.00

Nature of Security of Term Loan :

Term Loan from bank are secured by Equitable Mortgage of Commercial Property of Plot No TC/G-10/10 Group Housing
Scheme, Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow and further secured by personal guarantee of Director,

(Amount In Rupees)
5-Deferred Tax Liability (N ct) Deferred tax Liability/ Current year charge/ Deferred tax Liability/
{Asset) (Credit) (Asset)
AsAt March 31,2013 AsAt Marech31,2014
a. Difference in depreciation foraccounting 4,984,519.00 (28,528.48) 4,055,990,52

and income tax purpose

b. ProvisionForLeave Encashment & Gratuity

(2,975,130.08)

(648,083.92)

{3,623,214.00)

Total 2,009,388.92 (676,612.40) 1,332,776.52
{Amount In Rupees)
6-Other Long Term Liabilities AsAt AsAtL
- March31,2014 | March 31,2013
Security Deposit Received 9,757,036.84 0,594,543,78
Total 9,757,036.84 9,594,543.78
{Amount In Rupees)
7-Long Term Provisions AsAt As At
March31,2014 | March 31,2013
Provision for Employee Benefit
Provision For Gratuity 7,839,125.00 7,595,189.00
Provision For Leave Encashment 2,820,522.00 2,059,000.00
Total 10,659,647.00 9,654,189.00
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{Amount In Rupees)

8-Short Term Borrowings AsAt AsAt ‘
March 31,2014 | March 31,2013 §
Secured
(a). Working Capitall.oan i
From Banks* 32,261,649.96 34,331,920.11
Total 32,261,649.96 34,331,920.11

Nature of Security of Working Capital L.oans :

(i) Residential and Commercial Land with construction of site office and surrounded by boundary wall and gate at
Faizullahganj,Mohibullapur Sitapur Road, near Janakipuramn flyover, Lucknow bearing khasra no. 58,59,60,61,& 85
measuring 15141.54 sq. mts, Land having Khasra No. 703,704 & 851 ka Haiwat Mau Mawaiya, Pargana Bijnour, Ward

Ibrahimpur, Raibarelly Road, Lucknow.

(it) Further Secured by personal guarantee of Shri S.K.Garg (Chairman) & Shri Pankaj Bajaj (Managing Director).

(iit) Further Secured by First Charge on Blocl Assets of the Company (excluding land & building and vehicles)

(iv) In overdraftaccount secured against lien on bank Fixed Deposits and personal guarantee of Managing Director.

*Includes overdraft facility of Rs 46,07 Lacs from City Cooperative Bank Limited, against fixed deposit of Rs 106.29 Lacs.
The said Bank has discontinued its operations, however the company has applied for repayment of fixed deposit after

adjustment ofthe balance outstanding in the overdraft account.

(Amount In Rupees)
9-Trade Payables AsAt AsAt
March 31,2014 | March 31,2013

Pue to Micro Small and Medium Enterpriscs*

Dueto Others for supplies/services

152,142,451.45

305,852,392.82

Total

152,142,451.45

305,852,392.82

* The Company has not received informations from vendors regarding their status under the Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosure refating to amounts unpaid as at the year end together with interest

paid/ payable under the Act hasnotbeen given,

(Amount In Rupees)
10-Other Current Liabilities AsAt AsAt
March 31,2014 March 31,2013
Current maturities of long-term debt (Refer Note No.4) 20,418,498.00 44,205,000.00
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 1,343,880.67 4,325,437.40
Interestaccrued and due on borrowings - 664,273.00

Advance from Customers
Investor Education & Protection Fund*
(i) Unclaimed dividends

1,421,761,456.04

1,840,890.00

1,213,834,882.54

1,179,220.00
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(it} Unclaimed matured deposits (includes interest thereon) 626,331.00 2,914,433.26
Book Overdratt 1,114,508.94 12,123,752.52
Security Deposits/Retention Money 9,003,846.63 10,854,980.93
Due to Directors 167,510.26 167,510.26
Otherpayables
(i) Employee Related Liabilities 826,630.00 992,962.00
(if) Statutory Liabilities 11,490,840.53 5,802,184.00
Total 1,468,594,392.07 | 1,297,064,635.91
* Appropriate amounts shall be transferred to Investor Education & Protection Fund if and when due,
(Amount In Rupees)
11-Short Term Provisions AsAt AsAt
March31,2014 | March31,2013
Others
Proposed Dividend 3,933,200.00 15,732,800,00
Tax onProposed Dividend 668,447.00 2,673,789,00
Provision for Income Tax (Net of Advance Tax) 22,400,753.42 5,532,764.85
Total 27,002,400.42 23,939,353.95
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(Amount In Rupees)

13-Non Current Investments

As At
March 31,2014

" As At
March 31,2013

Trade ,Unquoted, at Cost

In Associate Companies

17500 (17500) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up at a
premium of Rs. 250/~ each in MAK Sales Pvt.Ltd.(including accumulated
share of Profit)

1600 (1600} Equity Shares of Omni Farms Private Limited of Rs.100/-
each fully paid up at a premium of Rs. 999.60 each in
Ommni Farms Private Limited (including accumulated share of Profit)

NIL (30000) Equity Shares of Rs 10/~ each fully paid up in

Awadh Technology Park and Sez Pvt. Ltd.(including accumulated share of Profit)

Other Investment
Investment in Equity Instruments- Quoted

In Other Companies

11500 (11500) Equity Shares of Rs, 10.00 each in
Union Bank of India Ltd.,fully paid up

2400 (2400) Equity Shares of Rs. 10.00 each & 94 (94)Equity Shares of
Rs. 390.00 each in Punjab National Bank Ltd. fully paid up

Investment in Equity Instruments- Ungquoted

5000 (5000) Equity Shares of Rs.25/- fully
paid up in Indian Mercantile Co-operative Bank Limited

420 (420) Equity Shares of Rs 100/- each fully paid up in
Lucknow Cement Crafts Pvt. Ltd.

Group Share of Investments in Joint Venture Company

13,799,457.74

8,083,939.73

184,000.00

111,060.00

125,000.00

42,000.00

421,395.16

5,768,379.88

1,130,113.23

293,128.38

184,000.00

111,060.00

125,000.00

42,000.00

433,333.33

Total

22,766,852.63

8,087,014.82

Figures in bracket represent those of previous year

Note: All the above shares are fully paid up

Aggregate cost of unquoted investments
Aggregate cost of quoted investments

Market value of quoted investments

22471792.63
295060.00
3433585.40

7791954.82
295060.00
703872%.10
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(Amount In Rupcces)

14-Long Term Loans & Advances As At As At
March 31,2014 | March 31,2013
Security Deposit Paid 6,751,810.50 6,548,717.50
Direct Taxes Refundable (Net of Provisions) 24.253.096.74 15,047.428.72
Total 31,004,907.24 21,596,146.22
{Amount In Rupees)
15-Other Non Current Assets As At As At
March 31,2014 | March 31,2013

Deposit more than twelve months
Interest accrued and due on Bank FDR's having original maturity of

31,500,421.00

51,550,421.00

more than twelve months 7.451.00 697,743.32
Total 31,507,912.00 52,248,164.32
(Amount In Rupees)
16-Current Investments As At As At
March 31,2014 | March 31,2013
Others, Quoted, at Cost
Group Share of Investment in Joint Venture Company 16,327,035.49 3,453,699.27
Total 16,327,035.49 3,453,699.27
Aggregate cost of group share of quoted investments 16,327,035.49 3,453,699.27
{Amount In Rupees)
17-Inventories As At As At
March 31,2014 | March 31,2013
Land 434,102,68R.49 | 397,644,270.68
Building Material & consumables 28,146,555.53 23,313,087.39
Unseld Plots,Shops, Flats etc., 232,697,825.61 73,392,003.85
Project in Progress 423,466,159.21 | 307,941,961.27
Total 1,118,413,228.84 . 802,291,323.19

{Amount In Rupecs)

18-Trade Receivables As At As At
March 31,2014 | March 31,2013
(Unsceured considered good unless otherwise stated)
Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding six months from 31,734,865.00 38,636,960.19

the date they are due for payment
Other Trade Receivables

217,848,054.26

300,856,336.93

Total

249,582,919.26

339,493,297.12
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{Amount In Rupees)

19-Cash And Bank Balances As At As At
March 31,2014 | March 31,2013
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Balances with . Banlks:
-In Current Account 47,769,073.94 69,716,607.46

Cash on Hand
Stamp on Hand

Cheques on hand

Other Bank Balances

Unclaimed/Unpaid Dividend Account

Deposit held as margin money/earmest money*

Deposit with original maturity of more than three months but less than

twelve months

55295,232.85
1,185,931.30
16,919,620.92

23,245,118.81

15,413,835.00

121,169,859.01

108,375,561,26

1,844,027.33
52,826,716.00
225,829,688.94

1,182,357.33
127,078,499.00
294,701,470.42

Total

401,670,291.28

531,337,888.02

*Includes deposits of Rs 106.29 Lacs from City Cooperative Bank Limited, against overdraft facility of Rs 46.07 Lacs. The
said Bank has discontinued its operations, however the company has applied for repayment of fixed deposit after adjustment

ofthe balance outstanding in the overdraftaccount.

(Amount In Rupees)
20-Short-term loans and advances As At As At
March 31,2014 | March 31,2013

(Unsecured considered good unless otherwise stated)
Loans and advances to

Other related parties

Advance against goods, services & others
Advances for projects
Other Advances

81,264,540.60

131,182,575.29

81,264,540.60

131,182,575.29

402,388,965.97
18,617,441.83

246,116,229.00

58,004,850.70

Other Deposits 3,298,437.00 950,675.00
424,304,844.80 | 305,071,754,70
Balance with Government/statutory authorities 12,928,524.04 21,483,535.31
Prepaid Expenses 134,638.67 486,664.33
Total 518,632,548.12 | 458,224,529.63

20.1 Loans and Advances includes payment to parties (including associates) for acquiring land for development of real
estate projects, cilber on collaboration basis or sclf- development basis, for bulk booking, and for purchase of

commercial space.
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(Amount In Rupees)

21-Other current assets

As At
March 31,2014

As At
March 31,2013

Interest acerued and due on Bank FDR's having original maturity of

less then 12 months
Unbilled Receivables

2,369,057.14
62,513,097.36

11,609,736.62
76,173,388.72

Total 64,882,154.50 §7,783,125.34
(Amount In Rupees)
22-Revenue From Operations Year Ended | Year Ended
March 31, 2014 | March 31, 2013
Income from Real Estate Projects 632,965,406.92 878,279,184.75
Income from Construction Contracts 10,125,290.00 53,531,637.18
Other Operating Income 49,480,360.90 28.,944,640.33
Total 692,571,057.83 | 960,755,462.26

{(Amount In Rupees)

23-Other Income Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2014 | March 31, 2013

Interest Income

on bank FDR's 20,298,645.71 48,849,048.66

Others 1,128,458.00 6,593,131.00

Rent Received 23,114,656.46 14,609,377.00

Misc. Receipts B69,746.28 901,298.07

Profit on Sale of Fixed Asset 169,326.87 -

Profit on Sale of Current Investments - 6,624,837.67

Dividend from other long term investments 145,078.00 146,868.00

Liabilities no longer required written back 499,561.91 1,056,093.06

Profit on sale of subsidiary 82,488.00 S

Profit on sale of shares of associate company 6.871.63 -

Total 46,314,832.85 78,780,653.46
(Amount In Rupees)

24-Cost of Material Consumed and other related Project cost Year Ended Year Ended

March 31, 2014 | March 31,2013

Inventories at the beginning of the year
Building Material and consumables
Land

23,313,087.39
397,644,270.68

40,113,676.76
313,174,254.83

420,957,358.07

353,287,931.59
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Add: Cost incurred during the year
Land Development, constructed units and other rights

Building Material Purchases

252,114,995.51
169,030,371.90

632,842,760.93
99,647,476.79

Expenses through Contractors 193,174,860,72 | 124,357,722.05
Architects’ Fees b, 8T8, 780700 398721000
Water & Electricity 2,602,116.00 5,576,354.00
Plant & Machinery Repairs 479,765.00 2,011,078.50
Plan Approval & External Devp.Fees 28,235,314.33 10,500.00
Other project expenses 29,587,485.40 24,287,282.50
Depreciation 1,157,393.88 2,033,435.19
Maintenance of completed projects 26,778,440.24 18,531,071.56

Less: Inventories at the end of the year
Building Material and consumables
Land

Cost of Material Consumed, construction & other related project cost

709,979,722.98

913,284,951.52

28,146,555.53
434,102,688.49

23,313,087.39
397,644,270.68

462,249,244.02

420,957,358.07

668,687,837.03 | B845,615,525.04
(Amount In Rupees)
25-Change in Inventories in Finished Goods and Project in Progress Year Ended Year Ended
' March 31, 2014 | March 31,2013

Inventories at the beginning of the year

Completed real estate projects

Less: Adjustment in opening balance in respect of JV Company(Refer Note No 42}
Construction work in progress

Project in Progress

Inventories at the end of the year
Completed real estate projects
Construction work in progress

Project in Progress

Change in Inventories of finished stock and project in progress

73,392,003.85
25,553,012.52

307,941,961.27

24,742,376.06

19,511,007.19
200,090,129.98

355,780,952.60

244,343,513.23

232,697,825.61

423,466,159.21

73,392,003,85

307,941,961.27

£56,163,984.82

381,333,965.12

(300,383,032.22)

(136,990,451.89)
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Add: Cost incurred during the year
Land Development, constructed units and other rights

252,114,99551

632,842,760.93

Building Material Purchases 169,030,371.90 99,647,476.79
Expenses through Contractors 193,174,860.72 124,357,722.05
Atchitects Fees 6-81-8:080-00 30872 2000
Water & Electricity 2,602,116.00 5,576,354.00
Plant & Machinery Repairs 479,765.00 2,011,078.50
Plan Approval & External Devp.Fees 28,235,314.33 10,500.00
Other project expenses 29,587,485.40 24,287,282.50
Depreciation 1,157,393 88 2,033,435.19
Maintenance of completed projects 26,778,440.24 18,531,071.56
709,979,722.98 | 913,284,951.52

Less: Inventories at the end of the year
Building Material and consumables
Land

Cost of Material Consumed, construction & other related project cost

28,146,555.53
434,102,688.49

23,313,087.39
397,644,270.68

462,249,244.02

420,957,358.07

668,687,837.03

845,615,525.04

{Amount In Rupees)

25-Change in Inventories in Finished Goods and Project in Progress

Year Ended
March 31, 2014

Year Ended
March 31, 2013

Inventories at the beginning of the ycar

Completed real estate projects

Less: Adjustment in opening balance in respect of JV Company(Refer Note No 42)
Construction work in progress

Project in Progress

Inventories at the end of the year
Completed real estate projects
Constraction work in progress

Project in Progress

Change in Inventories of finished stock and project in progress

73,392,003.85
25,553,012.52

307,941,961.27

24,742,376.06

19,511,007.19
200,090,129.98

355,780,952.60

244,343,513.23

232,697,825.61

423,466,159.21

73,392,003.85

307,941,961.27

656,163,984 82

381,333,965.12

(300,383,032.22)

(136,990,451.89)
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{Amount In Rupees)

26-Employee Benefit Expenses Year Ended Year Ended
March 31, 2014 | March 31, 2013
Salaries, Wages, Allowances and Bonus 44.685,689.91 44,276,808.67
Company's Contribution to Provident and Other funds. 6,676,862.93 7,420,374.00
Directors Remuneration 5,449,063,00 6,044,960.00
Staff Welfare Expenses 1,792,979.88 6,129,604.67
Total 58,604,595.71 63,871,747.33
(Ambunt In Rupees)
27-Finance Cost Year Ended Year Ended
March 31,2014 | March 31, 2013
Interest on Secured Loans 4,681,257.00 2,818,893.67
Interest on Public Fixed Deposits & Other Interest 29,496,413.70 17,557,879.28
Bank Charges and Commission 159,025.48 1,128,854.50
Total 34,336,696.18 21,505,627.45

{Amount In Rupees)

28-Other Expenses

Year Ended
March 31, 2014

Year Fnded
March 31, 2013

Establishment Expenses
Rent
Rates and Taxes
Insurance
Auditors Remuneration
Directors Sitting Fees
Postage, Courier & Telephone
Travelling & Conveyance
Legal & Professional Charges
Printing & Stationery
Repair & Maintenance Building
Repair & Maintenance Others
Water and Electricity
Donations
Loss on Sale of Long Term Investments
Loss on Sale of Fixed Asset
Trade Tax/Vat Paid
Miscellaneous Expcenses
Sub-Total

19,967,315.00

18,139,412.00

383,590.00 918,004.00
108,832.19 192,453.33
864,187.44 608,165.33
16,500.00 12,000.00
1,258,725.43 1,371,033.83
3,067,185.80 2,944,179.00
11,176,234.90 6,210,531.33
626,608.36 727,196.67
6,480,788.00 6,519,510.90
3,879,383.37 2,554,719.59
1,874,099.00 1,567,824.00
3,955,011.00 -2,337,101.00
- 49,980.00
39,801.11 -
3,361,421.00 5,718,378.00
4,334,034.45 3,747,195.53
61,393,717.04 53,617,684.52
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Selling Expenses
Advertisement & Publicity 10,537,092.16 14,365,546.00
Business Promotion & Discount 1,629,226.56 2,375,538.00
Commission & Brokerage 3,789,211.42 5,360,409.33
Sth=Fotal 15:9568:530:13—1—22-1404:493-33
Total 77,349,247.18 75,719,177.85
(Amount In Rupees)
29-Earnings Per Share As At As At
March 31,2014 | March 31,2013
Profit/(Loss) after tax 143474235.86 95082537.62
Equity Shares outstanding at the year end 1,966,600 1,966,600
Nominal Value Per Share (Rs) 10.00 10.00
Basic Earnings Per Share 72,96 48.35
Diluted Earnings Per Share 72.96 48.35
(Amount In Rupees)
30-Auditors Remuneration As At As At
March 31,2014 | March 31,2013
Audit Fees 745,647.44 518,333.33
Tax Audit Fees 25,000.00 25,000.00
Certifications Fee 50,000.00 50,000.00
Other Matters 25,000.00 -
Service Tax thercon 18,540.00 14,832.00
Total 864,187.44 608,165.33
{Amount In Rupees)
31-Contingent Liability As At As At
March 31,2014 | March 31,2013
(a) Claims against the company not acknowledge as deht
1. Sales Tax & VAT 7,126,258.00 5,053,929.00
2, Income Tax 1,792,395.00 545,760.00
(b) Guarantees
1. Earnest Money 26,535,217.00 26,928,348.00
2. Bank Guarantee 16,812,104.00 90,420,756.00
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32.

Disclosurcin accordance with Accounting Standard-7 (Revised), in respect of construction contracts entered:

(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars AsAt AsAt
March 31,2014 Mareh 31,2013

Contract revenue recognized as revenue for the year ended ‘ 10125290.00 53531637.18

Aggregate amount of contract costs incurred and recognized profits

(less recognized losses) forall the contract in progress 10125290.00 53531637.1%

The amount of customer advances outstanding for contracts in progress NIL NIL

The amount of retentions due from customers for contracts in progress, 3298437.00 950675.00

Gross amount due from customers including work in progress for

contracts in progress. NIL 27496607.19

Gross amount due to customers including work in progress for

contracts in progress. NIL NIL

33.

34.

3s.

36.

Determination of revenues in respect of real estate projects under the ‘Percentage of Completion method’ necessarily
involves making estimates by management for projected revenues, projected profits, and costs to completion and
foreseeable loss. These estimates being of a technical nature have been relied upon by auditors.

Inventories, loans & advances, trade receivables and other current/non current assets, are in the opinion of the
management do not have a value on realization in the ordinary course of the business, less than the amotnt at which they
are stated in the Balance Sheet,

Balance in trade receivables, trade payables, current / non current advances given / received are subject to reconciliation
and confinmation from respective Parties, The balance of said trade receivables, trade payables, current / non current
advances given / received are taken as shown by the books of accounts. The ultimate outcome of such reconciliation and
confirmation can not presently be determined; therefore no provision for any liability that may result of such
reconciliation and confirmation has been made in the financial statement.

The Company has an investment of Rs.42,000.00 (31.03.2013 Rs.42,000.00) in Lucknow Cement Crafts Private Limited
(LCC). There are accumulated losses in LCC. The management of the Company is of the opinion that investment in LCC is
long term strategic investment therefore; provision for diminution in value of investment is not made.
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37. Segment Information

Business Segments

Based on similarity of activities/products, risk and reward structure, organisation structure and intetnal reporting system, the

cotpany has structured its operation into the following segments;

Real Estate

Promotion, construction, development and sale of townships, tesidential, commercial property, developed plot etc

Construction

Construction of property on behalf of others.

Real Estate

Construction

Total

REVENUE

External Revenue

463,979,924.40

10,125,290.00

474,105,214,40

unallocated income

Operating Profit

Interest Expenses

Interest Income

Profit Before Tax

Income Tax (Including Deferred Tax
Adjustment)

(413,027,828.68) (53,531,637.18) (466,559,465.86)

Total Revenue 463,979,924,40 10,125,290.00 474,105,214.40
(413,027,828.68) (53,531,637.18) {466,559,465.86)

249,109,142.10 4,909,136.48 254,018,278.58

SEGMENT RESULT (151,820,990.15) (19,895,773.99) (171,716,764.14)
Unallocated corporatc expenses net of 105,510,876,72

(47,225,267.90)

148,507,401.86
(124,491,496,24)
34279,921,34
(20,765,972.83)
11,800,644.53
(25,629,084.33)
126,028,125,05
(129,354,607.74)
44,055,075.08
(34,834,128.41)

Net Profit after tax

81,973,049.97
(94,520,479.33)
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OTHER INFORMATION

Segment Asset

1,598,318,189.40
(1,361,864,128.10)

3,298,437.00
(28,447,282.19)

1,601,616,626.40
{1,390,311,410.29)

N 11 . | ry "
AT Atet-COrPOTRre-n3sety

240122 007 1.0
Vel ek

(394,159,267.58)

Unallocated corporate liabilities

TOTAL ASSETS 1,941,745,533,59
TOTAL ASSETS (1,784,470,677.87)
Segment liabilities 1,121,642,719.99 - 1,121,642,719.99

(1,009,037,806.90) (1,012,419.88) (1,010,050,226.78)

820,102,813.60
(774,420,451,09)

(including depreciation charged to
Cost of Construction account)

Non cash expenses other than

depreciation/amortisation

TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,941,745,533.59
TOTAL LIABILITIES (1,784,470,677.87)
Capital Expenditure 1,499,070.00

(2,182,506.00)
Depreciation/amortisation 4,701,481.28

(4,606,808.59)

Note: Figures in bracket represents previous year figures

Geographic Segment

Operation of the company do not qualify for reporting as geographic segments, under the criteria set out under Accounting

Standard 17 on Segment reporting.
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38, RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:

Details of disclosure as required by “Accounting standard (AS) - 18 on Related Party Disclosures™ are as under:-

A. Names of related parties and description of relationship:

1. Associates ‘
1 M.A.K Sales Private Limited
2 Omni Farms Private Limited
3 Awadh Technology Park and SEZ Private Limited*

*Ceased to be Associate w.e.f 30th May 2013

2. Entities over which key managerial personnel or their relatives exercises signifieant influence
1  S.K Garg Constructions Pvt. Ltd
2 Lucknow Cement Crafts Private Limited
3 Ecodcl Projects Private Limited
4  Eldeco Infrastructure & Properties Limited
5 Surya Season Foods Private Limited
6 Eldeco Townships & Housing Limited
7 KL Multimedia Private Limited
8  Eiffcl Recreation Club Private Limited
9  Garg Singhal & Associates
10 Space Combine

3. Key Management Personnel

1 Mr Shiv Kumar Garg Executive Chairman
2 Mr Pankaj Bajaj Managing Director
3 Mr Shrikant Jajodia * Director

*(Ceased to be Whole Time Director w.e.f 1st October 2013

4. Relatives of Key Management Personnel

1 Mirs Asha Bajaj Mother of Mr Pankaj Bajaj

2 Mrs Varija Bajaj Sister of Mr Pankaj Bajaj

3  MrO.PBajaj Father of Mr Pankaj Bajaj

4 Mr Arvind Baiaj Brother of Mr Pankaj Bajaj

5 Mrs Rashi Bajaj Wife of Mr Arvind Bajaj

6  Mrs Vimla Garg Wife of Mr S.K.Garg

7  Mr Brijendra Gupta Son in Law of Mr 8. K.Garg
8  Mr Rajeev Bansal - Son in Law of Mr S K.Garg
9  Mr Manoj Singhal Son in Law of Mr S.K.Garg
10 MrAK.Garg Brother of Mr S K.Garg

11 Mrs Nirmal Garg Sister in law of Mr S.K.Garg
12 Mrs Pushpa Gupta Sister of Mr 8.K.Garg

13 Mr Surya Kumar Gupta Brother in Law of Mr S.K.Garg
14 Ms Shivani Garg Daughter of Mr S.K.Garg
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B. Thefollowing transaetions were earried out with the related partiesin the ordinary eourse of business:

{Amount In Rupees)
Transactions Key Associates Companies/ Relatives of Key Total
Management Eutities in which Management
Personnel Key managerial Personnel
personnel or their
relatives exercises
significant influence
Remuneration
Mr S.K.Garg 3,600,000.00 3,600,000.00
(3,600,000.00) (3,600,000.00)
Mr Shrikant Jajodia 1,200,000.00 1,200,000.00
(2,400,000.00) (2,400,000.00)
Perquisites
Mr Shrikant Jajodia 649,063.00 649,063.00
{(44,960.00) (44,960.00)
Rent Paid
Mrs Varija Bajaj 795,324.00 795,324.00
(795,324.00) (795,324.00)
Mr O.P.Bajaj/Asha Bajaj 5,558,400.00 5,558,400.00
(5,558,400.00) | (5,558,400.00)
Mrs Pushpa Gupta 379,044.00 379,044.00
(244,696.00) (244,696.00)
Mr Surya Kumar Gupta 367,044.00 367,044.00
(244,696.00) (244,696.00)
Interest Paid
Mr Surya Kumar Gupta - -
(160,660.00) {160,660,00)
Mrs Pushpa Gupta - -
{496,777.00) (496,777.00)
Dividend Paid
Mr S.K.Garg - -
(65,400.00) (65,400.00)
Mr Pankaj Bajaj 4,565,600.00 4,565,600.00
(570,700.00} {570,700.00)
Mr Arvind Bajaj 1,536,800.00 1,536,800.00

Eldeco Infrastructure &
Properties Limited

Mt O.P.Bajaj/Asha Bajaj

80,000.00
(10,000.00)

(192,100.00)

1,473,600.00
(184,200.00)

(192,100.00)

80,000.00

(10,000.00)
1,473,600,00
(184,200.00)
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Advance Received (Net)

Omni Farms Private Limited

Surya Season Foods
Private Limited

87,213,921.49

1(45,923,708.76)

(8,131,776.00)

87,213,921.49
(45,923,708.76)

(8,131,776.00)

Advance Received Back (Net)

MAK Sales Private Limited

Surya Season Foods
Private Limited

8,371,542.75
(12,675,925.65)

1,092,510.00

8,371,542.75
(12,675,925.65)
1,092,510.00

Project Management Fees received

Omni Farms Private Limited

17,732,163.00
(18,945,860.00)

17,732,163.00
(18,045,860.00)

Collection Charges received

MAK Sales Private Limited

1,384,201.00
(3,074,716.00)

1,384,201.00
(3,074,716.00)
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Mrs Asha Bajaj 507,200.00 507,200.00
(63,400.00) {63,400.00)
Mrs Varija Bajaj 214,400.00 214,400.00
(26,800.00) {26,800.00)
Mis-Rashi-Bajaj 175-200-00 17520000
(21,900.00) (21,900.00)
Mr Rajeev Bansal 2,000.00 2,000.00
(250.00) (250.00)
Ms Shivani Garg 523,200.00 523,200.00 :
Mr Surya Kumar Gupta 800.00 8060.60 ‘
(100.00) (100.00) |
Sitting Fees
Mr Arvind Bajaj - - i
(1,500.00) (1,500.00) |
Advance Given Against Bulk Booking/Project |
Eldeco Infrastructure & !
Properties Limited 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00 }
Advance Received Back Against Bulk Booking/Project
Eldeco Infrastructure &
Properties Limited 6,000,000.00 6,000,000.00




Architect Fees Paid

(191,243.00)

Garg Singhal & Associates 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
{1,500,000.00) (1,500,000.00)
Space Combine 1,800,000.00 1,800,000.00
Renewal of Fixed Deposits
Mr Pankaj Bajaj - -
(785,000.00) (785,000.00)
Pankaj Bajaj (HUF) - -
{780,000.00) {(780,000.00)
Refund of Fixed Deposits
Ms Shivani Garg 705,000,00 705,000.00
(110,000.00) (110,000.00)
Mr Pankaj Bajaj 785,000.00 785,000.00
Pankaj Bajaj(HUF) 780,000.00 780,000.00
Interest Paid on Fixed Deposit
Mr Pankaj Bajaj 14,824,70 14,824.70
{(73,880.00) (73,880.00)
Pankaj Bajaj (ITUT) 14,730.30 14,730.30
(73,409.75) (73,409.75)
Ms Shivani Garg 52,941.95 52,941.95
(74,648.54) (74,648.54)
Club Services availed
Fiffel Recreation Club 313,645.00 313,645.00
Private Limited - -
Balances Outstanding as at 31.03.2014
Trade/Other Payables
Mr Pankaj Bajaj 167,510.26 167,510.26
(952,510.26) (952,510.26)
Ms Shivan Garg - -
(705,000.00) {705,000.00)
Pankaj Bajaj (HUF) - -
{780,000.00) (780,000.00)
Surya Season Foods Pvt. Ltd. 6,057,156.00 6,057,156.00
- (7,149,666.00) (7,149,666.00)
Mts Varija Bajaj 250,892.00 250,892.,00

(191,243.00)
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Mr O.P.Bajaj/Asha Bajaj

Omni Fatms Private Limited

1352,187,557.96

950,264.00
(1,422,396.00)

950,264.00
(1,422,396.00)
352,187,557.96

264,973,636.47) (264,973,636.47)
Frade-Reeeivables
Omni Farms Private Limited 32,000,000.00 32,000,000.00
(32,000,000.00) (32,000,000.00)

M.A K.Sales Private Limited

Ecodel Projects Private Limited

Eldeco Infrastructure &
Properties Limited

29,491,410.60
(37,862,953.35)

(724,875.00)

19,773,130.00
(19,773,130.00)

29,491,410.60
(37,862,953.35)

(724,875.00)

19,773,130.00
(19,773,130.00)

Investments

MAK Sales Private Limited

Omni Farms Private Limited

Awadh Technology Park and
SEZ Private Limited

4,550,000.00
(4,550,000.00)
1,759,360.00
(1,759,360.00)

(300,000.00)

4,550,000.00
(4,550,000.00)
1,759,360.00
(1,759,360.00)

(300,000.00)

Note : Amount in brackets represents the previous year figures.
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39, Employee Benefit

The details of the Company’s post-retitement benefit plans for gratuity for its employces are given below which is

certified by the actuaty and rclied npon by auditors:
A. Gratunity

i} Mavement in the liability recognized in Balance Sheet is as under:

Description Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupees
As At 31 March 2014 | As At 31 March 2013

Present value of obligation at the beginning of the year 8,909,071.00 6,032,164.00
Current service cost 809,333.00 803,981.00
Interest cost 801,816.00 497.654.00
Benefit paid (2,511,212.00) (472,055.00)
Actuarial (gain) / loss on obligation 1,716,454,00 2,047,327.00
Prescnt value of obligation as at the end of year 9,725,462,00 8,909,071.00

if) Net assets / liability recognized in Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2014

Description

Amount in Rupees

Amount in Rupees

As At 31 March 2014 | As At 31 March 2013
Present value of obligation as at 31st March, 2014 0,725,462.00 8,909,071.00
Fair value of plan assets as at 31st March, 2014 1,886,337.00 1,313,882.00
(Assets)/Liabilities recognized in the Balance Sheet 7,839,125.00 7,595,189,00

iif) Amount recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss is as under:

Description Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupees
As At 31 March 2014 | As At31 March 2013

Current service cost 809,333.00 803,982,00

Interest cost 80%,816.00 497,654.00

Expected return on planned assets (119,277.00) (120,833.00)

Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognized during the year 1,716,454.00 2,033,575.00

Additional Interest Provided by LIC (453,178.00) -

Expenses to be recognized in the statement of P/L 2,755,147.00 3,214,378.00

iv) Changes in fair value of plan assets

Description

Amonnt in Rupees

Amount in Rupcces

As At 31 March 2014

As At 31 March 2013

Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period 1,313,882.00 1,651,352.00
Additional Interest Provided by LIC 453,178.00 -
Expected return on plan assets 119,277.00 120,833,00
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Contribution

Benefit Paid - (472,055.00)
Acturial Gain/Loss - 13,752.00
Fair value of plan assets at the end of the period 1,886,337.00 1,313,882.00
For determination of gratuity liability of the Company the following actuarial assumption were used.

Discount rate 9.00% 8.25%
Future salary increase 5.00% 5.00%
Expected rate of return on planned assets 6.75% 8.15%

Method used

Projected unit credit
actuarial method

Projected unit credit
actuarial method

B. Leave Encashment
Provision for leave encashiment in respect of unavailed leaves standing to the credit of employees is made on accrual
basis.
The Company does not maintain any fund to pay for leave encashment.

iy Movement in the liability recognized in Balance Sheet is as under:
Description Amount in Rupees Amaount in Rupees

As At 31 March 2014 | AsAt31 March 2013

Present value of obligation at the beginning of the year 1,808,866.00 1,362,890.00
Interest cost 162,798.00 112,130.00
Current service cost 325,593.00 319,839.00
Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation (13,506.00) 14,007.00
Benefit Paid {310,883.00) -
Present value of obligation at the end of the year 1,972.868.00 1,808,866.00

i) Amount recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss is as under:-
Description Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupees

As At 31 March 2014 | As At 31 March 2013

Current service cost 325,593.00 319,839.00
Intercst cost 162,798.00 112,130.00
Net actuarial (gain)/loss recognized during the year (13,506.00) 14,007.00
Recognized in Profit & Loss account 474,885.00 445,976.00
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ili} Amount recognized in the Balance Sheet as at 3 1st March, 2014

Description Amount in Rupees Amount in Rupees

As At 31 March 2014 | As At 31 March 2013
Current Liability 210,352.00 171,794.00
Non Current Liability 1,762,516.00 1,637,072.00
Total 1,972,868.00 1,808,866.00

For determination of liability in respect of leave encashment, the C

ompany has used the following actuarial assumption.

Discount rate

9.00%

8.25%

Future salary increase

5.00%

5.00%

Actuarial method used

Project unit credit
actuarial method

Project unit credit
actuarial method

Provision of leave encashment as per actuarial is less than the liability provided in books of accounts, therefore provision for
leave encashment has been made onaccrual basis.

C.

Provident Fund

The Company makes contribution to statutory provident fund in accordance with Employees Provident Fund and Misc.
ProvisionAct, 1952,

This is post employment benefit and is in the nature of defined contribution plan.

40. In earlier year the Company was subjected to search under section 132 of the ITncome Tax Act, 1961, All the assessments

41,

for the assessment year 2006-07 to 2012-13 has been completed u/s 153 A & 143(3) of the Income Tax Act 1961, The total
demand of Rs 1577040/- has been raised which is adjusted by the Income Tax Departiment from the refunds of the
Company. The Company has filed necessary appeal before the appropriate authorities in respect of additions made by the
agsessing officer,

Enterestin Joint Venture

The Company entered into a 67.58:32.42 (being company share is 32.42%)Joint Venture in Eldeco City Private Limited
(incorporated in India) with M/s Xander Investment Holding TV Limited (Mauritius) for development of the Real Estate
Project in India. For the purposes of Company’s share in assets, liabilities, income & expenses, proporiionate
consolidation method has been adoptcd. The Company’s interest in the Joint Venture is reported as Non Current
Investments (Note no. 13) ofthe Balance Sheetand stated atcost.

The Company’s share of each of the assels, liabilities, income & expenses (each after elimination of, the effect of
{ransactions between the Company and the Joint Venture) related to its interests in this joint venture based on un-audited
results are included in the financial statements of the company in accordance with AS-27 ‘Financial Reporting of Interest
in Joint Ventures’ as under:

{(Amount in Rupees)

Particulars ~ AsAtMarch 31,2014 AsAtMarchk3l, 2013
Reserve & Surplus 33885246 32319906
Deferred Tax Liability 33871 19349
Trade Payables 23919810 6596340
Other Current Liabilities 352811077 416466734
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Fixed Assets (including CWIE) 919011 1009924
Non Current Investments 421395 433333
Current Investments 16327033 3453699
Inventories 98777716 88410826
Cash.& Bank Balances 242428717 328133856
Short Term Loans & Advances 172678533 145781396
Other Current Assets 13688052 8755349
Revenue from Operations & Other Income 210680916 523976771
Cost of Project 140908349 408876000
Employee Benefit Expenses 3840124 4230762
Finance Cost 54908 127435
Depreciation 82757 69156
Other Expenses 5253939 8061634
Profit Before Tax 60540839 102611764
Tax Expense 20681839 34744780
Profit After Tax 39859000 67866984

42. The financial statements of one Joint Venture Company namely M/s Eldeco City Private Limited, for the financial year
ended 31.03.2014 have been consolidated based on unaudited financial statements, furnished to us by the management of
the said Company. The financizal statements of the above said Joint Venture Company for the year ended 31.03.2013 were
also consolidated based on unaudited financial statements, which subsequent to Audit have undergone changes,
accordingly opening balance of Statement of Profit & Loss have been increased by Rs 16,84,080.91 and opening stock of
PIPhave been decreased by Re 2,55,53,012.52.

43, The Company has regrouped/ reclassified previous year figures where necessary to conform to with current year’s
classification.

44, Allnotesnumber 1-43 forms an integrai part of the financial statements,

Asperout Report of even date attached

FORDOOGAR & ASSQOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

For & on behalf of the Board

(CA.UDIT BANSAL)
Partner

5.K. Garg
(Chairman & Executive Director)

Pankaj Bajaj
(Managing Director)

Place: Lucknow
Dated: 30th May, 2014

Shruti Gupta _
(Company Secretary)
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Form No. MGT-11

Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 10316} of the Compentes Act, 2003 andl vule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014}

CIN; L045202HR 1985PLC0O44265
Name of the company? Eldeco Housing and Industries Limited

Registered office: Shop No.-
Sector-12,

16, 2nd Floor, Bldeco Station No.-1, Site No. 1,
Faridabad, Haryana-121007

Name ofthe member {s)
Registered address:

E-mail Id:

FolioNo/ Client 1d:

DPiD:

1/We, being the member (s} of
1. Name:

............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint:

Address:

E-inail 1d;

Signature:

,or failing him

2, Name:

Address:

Femail Id:

Signature:

Jor failing him

3. Name:

Address:

E-mati Id:

Signature;

as my/our proxy to attend and vote {on apoll) for me/us and on my/our behalfat the 29th Annual General Meeting of the company, to be held on Friday the
26th day of Septembor, 2014 at Hotel Express Sarovar Portico, Scetor-39, Surajkund, Faridabad, Haryana-121G10 at ¢3:00 PM and at any adjournment

thereofin respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:
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Resolution Resolution
Number
Ordinary Business
1. Adoption of Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Aecount and Report of the Board of Directors & Auditors for the Financial Year ended 3 Ist
March, 2014, .
2. Approval of Final Dividend for the financial year ended 3 1st March, 2014,
3. Appoint & Director 10 place O MI, BV RUmar Garg (DIN-00 1660355, Wio T
appointment. :
4. Appoint M/s Doogar & Assoclates as the Auditors of the Company
Special Business
5. Appoint Mr, Askish Jain as an Independent Director of the Company for consecutive period of 5 years for a term upto the conclusion
of34th Annual General Meeting
6. Appoint Mr. Ranjit Khattar as an Independent Director of fhe Company for a consecutive period of 5 years fora term upto the conclusion of 34th
Annuval Geperal Meeting
7.  Appoint Mr. Rahul Aggarwal as an Independent Director of the Company for a consceutive period of 5 years for a term upto the conclusion of
34th Annual General Meeting
8. Appoint Mr, Anil Tiwari as an Independent Director of the Company for a consecutive period of 3 years for a term upto the conclusion
of 34th Annual General Meeting
'} Approval of the remuneration of Mr. Shiv Kumar Garg (DIN :- 00166035, Executive Chairman of the Company
Signedthis...... dayof......... 20....
Signature of sharcholder Affix
, Revenue
Signature of Proxy holder(s) : Stamp

Note! This form of proxy in order to he effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the
commencement of the Meeting,

ELDECO HOUSING AND INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Regd. Office : Shop No. 16, 2ud Floor, Eldeco Station-1, Site No. I, Sector -12, Faridabad, Horypane — 121007
Corp. Office : 2nd Floor, Efdeco Corporate Chamber I, Vibint! Kliand, Gomti Nagar, Luchkiow — 226 010

29" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
[ ATTENDANCE SLIP |

*(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

DPID ovevcienriiscin Client ID

No. of shares held ..o
{To be filled in by the Shareclders)

Full Name and address of the member (IN BLOCK LETTERS) ....

(IN BLOCK LETTERS) ...

1 hereby reeord my presence at the 29th Annual General Mceting of the Company to be held on Friday, the 26th day of September, 2014 at 3.00 p.m. at Hotel
Express Sarovar Portico, Sector-39, Surajkund, Faridabad. ‘
This slipmay please be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall.

Signature of Member/Proxy

To,
M/s Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd.
Registrar & Sharc Transfer Agent of

M/s Eldeco Housing & Industrics Ltd,, PlACE vt
D-153 A, Ist Tloor, OkhlaIndustrial Area, Phase-I = OISR
New Delhi—110020.Ph.: 011-26812682/83 DP/client ID/FolioNo. ........

{To befilled inby the Sharchol;i.e.l.'s.,j“m o
Drear Sir,

Re : CHANGE OF ADDRESS

Kindly take on record, my new address as follows for further communication.
e b e TV D P ST OO P PO PP PP PP P PP PP

Signature of Member(s)
Name @
Thanking you
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¥ | HOUSING AND INDUSTRIES LTD,
AN 180 900G EODE OERTIFIEG GRMPANY

CIN No. L45202HR1085PL.C044265

Registered Office : Shop No. 18, 2nd Floor, Eldeco Station 1, Site No. 1, Seclor -12, Faridabad, Haryana-121 607
Corporate Office : 2nd Floor, Eldeco Corporate Chamber-1, (opp. Mandi Parishad), Viohutl Khand, Gomti Nagar, Lusknow-226 010,
Tel: 0522-4039999 Fax: 0522-4039900 Website: www .eldecogroup.com
Kanpur : Virendra Smriti Complex, First Floor, 15/54-8, Civil Linas, Kangur- 208 001 Tel; 0512-2304513, 2303063, 2305181
New Delhi 1204-212, 2nd Floor, Splendor Forum, District Cantre, Jasola, New Dethi-110025.Tel: 011 -406855000 Fax : 011-40655771
Agra : 98, Allore Enclave, Dayal Bagh, Agra-282005, Tel; 0562-2801902
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